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Company Profile

AmSurg’s Ambulatory Services Division acquires, develops and operates ambulatory surgery centers in partnership 
with physicians throughout the U.S. AmSurg’s Physician Services Division, Sheridan, provides outsourced 
physician services in multiple specialties to hospitals, ASCs and other healthcare facilities, primarily in the areas of 
anesthesiology, children’s services, emergency medicine and radiology. Through these businesses as of December 
31, 2014, AmSurg owned and operated 246 ASCs in 34 states and provided physician services to more than 320 
healthcare facilities in 24 states, employing more than 2,800 physicians and other healthcare professionals. 

Financial Highlights
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(In thousands, except per share data)
 For the Years Ended
 December 31,
 2014 2013
Consolidated Statement of Earnings Data:
Net revenues  $ 1,621,949 $ 1,057,196
Net earnings from continuing operations attributable to 
 AmSurg Corp. common shareholders  50,777  71,009
Adjusted net earnings from continuing operations attributable to 
 AmSurg Corp. common shareholders  114,162  74,833
Net earnings per share (diluted) from continuing operations
 attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders $ 1.28 $ 2.22
Adjusted net earnings per share (diluted) from continuing operations
 attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders $ 2.75 $ 2.34
Weighted average number of shares and share equivalents
 outstanding (diluted)  39,625  31,954
Weighted average number of shares and share equivalents
 outstanding (diluted, if converted)  41,463  31,954

See page 67 for a reconciliation of GAAP and non-GAAP measures.

Financial Position at Year End:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 208,079 $ 50,840
Working capital  300,602  121,155
Total assets   5,523,524  2,177,944
Long-term debt and other long-term liabilities  2,321,629  608,801
Non-redeemable and redeemable noncontrolling interests  602,783  539,056
AmSurg Corp. shareholders’ equity  1,679,547  764,197

AMSURG CORP.

About the Company



2014 was a transformational year for AmSurg. On July 
16, 2014, we completed the $2.35 billion acquisition 
of Sheridan Healthcare, a leading national provider 
of multi-specialty outsourced physician services to 
hospitals, ambulatory surgery centers (ASCs) and other 
healthcare facilities. In addition to essentially doubling 
the Company’s revenue and adjusted EBITDA, and 
quadrupling the size of our addressable markets, this 
accretive combination of market leading companies 
created a unique, innovative and scaled national platform 
highly aligned with the transforming healthcare delivery 
system. We are confident that our strong, differentiated 
competitive position will drive accelerated revenue 
growth and positively reposition both organizations for 
long-term growth and increased shareholder value.
 
AmSurg’s net revenues increased 53% for 2014 to 
$1.62 billion from $1.06 billion for 
2013, primarily due to the inclusion 
of Sheridan’s financial results since 
the acquisition. Net earnings from 
continuing operations attributable to 
AmSurg common shareholders were 
$50.8 million, or $1.28 per diluted 
share, for 2014.  Adjusted net earnings 
were $114.2 million for 2014, up 53% 
from 2013, while adjusted net earnings 
per diluted share were $2.75, up 18% 
from 2013 on 30% higher diluted 
shares outstanding. Adjusted EBITDA 
increased 62% for 2014 to $304.5 million.

Sheridan acquisition creates strongly differentiated 
platform for growth
Sheridan generated revenue of over $1 billion for all 
2014, driven primarily by outsourcing physician services, 
including anesthesiology, children’s services, emergency 
medicine and radiology. Like AmSurg, Sheridan’s 
operations demonstrate its deep commitment to a 
physician-centric culture. Sheridan has a proven record 
of high quality services and patient satisfaction.  This 
commitment supported Sheridan’s growth into the 
country’s leading provider of anesthesiology services.  
Anesthesiology physician services account for over 
two-thirds of Sheridan’s revenues. Sheridan is also the 
country’s second largest provider of children’s services 

and among the top five providers of emergency medicine 
and radiology physician services. These three specialties 
generate approximately the same amount of revenue.

Through this transaction, and the creation of our 
Physician Services division, we have established 
AmSurg as a leader in large, rapidly growing and highly 
fragmented physician services outsourcing markets. 
Through our Ambulatory Services division, we are also 
already the operator of the largest number of ASCs in  
the highly fragmented ASC market. We are alone  
among our ASC and physician outsourcing peers to  
have integrated these two highly complementary 
adjacencies, creating a significant national platform  
with approximately 500 locations in 38 states and 
employing or partnering with more than 4,700 
physicians and other healthcare professionals.

As a result, our addressable markets 
have increased to approximately $70 
billion from $15 billion previously.  
We have also significantly diversified 
our revenue streams, payer base and 
geographic presence. Today, no single 
business accounts for over 30% of 
our total revenues, and no single 
geographic market or customer, 
excluding Medicare, accounts for 
more than 10% of our revenues. 
Medicare accounts for under 20% of 

our revenues, and, in aggregate, all government payers 
account for less than 25%.

Multiple avenues for near and long-term growth
In addition to the growth we expect through each 
division’s stand-alone organic and acquisition growth 
strategies, we have substantial opportunities for 
incremental growth just within our combined base of 
customers and partners. Further, we are well positioned 
to leverage changes in the healthcare delivery system that, 
because of the shift to value-based payment arrangements 
with increased clinical and financial performance risk, are 
driving heightened industry focus on improving quality 
of care and lowering costs through the development 
of integrated care systems. As anticipated, we are 
already seeing that our ability to provide scaled and 
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Fellow Shareholders:

In addition to essentially 
doubling the Company’s 

revenue and adjusted EBITDA, 
and quadrupling the size of 

our addressable markets, this 
accretive combination of market 

leading companies created a 
unique, innovative and scaled 

national platform highly 
aligned with the transforming 

healthcare delivery system.



integrated ASC and physician services is accelerating our 
opportunities for strategic engagement with physicians, 
health systems and payers who are seeking sophisticated, 
integrated and scaled partners.

Steady organic growth - We expect favorable industry 
dynamics will continue to support long-term organic 
growth in both our ambulatory and physician services 
businesses. Strong demographic trends, including the 
expansion, aging and longer life expectancy of the 
country’s population, will contribute to a growing 
number of medical procedures. We also hold a 
differentiated and market leading 
position in the colon cancer prevention 
market. Over 10% of the nation’s colon 
cancer screens are performed annually 
in our ASC platform.  While the colon 
cancer mortality rate has been cut in 
half in the past 25 years thanks to 
expanded access to screening in ASCs, 
only 60% of the target population is 
compliant with the recommended 
screening protocol. As a result, there 
are 150,000 new diagnoses and 50,000 deaths per year 
from colon cancer – the vast majority of which could 
have been prevented with proper screening. Our ASC 
platform is well positioned to meet the needs of this 
underserved population. Similar demand exists for 
the treatment of cataracts, bone and joint disease and 
digestive conditions.

Healthcare reform is also expected to benefit our 
businesses, because of increased access for those 
previously underserved by, or without, healthcare 
insurance, as well as a greater focus on the quality and 
cost of care. For the procedures we perform in our 
ASC’s, we believe we provide the highest quality of 
care in the most convenient and cost effective modality. 
Medicare reimbursements to hospital outpatient centers 
are typically twice the level of our centers, and the gap 
in commercial reimbursement is usually greater. With 
approximately 50% of procedures still done in more 
expensive modalities, the Office of the Inspector General 
for Health and Human Services recently recommended 
that CMS push Medicare beneficiaries to more cost 

effective outpatient surgery modalities. It estimates that 
over six years, such action could save the government 
$7 billion to $15 billion and consumers $4 billion in 
Medicare co-payments. 

Commercial payers also recognize the ASC value 
proposition. The proliferation of high deductible 
health plans and increasing personal accountability 
for healthcare expenditures is gradually increasing 
consumerism and the development of transparency tools.  
As transparency increases, we believe the ASC platform is 
well positioned as the lower cost modality for outpatient 

surgery to take market share from the 
higher cost settings where 50% of care 
is currently provided today.

We also believe that the scale of 
Physician Services benefits our 
customers, as we leverage our 
infrastructure to recruit and retain 
physicians and provide physician 
services at a lower cost. Our 
scale and focused expertise are 

also differentiating assets given the consolidation of 
healthcare providers and the shift among these providers 
toward national outsourced physician groups to meet 
their increasingly complex needs.

Ongoing acquisition opportunities - Both our 
ambulatory and physician services businesses have 
extensive records of successfully completing and 
integrating accretive acquisitions.  With the exception 
of children’s services, our markets remain highly 
fragmented. They also face increasing consolidation 
pressure from declining reimbursement rates, increasing 
administrative costs and complexities and an increasing 
need for scale and technology investment to meet the 
challenges of integration. Within this environment, 
we expect AmSurg to deploy at least $200 million of 
free cash flow annually to execute on opportunities in 
our strong development pipelines. Acquisitions will 
be focused on the opportunities that provide the best 
returns. Since the acquisition of Sheridan, we have 
completed acquisitions for ASCs and all but one of our 
Physician Services specialties.
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We are alone among our ASC 
and physician outsourcing 

peers to have integrated these 
two highly complementary 

adjacencies…with approximately 
500 locations in 38 states and 
employing or partnering with 

more than 4,700 physicians and 
other healthcare professionals.



Leveraging existing relationships - Because of the 
complementary nature of our businesses, we believe 
we have a significant opportunity to leverage existing 
relationships in each our divisions to produce incremental 
growth. For instance, prior to the acquisition, Sheridan 
provided anesthesia services to two AmSurg multi-
specialty ASCs. We estimate that, over time, our 
ASC business represents a significant opportunity for 
anesthesia services. We also are actively engaged in 
leveraging our existing health system relationships to 
introduce our physician services, with an initial focus on 
19 of Ambulatory Services’ largest 30 ASC markets in 
which Sheridan previously had no geographic presence. 

Building health system partnerships -  
AmSurg has focused for several years 
on developing ASC joint ventures 
with health systems that understand 
we represent a compelling solution 
for their need to migrate procedures 
to a lower-cost modality, especially if 
they are underweighted in outpatient 
infrastructure or lack strategic presence 
in targeted markets. Reflecting these 
efforts, we had 9 joint ventures in 
operation at the end of 2014 and 
continuing discussions with health 
systems in more than 50 of our ASC markets.

The acquisition of Sheridan substantially strengthens 
the value proposition we can now present, as many 
health systems are also seeking to reduce their 
subsidization of hospital-based physician services, reduce 
quality deficits and stay abreast of technology and 
reporting requirements for value-based reimbursement 
arrangements. We now offer a very unique suite of 
solutions for outpatient procedures and physician services 
on a national platform, creating a highly differentiated 
suite of solutions unrivaled by any competitor. 

In summary, our acquisition of Sheridan not only drove 
strong growth in our 2014 financial results, but also gave 
AmSurg a leadership position in a very large, fragmented 
and complementary adjacent market. We have a 

demonstrated ability to expand each business through 
proven organic and acquisition growth strategies. We also 
have significant incremental cross-selling opportunities 
within our own base of existing physician, health system 
and payer relationships. Further, at a time when the 
healthcare industry is moving to integrated care systems 
to address the quality and cost risks inherent in value-
based reimbursement arrangements, AmSurg now offers 
an innovative, highly differentiated, national platform 
for driving improved quality and lower costs that has 
expanded our potential to partner with new physicians, 
health systems and payers.  As a result, we are confident 
that we are positioned to achieve continued profitable 
growth and increased shareholder value.

On behalf of all our shareholders, we 
thank our colleagues throughout the 
Company who have worked so hard 
to integrate Sheridan’s operations and 
begin to leverage the opportunities 
the transaction created. The strong 
cultural affinity between the two 
organizations has been a tremendous 
asset in this process. Today our 
Company and its more than 10,000 
people share a vision and commitment 
to building a physician-centric 

organization – to be the physician’s strategic partner of 
choice – to ensure the delivery of the highest quality care 
and patient and physician satisfaction.

In closing, we also thank you, our fellow shareholders, 
for your investment in AmSurg and the confidence it 
represents in our ability to achieve our future objectives.

Sincerely,

Christopher A. Holden
President and Chief Executive Office
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AmSurg now offers 
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differentiated, national 
platform for driving improved 
quality and lower costs that 

has expanded our potential to 
partner with new physicians, 
health systems and payers.
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The following tables summarize selected financial data and should be read in conjunction with our related consolidated financial statements and notes 
thereto. The 2014 columns in the tables below include results of operations for Sheridan Healthcare (Sheridan) and its consolidated subsidiaries 
effective July 16, 2014. Certain prior year amounts below have been reclassified to reflect the impact of discontinued operations. 

 Year Ended December 31, 

 2014  2013  2012  2011  2010 

 (In thousands, except per share and operating data) 
Consolidated Statement of Earnings Data:          
Net revenues $ 1,621,949   $ 1,057,196   $ 899,245   $ 748,447   $ 664,484 
Operating expenses 1,238,034   729,912   627,268   517,903   449,089 
Gain on deconsolidation 3,411   2,237   —   —   — 
Equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates 7,038   3,151   1,564   613   — 

Operating income 394,364   332,672   273,541   231,157   215,395 
Interest expense, net 83,285   29,525   16,950   15,311   13,446 
Debt extinguishment costs 16,887   —   —   —   — 

Earnings from continuing operations before income taxes 294,192   303,147   256,591   215,846   201,949 
Income tax expense 48,103   48,654   40,893   33,457   31,367 

Net earnings from continuing operations 246,089   254,493   215,698   182,389   170,582 
Net earnings (loss) from discontinued operations (1,296 )  7,051   7,945   7,725   9,914 
Net earnings 244,793   261,544   223,643   190,114   180,496 
Less net earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests 191,092   188,841   161,080   140,117   130,671 

Net earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. shareholders 53,701   72,703   62,563   49,997   49,825 
Preferred stock dividends (4,503 )  —   —   —   — 

Net earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders $ 49,198   $ 72,703   $ 62,563   $ 49,997   $ 49,825 

Amounts attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders: 
Earnings from continuing operations, net of tax $ 50,777   $ 71,009   $ 60,037   $ 47,760   $ 47,655 
Earnings (loss) from discontinued operations, net of tax (1,579 )  1,694   2,526   2,237   2,170 
Net earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders $ 49,198   $ 72,703   $ 62,563   $ 49,997   $ 49,825 

Basic earnings per share attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders:          
Net earnings from continuing operations $ 1.29   $ 2.27   $ 1.95   $ 1.57   $ 1.58 
Net earnings $ 1.25   $ 2.32   $ 2.03   $ 1.64   $ 1.65 

Diluted earnings per share attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders:          
Net earnings from continuing operations $ 1.28   $ 2.22   $ 1.90   $ 1.53   $ 1.55 
Net earnings $ 1.24   $ 2.28   $ 1.98   $ 1.60   $ 1.62 

Weighted average number of shares and share equivalents outstanding:          
Basic 39,311   31,338   30,773   30,452   30,255 
Diluted 39,625   31,954   31,608   31,211   30,689 

Consolidated Balance Sheet and Cash Flow Data:          
Cash and cash equivalents $ 208,079   $ 50,840   $ 46,398   $ 40,718   $ 34,147 
Working capital 300,602   121,155   107,768   109,561   89,393 
Total assets 5,523,524   2,177,944   2,044,586   1,573,018   1,165,878 
Long-term debt and other long-term liabilities 2,321,629   608,801   646,677   476,094   307,619 
Non-redeemable and redeemable noncontrolling interests (1) 602,783   539,056   486,360   302,858   160,539 
AmSurg Corp. shareholders’ equity 1,679,547   764,197   689,488   616,245   564,068 
Cash flows provided by operating activities 412,371   332,824   295,652   243,423   230,575 
Cash flows used in investing activities (2,225,135 )  (98,738 )  (298,943 )  (254,367 )  (72,905) 
Cash flows provided by (used in) financing activities 1,970,003   (229,644 )  8,971   17,515   (152,900) 
Other Operating Data:          
Continuing centers at end of year 246   236   231   215   189 
Procedures performed during year 1,645,350   1,609,761   1,478,888   1,321,618   1,198,968 
Same-center revenue increase (decrease) 0.7 %  0.6 %  2.5 %  0.7 % (2.0)% 

(1) See “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations – Critical Accounting Policies.” 
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Forward-Looking Statements
 

This report contains certain forward-looking statements (all statements other than statements with respect to historical fact) within the 
meaning of the federal securities laws, which are intended to be covered by the safe harbors created thereby. Investors are cautioned 
that all forward-looking statements involve known and unknown risks and uncertainties including, without limitation, those described 
in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2014, some of which are beyond our control. Although we 
believe that the assumptions underlying the forward-looking statements contained herein are reasonable, any of the assumptions could 
be inaccurate. Therefore, there can be no assurance that the forward-looking statements included in this report will prove to be 
accurate. Actual results could differ materially and adversely from those contemplated by any forward-looking statement. In light of 
the significant risks and uncertainties inherent in the forward-looking statements included herein, the inclusion of such information 
should not be regarded as a representation by us or any other person that our objectives and plans will be achieved. We undertake no 
obligation to publicly release any revisions to any forward-looking statements in this discussion to reflect events and circumstances 
occurring after the date hereof or to reflect unanticipated events. Forward-looking statements and our liquidity, financial condition 
and results of operations may be affected by the risks set forth in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 
31, 2014 or by other unknown risks and uncertainties. 
 
Forward-looking statements and our liquidity, financial condition and results of operations may be affected by the following or by 
other unknown risks and uncertainties. 
 
Risks Related to Our Overall Business and Ownership of Our Common Stock: 
 

 the risk that we may face challenges managing our Physician Services Division as a new business and may not realize 
anticipated benefits; 

 the risk of becoming subject to investigations by federal and state entities and unpredictable impacts of the Health Reform 
Law; 

 our ability to successfully maintain an effective internal control over financial reporting; 
 our ability to implement our business strategy, manage the growth in our business, and integrate acquired businesses; 
 the risk that our substantial indebtedness and restrictions in our debt instruments could adversely affect our business or our 

ability to implement our growth strategy or limit our ability to react to changes in the economy or our industry; 
 our ability to generate sufficient cash to service all of our indebtedness, including any future indebtedness; 
 the risk of regulatory changes that may obligate us to buy out interests of physicians who are minority owners of our surgery 

centers; 
 our failure to successfully maintain numerous complex information systems and processes, implement new systems and 

processes, and maintain the security of those systems and processes; 
 our failure to effectively and timely transition to the ICD-10 coding system; 
 the risk of litigation and investigations, and liability claims for damages and other expenses not covered by insurance; and 
 potential write-offs of the impaired portion of intangible assets. 

 
Risks Related to Our Ambulatory Services Business: 
 

 the risk that payments from third-party payors, including government healthcare programs, may decrease or not increase as 
costs increase; 

 adverse developments affecting the medical practices of our physician partners; 
 our ability to maintain favorable relations with our physician partners; 
 our ability to grow revenues by increasing procedure volume while maintaining operating margins and profitability at our 

existing surgery centers; 
 our ability to compete for physician partners, managed care contracts, patients and strategic relationships; 
 adverse weather and other factors beyond our control that may affect our surgery centers; and 
 our legal responsibility to minority owners of our surgery centers, which may conflict with our interests and prevent us from 

acting solely in our best interests. 
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Risks Related to Our Physician Services Business: 
 

 the risk of changes in patient volume and patient mix; 
 the risk related to revenue concentration resulting from several significant client relationships; 
 the risk that contracts are cancelled or not renewed or that we are not able to enter into additional contracts under terms that 

are acceptable to us; 
 the risk of potential decreases in our reimbursement rates, revenue and profit margin under our fee for service payor 

contracts; 
 failure to timely or accurately bill for services; 
 the risk that laws and regulations that regulate payments for medical services made by government healthcare programs could 

cause our revenues to decrease; 
 our ability to enroll our providers in the Medicare and Medicaid programs on a timely basis; 
 the risk that our strategic partnerships with certain healthcare providers are not successful; 
 the high level of competition in our segments of the market for medical services; 
 our ability to successfully recruit and retain physicians, nurses and other clinical providers with the qualifications and 

attributes desired by us and our clients; 
 our ability to accurately assess the costs we will incur under new contracts; 
 the risk that margins may be negatively impacted by cross-selling to existing clients or selling bundled services to new 

clients; 
 our ability in some jurisdictions to enforce non-compete agreements with our physicians and other clinical employees; 
 the risk of unfavorable changes in regulatory, economic and other conditions in the states where we operate; 
 the risk that legislative or regulatory action may make our captive insurance company arrangement less feasible or otherwise 

reduce our profitability; and 
 the inherent uncertainties relating to the reserves we establish with respect to our losses covered under our insurance 

programs. 
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Executive Overview 
 
Prior to July 16, 2014, our business was solely the acquisition, operation and development of surgery centers in partnership with 
physicians. On July 16, 2014, we completed the acquisition of Sheridan in a cash and stock transaction. At closing, we paid 
approximately $2.1 billion in cash and issued approximately 5.7 million shares of our common stock to the former owners of Sheridan 
in exchange for all of the outstanding equity interests of Sheridan. The 5.7 million shares of our common stock were valued at 
approximately $272.0 million in the aggregate based on the closing price of our common stock on July 16, 2014.  We believe the 
combined operations of AmSurg and Sheridan will be better positioned to capitalize on current and anticipated trends in healthcare in 
the United States and meet the needs of physicians, health systems, communities and payors. See “— Liquidity and Capital 
Resources” for further discussion regarding the impact of the Sheridan transaction and associated financing transactions on our cash 
flows and debt financings.  
 
As a result of the Sheridan acquisition, our operations now consist primarily of two major divisions, ambulatory services and 
physician services. 
 
Ambulatory Services Overview 
 
We are the largest owner and operator of outpatient ambulatory surgery centers (ASCs, surgery centers or centers) in the United States 
based upon total number of surgery centers.  We acquire, develop and operate ambulatory surgery centers in partnership primarily with 
physicians.  Our surgery centers are typically located adjacent to or in close proximity to the medical practices of our partner 
physicians.  At December 31, 2014 we operated 246 ASCs in 34 states and the District of Columbia in partnership with approximately 
2,000 physicians. We generally own a majority interest, primarily 51%, in the surgery centers we operate.  Of the continuing centers in 
operation at December 31, 2014, 150 centers performed gastrointestinal endoscopy procedures, 51 centers performed procedures in 
multiple specialties, 37 centers performed ophthalmology procedures and 8 centers performed orthopaedic procedures. We also own a 
minority interest in certain surgery centers in partnerships with leading health systems and physicians and intend to continue to pursue 
such partnerships.   
 
Physician Services Overview 
 
We are a leading national provider of multi-specialty outsourced physician services to hospitals, ASCs and other healthcare facilities. 
At December 31, 2014 we delivered physician services, primarily in the areas of anesthesiology, children’s services, radiology and 
emergency medical services, to more than 320 healthcare facilities in 24 states. We receive reimbursement from third-party payors for 
fee for service medical services rendered by our affiliated healthcare professionals and employees to the patients who receive medical 
treatment at these facilities. In addition to this primary form of reimbursement, in certain cases, we also receive contract revenue 
directly from the facilities where we perform our services through a variety of payment arrangements that are established when 
reimbursement from third-party payors is inadequate to support the costs of providing our services. We also provide physician services 
and manage office-based practices in the areas of gynecology, obstetrics and perinatology. At December 31, 2014, we employed more 
than 2,800 physicians and other healthcare professionals in our physician services business who apply a care centric approach to 
medical care. At December 31, 2014, we owned physician practices in 24 states, with a significant presence in Florida, New Jersey, 
Texas and California. We believe our scale and ability to leverage our administrative and support infrastructure enable us to effectively 
recruit and retain physicians, provide our services at lower costs and achieve favorable managed care contract terms. 
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Operating Environment 
 
Our ASCs and physician services depend upon third-party reimbursement programs, including governmental and private insurance 
programs, to pay for substantially all of the services rendered to patients. For the year ended December 31, 2014, we derived 
approximately 25% and 18%, respectively, of our ambulatory services and physician services net revenues from governmental 
healthcare programs, primarily Medicare and managed Medicare programs, and the remainder from a wide mix of commercial payors 
and patient co-pays and deductibles.  The Medicare program currently reimburses physician services and ASCs in accordance with 
predetermined fee schedules.  We are not required to file cost reports for our centers or physician services and, accordingly, we have 
no unsettled amounts from governmental third-party payors. 
 
ASCs are paid under the Medicare program based upon a percentage of the payments to hospital outpatient departments pursuant to 
the hospital outpatient prospective patient system and reimbursement rates for ASCs are increased annually based on increases in the 
consumer price index (CPI). Effective for federal fiscal year (FFY) 2011 and subsequent years, the Patient Protection and Affordable 
Care Act, as amended by the Health Care and Education Reconciliation Act of 2010, or the Health Reform Law, provides for the 
annual CPI increases applicable to ASCs to be reduced by a productivity adjustment, which is based on historical nationwide 
productivity gains. In 2013, ASC reimbursement rates increased by 0.6%, which positively impacted our 2013 revenues by 
approximately $2.5 million and our net earnings per diluted share by $0.02. In 2014, ASC reimbursement rates increased by 1.2%, 
which positively impacted our 2014 Ambulatory Services revenues by approximately $6.5 million, net of the continued effects of 
sequestration, as discussed below. The Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) has announced that ASC reimbursement 
rates will increase by 1.9% for 2015, which we estimate will positively impact our 2014 revenues by approximately $9.0 million.  
There can be no assurance that CMS will not revise the ASC payment system or that any annual CPI increases will be material. 
 
Physician services are paid under the Medicare program based upon the Medicare Physician Fee Schedule (MPFS), under which CMS 
has assigned a national relative value unit (RVU) to most medical procedures and services that reflects the various resources required 
by a physician to provide the services relative to all other services.  Each RVU is calculated based on a combination of work required 
in terms of time and intensity of effort for the service, practice expense (overhead) attributable to the service and malpractice 
insurance expense attributable to the service. These three elements are each modified by a geographic adjustment factor to account for 
local practice costs, then aggregated. The aggregated amount is multiplied by a conversion factor that accounts for inflation and 
targeted growth in Medicare expenditures (as calculated by the sustainable growth rate (SGR)) to arrive at the payment amount for 
each service. While RVUs for various services may change in a given year, any alterations are required by statute to be virtually 
budget neutral, such that total payments made under the MPFS may not differ by more than $20 million from what payments would 
have been if adjustments were not made. 
 
The MPFS rates are adjusted each year, and reductions in both current and future payments are anticipated. The SGR formula, 
mandated by statute, is intended to control growth in aggregate Medicare expenditures for physicians’ services. Since 2003, Congress 
has passed multiple legislative acts delaying application of the SGR to the MPFS. We cannot predict whether Congress will intervene 
to prevent this reduction to payments in the future. Barring delay or repeal of the SGR by Congress, Medicare payments to physicians 
are scheduled to be cut by approximately 24% effective March 1, 2015.  If Congress fails to intervene to prevent the negative update 
factor in the future through either another temporary measure or a permanent revision to the statutory formula, the resulting decrease 
in payment would adversely impact our revenues. 
 
In November 2012, CMS adopted a rule under the Health Reform Law that generally allows physicians in certain specialties who 
provide eligible primary care services to be paid at the Medicare reimbursement rates in effect in calendar years 2013 and 2014 instead 
of state-established Medicaid reimbursement rates (Medicaid-Medicare Parity). Generally, state Medicaid reimbursement rates are 
lower than federally established Medicare rates. During 2013, state agencies were required to submit their state plan amendments 
(SPAs) outlining how they will implement the rule, including frequency and timing of payments to CMS for review and approval. In 
December 2013, CMS indicated that all SPAs had been approved for enhanced Medicaid-Medicare Parity reimbursement through 
December 2014. Legislation has been proposed and has passed in certain states to extend Medicaid-Medicare Parity for calendar year 
2015. Currently, we estimate our 2015 Medicaid Program revenues would be negatively impacted by approximately $3.4 million. 
 
The Budget Control Act of 2011 (BCA) requires automatic spending reductions of $1.2 trillion for FFYs 2013 through 2021, minus 
any deficit reductions enacted by Congress and debt service costs. The percentage reduction for Medicare may not be more than 2% 
for a FFY, with a uniform percentage reduction across all Medicare programs. These BCA-mandated spending cuts are commonly 
referred to as “sequestration.” Sequestration began on March 1, 2013, and CMS imposed a 2% reduction on Medicare claims as of 
April 1, 2013. These reductions have been extended through FFY 2024. We cannot predict with certainty what other deficit reduction 
initiatives may be proposed by Congress, whether Congress will attempt to restructure or suspend sequestration or the impact 
sequestration may have on our centers. 
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The Health Reform Law represents significant change across the healthcare industry.  The Health Reform Law contains a number of 
provisions designed to reduce Medicare program spending, including the annual productivity adjustment discussed above that reduces 
payment updates to ASCs.  However, the Health Reform Law also expands coverage of uninsured individuals through a combination 
of public program expansion and private sector health insurance reforms.  For example, the Health Reform Law has expanded 
eligibility under existing Medicaid programs in states that have not opted out of the expansion, created financial penalties on 
individuals who fail to carry insurance coverage, established affordability credits for those not enrolled in an employer-sponsored 
health plan, resulted in the establishment of, or participation in, a health insurance exchange for each state and allowed states to create 
federally funded, non-Medicaid plans for low-income residents not eligible for Medicaid.  The Health Reform Law also required a 
number of private health insurance market reforms, including a ban on lifetime limits and pre-existing condition exclusions, new 
benefit mandates and increased dependent coverage. 
 
Many health plans are required to cover, without cost-sharing, certain preventive services designated by the U.S. Preventive Services 
Task Force, including screening colonoscopies.  Medicare now covers these preventive services without cost-sharing, and states that 
provide Medicaid coverage of these preventive services without cost-sharing receive a one percentage point increase in their federal 
medical assistance percentage for these services. 
 
Health insurance market reforms that expand insurance coverage may result in an increased volume of certain procedures at our 
centers.  Most of the provisions of the Health Reform Law that are reducing the number of uninsured individuals are in effect, but, the 
employer mandate, which requires firms with 50 or more full-time employees to offer health insurance or pay fines, will not be fully 
implemented until January 1, 2016. Also, the federal online insurance marketplace and certain state exchanges experienced significant 
technical issues during their initial implementation that negatively impacted the ability of individuals to purchase health insurance.  
Additional implementation issues could lead to suspension of the individual mandate tax penalties, delays in individuals obtaining 
health insurance and a reduction in the number of individuals choosing to purchase health insurance rather than paying the individual 
mandate tax penalties. 
 
Because of the many variables involved, including the law’s complexity, lack of implementing definitive regulations or interpretive 
guidance, gradual or partially delayed implementation, court challenges, amendments, repeal, or further implementation delays, we are 
unable to predict the net effect of the reductions in Medicare spending, the expected increases in revenues from increased procedure 
volumes, and numerous other provisions in the law that may affect us. We are further unable to foresee how individuals and employers 
will respond to the choices afforded them by the Health Reform Law. Thus, we cannot predict the full impact of the Health Reform 
Law on us at this time. 
 

Critical Accounting Policies 
 
Our accounting policies are described in the notes of our consolidated financial statements. We prepare our consolidated financial 
statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States, which require us to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and related disclosures at the date of the financial statements and 
the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. We 
consider the following policies to be most critical in understanding the judgments that are involved in preparing our financial 
statements and the uncertainties that could impact our results of operations, financial condition and cash flows. 
 
Principles of Consolidation 
 
Ambulatory Services 
 
The consolidated financial statements include our accounts, our subsidiaries' accounts, the consolidated limited partnerships (LPs) and 
limited liability companies (LLCs). Consolidation of such LPs and LLCs is necessary as our wholly-owned subsidiaries have 
primarily 51% or more of the financial interest, are generally the general partner or majority member with all the duties, rights and 
responsibilities thereof, are responsible for the day-to-day management of the LPs and LLCs, and have control of the entities. The 
responsibilities of our noncontrolling partners (limited partners and noncontrolling members) are to supervise the delivery of medical 
services, with their rights being restricted to those that protect their financial interests, such as approval of the acquisition of 
significant assets or the incurrence of debt which they are generally required to guarantee on a pro rata basis based upon their 
respective ownership interests. Intercompany profits, transactions and balances are eliminated. We also have an ownership interest of 
less than 51% in ten of our LPs and LLCs, one of which we consolidate as we have substantive participation rights and nine of which 
we do not consolidate as our rights are limited to protective rights only. 
 
We identify and present ownership interests in subsidiaries held by noncontrolling parties in our consolidated financial statements 
within the equity section but separate from our equity. However, in instances in which certain redemption features that are not solely  
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within our control are present, classification of noncontrolling interests outside of permanent equity is required. The amounts of 
consolidated net income attributable to us and to the noncontrolling interests are identified and presented on the face of the 
consolidated statements of earnings; changes in ownership interests are accounted for as equity transactions; and when a subsidiary is 
deconsolidated, any retained noncontrolling equity investment in the former subsidiary and the gain or loss on the deconsolidation of 
the subsidiary is measured at fair value. Lastly, the cash flow impact of certain transactions with noncontrolling interests is classified 
within financing activities. 
 
Upon the occurrence of various fundamental regulatory changes, we would be obligated under the terms of our partnership and 
operating agreements to purchase the noncontrolling interests related to a majority of our partnerships. We believe that the likelihood 
of a change in current law that would trigger such purchases was remote as of December 31, 2014, and the occurrence of such 
regulatory changes is outside of our control. As a result, these noncontrolling interests that are subject to this redemption feature are 
not included as part of our equity and are classified as noncontrolling interests – redeemable on our consolidated balance sheets. 
 
Center profits and losses are allocated to our partners in proportion to their ownership percentages and reflected in the aggregate as net 
earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests. The partners of our center partnerships typically are organized as general 
partnerships, limited partnerships or limited liability companies that are not subject to federal income tax. Each partner shares in the 
pre-tax earnings of the center in which it is a partner. Accordingly, the earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests in each of our 
consolidated partnerships are generally determined on a pre-tax basis. Total net earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests are 
presented after net earnings. However, we consider the impact of the net earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests on earnings 
before income taxes in order to determine the amount of pre-tax earnings on which we must determine our tax expense. In addition, 
distributions from the partnerships are made to both our wholly-owned subsidiaries and the partners on a pre-tax basis. 
 
Physician Services 
 
On July 16, 2014, we completed our acquisition of Sheridan. Our consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Sheridan 
and its wholly-owned subsidiaries along with the accounts of affiliated professional corporations (PCs) with which Sheridan currently 
has management arrangements. Our agreements with these PCs provide that the term of the arrangements is permanent, subject only to 
termination by us, except in the case of gross negligence, fraud or bankruptcy by us. These arrangements are captive in nature as a 
majority of the outstanding voting equity instruments of the PCs are owned by nominee shareholders appointed at our sole discretion. 
We have a contractual right to transfer the ownership of the PCs at any time to any person we designates as the nominee shareholder. 
We have the right to receive income, both as ongoing fees and as proceeds from the sale of our interest in the PCs, in an amount that 
fluctuates based on the performance of the PCs and the change in the fair value of our interest in the PCs. We have exclusive 
responsibility for the provision of all non-medical services required for the day-to-day operation and management of the PCs and 
establishes the guidelines for the employment and compensation of the physicians and other employees of the PCs. In addition, the 
agreements provide that we have the right, but not the obligation, to purchase, or to designate a person(s) to purchase, the stock of the 
PCs for a nominal amount. Separately, in our sole discretion, we have the right to assign our interest in the management and purchase 
agreements. Based upon the provisions of these agreements, we have determined that the PCs are variable interest entities and that we 
are the primary beneficiary as defined in the accounting guidance for consolidation. 
 
In both our Ambulatory Services Division and Physician Services Division, the investments in unconsolidated affiliates in which we 
exert significant influence but do not control or otherwise consolidate are accounted for using the equity method. These investments 
are included as investments in unconsolidated affiliates in our consolidated balance sheets. Our share of the profits and losses from 
these investments are reported in equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates in our consolidated statement of earnings. We monitor 
each investment for other-than-temporary impairment by considering factors such as current economic and market conditions and the 
operating performance of the company and record a reduction in carrying value when necessary. 
 
Revenue Recognition 
 
Ambulatory Services 
 
Our ambulatory services revenues, net of adjustments, are derived from facility fees charged for surgical procedures performed in our 
centers and, at certain of our centers (primarily centers that perform gastrointestinal endoscopy procedures), charges for anesthesia 
services provided by medical professionals employed or contracted by our centers.  These fees vary depending on the procedure, but 
usually include all charges for operating room usage, special equipment usage, supplies, recovery room usage, nursing staff and 
medications.  Facility fees do not include professional fees charged by the physicians that perform the surgical procedures.  Revenues 
are recorded at the time of the patient encounter and billings for such procedures are made on or about that same date. At the majority 
of our centers, it is our policy to collect patient co-payments and deductibles at the time the surgery is performed. Our revenues are 
recorded net of estimated contractual adjustments from third-party medical service payors. Our billing and accounting systems provide  
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us historical trends of the centers’ cash collections and contractual write-offs, accounts receivable agings and established fee 
adjustments from third-party payors. These estimates are recorded and monitored monthly for each of our centers as revenues are 
recognized. Our ability to accurately estimate contractual adjustments is dependent upon and supported by the fact that our centers 
perform and bill for limited types of procedures, the range of reimbursement for those procedures within each surgery center specialty 
is very narrow and payments are typically received within 15 to 45 days of billing. These estimates are not, however, established from 
billing system generated contractual adjustments based on fee schedules for the patient’s insurance plan for each patient encounter. 
 
Revenues from ambulatory services are recognized on the date of service, net of estimated contractual adjustments from third-party 
medical service payors including Medicare and Medicaid. During the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012, we derived 
approximately 25%, 25% and 27%, respectively, of our ambulatory services revenues from governmental healthcare programs, 
primarily Medicare and managed Medicare programs.  Concentration of credit risk with respect to other payors is limited due to the 
large number of such payors. 
 
Physician Services 
 
Physician services revenue primarily consists of fee for service revenue and contract revenue and is derived principally from the 
provision of physician services to patients of the healthcare facilities we serve. Contract revenue represents income earned from our 
hospital customers to subsidize contract costs when payments from third-party payors are inadequate to support such costs. 
 
Fee for service revenue is billed to patients for services provided, and we receive payments for these services from patients or their 
third-party payors. Payments for services provided are generally less than our billed charges. We recognize fee for service revenue, net 
of contractual adjustments and provision for uncollectibles, at the time services are provided by healthcare providers. Services 
provided but not yet billed are estimated and recognized in the period services are provided. We record revenue net of an allowance 
for contractual adjustments, which represents the net revenue we expect to collect from third-party payors (including managed care, 
commercial and governmental payors such as Medicare and Medicaid) and patients insured by these payors. These expected 
collections are based on fees and negotiated payment rates in the case of third-party payors, the specific benefits provided for under 
each patient's healthcare plans, mandated payment rates in the case of Medicare and Medicaid programs, and historical cash 
collections (net of recoveries). 
 
Our provision for uncollectibles includes our estimate of uncollectible balances due from uninsured patients, uncollectible co-pay and 
deductible balances due from insured patients and special charges, if any, for uncollectible balances due from managed care, 
commercial and governmental payors. We record net revenue from uninsured patients at its estimated realizable value, which includes 
a provision for uncollectible balances, based on historical cash collections (net of recoveries). 
 
We also recognize revenue for services provided during the period but are not yet billed. Expected collections are estimated based on 
fees and negotiated payment rates in the case of third-party payors, the specific benefits provided for under each patients’ healthcare 
plan, mandated payment rates under the Medicare and Medicaid programs, and historical cash collections. 
 
Estimating physician services net revenue is a complex process, largely due to the volume of transactions, the number and complexity 
of contracts with payors, the limited availability, at times, of certain patient and payor information at the time services are provided, 
and the length of time it takes for collections to fully mature. In the period services are provided, we estimate gross charges based on 
billed services plus an estimate for unbilled services based on pending case data collected, we estimate contractual allowances based 
on our contracted rates and historical or actual cash collections (net of recoveries), when available, and we estimate our provision for 
uncollectibles based on historical cash collections (net of recoveries) from uninsured patients. The relationship between gross charges 
and the allowances for both contractual adjustments and provision for uncollectibles is significantly influenced by payor mix, as 
collections on gross charges may vary significantly depending on whether and with whom the patients we provide services to in the 
period are insured, and the contractual relationships with their payors. Payor mix is subject to change as additional patient and payor 
information is obtained after the period services are provided. We periodically assess the estimates of unbilled revenue, contractual 
adjustments, provision for uncollectibles and payor mix for a period of at least one year following the date of service by analyzing 
actual results, including cash collections, against estimates. Changes in these estimates are charged or credited to the consolidated 
statement of earnings in the period that the assessment is made. 
 
Allowance for Contractual Adjustments, Provision for Uncollectibles and Bad Debt Expense 
 
We manage accounts receivable by regularly reviewing our accounts and contracts and by providing appropriate allowances for 
contractual adjustments and uncollectible amounts. Some of the factors considered by management in determining the amount of such 
allowances are the historical trends of cash collections, contractual and bad debt write-offs, accounts receivable agings, established fee 
schedules, contracts with payors, changes in payor mix and procedure statistics. Actual collections of accounts receivable in  
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subsequent periods may require changes in the estimated contractual allowance and provision for uncollectibles. We test our analysis 
by comparing cash collections to net patient revenues and monitoring self-pay utilization. In addition, when actual collection 
percentages differ from expected results, on a contract by contract basis, supplemental detailed reviews of the outstanding accounts 
receivable balances may be performed by our billing operations to determine whether there are facts and circumstances existing that 
may cause a different conclusion as to the estimate of the collectability of that contract’s accounts receivable from the estimate 
resulting from using the historical collection experience. We supplement our allowance for doubtful accounts policy for our physician 
services division quarterly using a hindsight calculation that utilizes write-off data for all payor classes during the previous 12-month 
period to estimate the allowance for doubtful accounts at a point in time. Changes in these estimates are charged or credited to the 
consolidated statements of operations in the period of change. Material changes in estimate may result from unforeseen write-offs of 
patient or third party accounts receivable, unsuccessful disputes with managed care payors, adverse macro-economic conditions which 
limit patients’ ability to meet their financial obligations for the care provided by physicians, or broad changes to government 
regulations that adversely impact reimbursement rates for services provided by us. Significant changes in payor mix, business office 
operations, general economic conditions and health care coverage provided by federal or state governments or private insurers may 
have a significant impact on our estimates and significantly affect our results of operations and cash flows. 
 
Due to the nature of our Ambulatory Services Division operations, we are required to separate the presentation of the bad debt expense 
on the consolidated statement of operations. We record the portion of our bad debts associated with our physician services segment as 
a component of net revenue in our consolidated statement of operations, and the remaining portion, which is associated with our 
ambulatory services segment, is recorded as a component of other operating expenses in our consolidated statement of operations. The 
bifurcation is a result of our ability to assess the ultimate collection of the patient service revenue associated with our ambulatory 
services segment before services are provided. Our ambulatory services segment is generally able to verify a patient's insurance 
coverage and ability to pay before services are provided as those services are pre-scheduled and non-emergent. Our ability to 
accurately estimate contractual adjustments is dependent upon and supported by the fact that our surgery centers perform and bill for 
limited types of procedures, that the range of reimbursement for those procedures within each surgery center specialty is very narrow 
and that payments are typically received within 15 to 45 days of billing.  In addition, our surgery centers are not required to file cost 
reports, and therefore, we have no risk of unsettled amounts from governmental third-party payors.  Except in certain limited 
instances, these estimates are not, however, established from billing system-generated contractual adjustments based on fee schedules 
for the patient’s insurance plan for each patient encounter. 
 
While we believe that our allowances for contractual adjustments, provision for uncollectibles and bad debt expense are adequate, if 
the actual contractual adjustments and write-offs are in excess of our estimates, our results of operations may be overstated.  During 
the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012, we had no significant adjustments to our allowances for contractual adjustments, 
provisions for uncollectibles and bad debt expense related to prior periods.  At December 31, 2014 and 2013, allowances for 
uncollectibles and bad debt expense of $113.4 million and $27.9 million, respectively.  The increase in our contractual allowance and 
our allowances for uncollectibles and bad debt expense is primarily related to allowances established as a result of the acquisition of 
Sheridan and for new centers acquired during 2014.  
 
Business Combinations 
 
We record tangible and intangible assets acquired and liabilities assumed in business combinations under the acquisition method of 
accounting. Amounts paid for each acquisition are allocated to the assets acquired and liabilities assumed based on their fair values at 
the date of acquisition. We then allocate the purchase price in excess of net tangible assets acquired to identifiable intangible assets 
based on detailed valuations that use information and assumptions provided by management. We allocate any excess purchase price 
over the fair value of the net tangible and intangible assets acquired and liabilities assumed to goodwill. If the fair value of the assets 
acquired exceeds our purchase price, the excess is recognized as a gain. Significant management judgments and assumptions are 
required in determining the fair value of acquired assets and liabilities, particularly acquired intangible assets. The valuation of 
purchased intangible assets is based upon estimates of the future performance and cash flows from the acquired business. Each asset is 
measured at fair value from the perspective of a market participant. If different assumptions are used, it could materially impact the 
purchase price allocation and adversely affect our results of operations and financial condition. 
 
Indefinite Lived Intangibles 
 
We evaluate our indefinite lived intangibles, which includes goodwill, for impairment at least on an annual basis. Impairment of 
carrying value will also be evaluated more frequently if certain indicators are encountered. Indefinite lived intangibles are required to 
be tested at the reporting unit level, defined as an operating segment or one level below an operating segment (referred to as a 
component), with the fair value of the reporting unit being compared to its carrying amount, including indefinite lived intangibles. If 
the fair value of a reporting unit exceeds its carrying amount, the indefinite lived intangibles of the reporting unit are not considered to 
be impaired. 
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In the fourth quarter of 2014, we prospectively changed our annual goodwill impairment testing date from the last day of our fiscal 
year to the first day of October. The voluntary change was to better align our goodwill impairment testing procedures with the 
completion of our annual financial and strategic planning process and to provide us with adequate time to evaluate goodwill for 
impairment. As a result, during 2014, we tested the goodwill of all of our reporting units for impairment as of October 1, 2014 and 
concluded that there was no impairment of the carrying value of goodwill.  The change in accounting principle related to changing the 
annual goodwill impairment testing date did not accelerate, delay, avoid, or cause an impairment charge. This change was not applied 
retrospectively, as it is impracticable to objectively determine the assumptions that would have been used as of each October 1 for 
periods prior to October 1, 2014 without the use of hindsight. Accordingly, the change will be applied prospectively. 
 
We completed our annual impairment test as required as of October 1, 2014, and have determined that it is not necessary to recognize 
impairment in our indefinite lived intangibles as the fair value of our reporting units are in excess of their carrying value.  Due to our 
recent acquisition of Sheridan on July 16, 2014, and as a result of purchase accounting, the book value of the indefinite lived 
intangibles associated with our Physician Services segment was recorded at fair value as of the acquisition date.  As such, the excess 
of fair value over carrying value of the indefinite lived intangibles as of December 31, 2014 is minimal.  Therefore, subsequent period 
declines in operating results of our Physician Services segment could result in potential impairment of the indefinite lived intangibles 
associated with this segment. 
 
Accrued Professional Liabilities 
 
Given the nature of the services provided, we are subject to professional and general liability claims and related lawsuits in the 
ordinary course of business. We maintain professional insurance with third-party insurers generally on a claims-made basis, subject to 
self-insured retentions, exclusions and other restrictions. A substantial portion of our professional liability loss risks are being provided 
by a third-party insurer which is fully reinsured by our wholly-owned captive. In addition, our wholly-owned captive provides stop 
loss coverage for our self-insured employee health program related to our physician services division. The assets, liabilities and results 
of operations of our wholly-owned captive insurance company subsidiary are included in our consolidated financial statements. 
 
The liabilities for self-insurance include estimates of the ultimate costs related to both reported claims on an individual and aggregate 
basis and unreported claims. We also obtain professional liability insurance on a claims-made basis from third party insurers for 
certain of our owned practices and employed physicians. 
 
Our reserves for professional liability claims within the self-insured retention are based upon periodic actuarial calculations. Our 
reserves for losses and related expenses represent estimates involving actuarial and statistical projections, at a given point in time, of 
our expectation of the ultimate resolution plus administration costs of the losses that we have incurred. Our reserves are based on 
historical claims, demographic factors, industry trends, severity and exposure factors and other actuarial assumptions calculated by an 
independent actuary firm. The independent actuary firm performs studies of projected ultimate losses on an annual basis. We refer to 
these actuarial estimates as part of our process by which we determine appropriate reserves. Liabilities for claims incurred but not 
reported are not discounted. The estimation of professional liabilities is inherently complex and subjective, as these claims are 
typically resolved over an extended period of time, often as long as ten years or more. We periodically reevaluate our accruals for 
professional liabilities, and our actual results may vary significantly from our estimates if future claims differ from expected trends.  
The key assumptions used in our actuarial valuations are subject to constant adjustment as a result of changes in our actual loss history 
and the movement of projected emergence patterns as claims develop. 
 

Results of Operations 
 
Our consolidated statement of operations includes the results of both our ambulatory services segment and our physician services 
segment.  Our consolidated revenue consists of both facility fees charged for surgical procedures performed in our ASCs and fee for 
service revenue, contract revenue and other revenue derived principally from the provision of physician services to patients of the 
healthcare facilities we serve through our physician services segment.  Additionally, at certain of our centers (primarily centers that 
perform gastrointestinal endoscopy procedures), we charge for anesthesia services provided by medical professionals employed or 
contracted by our centers.  As it relates to our ambulatory services segment, we generally own less than 100% of each of the entities 
that own the centers, and our consolidated statements of operations include 100% of the results of operations of each of our 
consolidated entities, reduced by the noncontrolling partners’ share of the net earnings or loss of the surgery center entities.  The 
noncontrolling ownership interest in each LP or LLC is generally held directly or indirectly by physicians who perform procedures at 
the center.  With few exceptions, we generally own 100% of the entities included in our physician services segment.  On a   
consolidated basis, our share of the profits and losses of non-consolidated entities are reported in equity in earnings of unconsolidated 
affiliates in our consolidated statement of earnings. 
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Our revenues are influenced by national surgery trends, hospital specific factors, and other factors affecting patient needs for medical 
services.  National surgery trends can change based on changes in patient utilization, population growth and demographics, weather 
related disruptions, as well as general economic factors.  We believe patient utilization can be affected by changes in the portion of 
medical costs for which the patients themselves bear financial responsibility, by general economic conditions, and by other factors.  
Hospital-specific elements include changes in local availability of alternative sites of care to the patient, changes in surgeon utilization 
of the facility, construction and regulations that affect patient flow through the hospital. 
 
Our ambulatory services revenues are directly related to the number of procedures performed at our centers.  Our overall growth in 
ASC procedure volume is impacted directly by the increase in the number of centers in operation and the growth in procedure volume 
at existing centers.  We increase our number of centers through both acquisitions and developments.  Procedure growth at an existing 
center may result from additional contracts entered into with third-party payors, increased numbers of procedures performed by of our 
physician partners, additional physicians utilizing the center and/or scheduling and operating efficiencies gained at the surgery center. 
 
Our physician services revenues consist of fee for service revenue, contract revenue and other revenue.  Fee for service revenue is 
generated through the provision of anesthesiology, children's services, radiology and emergency medical services at the healthcare 
facilities we serve. Contract revenue reflects payments received or receivable directly from certain of the facilities where we provide 
medical services, and typically arise in cases where our reimbursement from third-party payors is not sufficient to cover the costs of  
our medical services. We also earn other revenue for certain ancillary services performed. 
 
Expenses associated with our ambulatory services segment relate directly and indirectly to procedures performed at our centers and 
include clinical and administrative salaries and benefits, supply cost and other operating expenses such as linen cost, repair and 
maintenance of equipment, billing fees and bad debt expense.  The majority of our salary and benefits cost is associated directly with 
the number of centers we own and manage and tends to grow in proportion to the growth in our number of centers in operation.  Our 
centers also incur costs that are more fixed in nature, such as lease expense, legal fees, property taxes, utilities and depreciation and 
amortization. 
 
Salaries and benefits expense is a significant component of the total expenses associated with our physician services segment and 
includes compensation and benefits for our employed physicians and other professional providers as well as the salaries and benefits   
of our administrative support staff. Other operating expenses of our physician services segment includes professional liability costs, 
costs of business development and marketing, information technology, dues and licenses, occupancy costs and other administrative 
functions that are indirectly related to the operations of our physician group practices.  Our professional liability costs include 
provisions for paid and estimated losses for actual claims and estimates of claims likely to be incurred in the period, based on our past 
loss experience and actuarial analysis provided by a third party, as well as actual direct costs, including investigation and defense   
costs, and other costs related to provider professional liability.  We have grown and plan to continue to expand our investment in 
administrative support initiatives as a result of our planned future growth from new contracts and acquisitions. 
 
Our depreciation expense relates primarily to charges for equipment and leasehold improvements. Amortization expense relates 
primarily to intangible assets recorded for customer relationships, computer software and hardware, and other technologies arising  
from acquisitions that we have made. 
 
Profits are allocated to our noncontrolling partners in proportion to their individual ownership percentages and reflected in the 
aggregate as total net earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests and are presented after net earnings.  The noncontrolling partners 
are typically organized as general partnerships, LPs or LLCs that are not subject to federal income tax.  Each noncontrolling partner 
shares in the pre-tax earnings of the entity of which it is a partner.  Accordingly, net earnings attributable to the noncontrolling   
interests in each of our LPs and LLCs are generally determined on a pre-tax basis, and pre-tax earnings are presented before net 
earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests have been subtracted. 
 
Our effective tax rate on pre-tax earnings has historically been approximately 16%.  However, after removing the earnings attributable 
to non-controlling interest, our adjusted effective tax rate generally increases to approximately 40%, except in the current year, as 
further discussed in the following consolidated results of operations.  We file a consolidated federal income tax return and numerous 
state income tax returns with varying tax rates.  Our income tax expense reflects the blending of these rates.   
 
Our interest expense results primarily from our borrowings used to fund acquisition and development activity, as well as interest 
incurred on capital leases and the amortization of deferred financing costs. 
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Consolidated Operations 
 
The following table shows certain statement of earnings items expressed as a percentage of revenues for the years ended 
December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012. The operating results of Sheridan are included in our operating results effective July 16, 2014. 
 2014  2013  2012 
Net revenues 100.0 % 100.0 % 100.0%
Operating expenses:      

Salaries and benefits 42.8   31.0   31.6 
Supply cost 10.1   14.5   14.1 
Other operating expenses 17.6   20.5   20.7 
Transaction costs 2.1   —   0.1 
Depreciation and amortization 3.7   3.1   3.3 

Total operating expenses 76.3   69.0   69.8 
Gain on deconsolidation 0.2   0.2   — 
Equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates 0.4   0.3   0.2 

Operating income 24.3   31.5   30.4 
Interest expense 5.1   2.8   1.9 
Debt extinguishment costs 1.0   —   — 

Earnings from continuing operations before income taxes 18.1   28.7   28.5 
Income tax expense 3.0   4.6   4.5 

Net earnings from continuing operations 15.2   24.1   24.0 
Net earnings (loss) from discontinued operations (0.1 )  0.7   0.9 

Net earnings 15.1   24.7   24.9 
Net earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests 11.8   17.9   17.9 
Net earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. shareholders 3.3 % 6.9 % 7.0%

 
Year Ended December 31, 2014 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2013  
 
We experienced significant changes in our consolidated operations primarily due to the following factors: 
 

•  operating results of Sheridan for the period from July 16, 2014 through December 31, 2014; 
•  transaction costs associated with the acquisition of Sheridan; 
•  additional interest expense and related charges associated with the new debt financing required to complete the acquisition of 

Sheridan; and 
•  acquisitions of ASCs and growth in same-center results. 

 
Net revenues increased $564.8 million, or 53%, to $1.622 billion in 2014 from $1.057 billion in 2013. Our consolidated net revenue 
was impacted during 2014 primarily due to the following: 
 

•  an increase of $512.0 million associated with the business acquired from Sheridan on July 16, 2014; and 
•  an increase of $52.7 million associated with our Ambulatory Services Division. 

 
Operating income increased $61.7 million, or 19%, to $394.4 million during the year ended December 31, 2014, from $332.7 million 
in 2013.  Our operating income was impacted during the year ended December 31, 2014 primarily due to the following: 
 

•  an increase of $76.7 million associated with the business acquired from Sheridan on July 16, 2014; and 
•  a decrease of operating income due to transaction costs primarily associated with the acquisition of Sheridan of $33.9 million 

for the year ended December 31, 2014.    
 
Interest expense increased to $83.3 million in the year ended December 31, 2014 from $29.5 million in 2013, primarily due to 
increased indebtedness as a result of the financings associated with the acquisition of Sheridan during the year ended December 31, 
2014. See “- Liquidity and Capital Resources.” for additional information.  
 
On July 3, 2014, we redeemed our senior secured notes due 2020 and terminated our obligation under our existing revolving credit 
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facility utilizing proceeds received from our common and preferred stock offerings.  As a result, we recognized debt extinguishment 
costs of $16.9 million, which included an early termination fee of approximately $12.4 million to the holders of the senior secured 
notes due 2020 and the write-off of net deferred loan costs of approximately $4.5 million primarily related to the existing revolving 
credit facility.  
 
We recognized income tax expense of $48.1 million for the year ended December 31, 2014, compared to $48.7 million in the year 
ended December 31, 2013. Our reduction in tax expense for the year ended December 31, 2014 is due to the fact we recorded a loss 
attributable to the recognition of certain of the Sheridan transaction costs in which the tax benefit substantially offset the tax expense 
derived from our physician services segment.  Our effective tax rate during the year ended December 31, 2014 was approximately 
16% of earnings from continuing operations. However, after removing the earnings attributable to non-controlling interest, our 
adjusted effective tax rate generally increases to approximately 40%.  For the year ended December 31, 2014, our effective tax rate 
was 46% which differs from our historical percentage of approximately 40% due to the non-deductibility for tax purposes of certain 
transaction costs as well as other deferred tax adjustments resulting from the Sheridan transaction and from the impact of gains and 
losses from the deconsolidation and disposals of certain of our centers which were recognized during the year.  
 
Noncontrolling interests in net earnings for the year ended December 31, 2014 increased $2.3 million from the year ended 
December 31, 2013, primarily as a result of noncontrolling interests in earnings at surgery centers recently added to operations.  All of 
the results of operations related to noncontrolling interests relate to our ownership of ambulatory services. Due to the inclusion of 
Sheridan's revenue in 2014, noncontrolling interests in earnings of surgery centers as a percentage of revenues decreased to 12% in the 
year ended December 31, 2014 from 18% in 2013. 
 
Year Ended December 31, 2013 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2012 
 
Net revenues increased $158.0 million, or 18%, to $1.057 billion in 2013 from $899.2 million in 2012.  The increase in net revenues 
resulted primarily from: 
 

•  ASCs acquired or opened in 2012, which contributed $136.8 million of additional revenues during the year ended December 
31, 2013 due to having a full period of operations in 2013; 

•  $7.2 million of revenue growth for the year ended December 31, 2013, recognized by our 2013 same-center group, reflecting 
a 0.6% increase, primarily as a result of procedure growth and net of the negative impact of sequestration and the reduced 
reimbursement rates of the California workers’ compensation program; and 

•  centers acquired in 2013, which generated $12.3 million in revenues during the year ended December 31, 2013. 
 
Operating income increased $59.1 million, or 22%, to $332.7 million during 2013, from $273.5 million in 2012 primarily due to the 
additional operating income associated with the centers acquired in 2013 and increases from the 2013 same-center group. 
 
Interest expense increased $12.6 million, or 74%, to $29.5 million in 2013 from $17.0 million during 2012 primarily due to the 
issuance in November 2012 of $250.0 million principal amount of 5.625% senior unsecured notes (the “Senior Unsecured Notes”) and 
a 2% interest rate increase effective in November 2012 for our senior secured notes.  The impact of higher interest rates on our Senior 
Unsecured Notes and senior secured notes was mitigated in part by an amendment to our revolving credit facility, which lowered the 
interest rate under our credit agreement by approximately 25 basis points effective June 2012.  See “— Liquidity and Capital 
Resources.” 
 
We recognized income tax expense of $48.7 million in 2013 compared to $40.9 million in 2012.  Our effective tax rate in 2013 was 
16.0% of earnings from continuing operations before income taxes.  This differs from the federal statutory income tax rate of 35.0% 
primarily due to the exclusion of the noncontrolling interests’ share of pre-tax earnings and the impact of state income taxes.   
 
Noncontrolling interests in net earnings for 2013 increased $27.8 million, or 17%, from 2012, primarily as a result of noncontrolling 
interests in earnings at surgery centers added to operations.  As a percentage of revenues, noncontrolling interests remained flat at 18% 
during 2013 and 2012.  



 
 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations - (continued)  

18 
 
 

Ambulatory Services Operations 
 
The following table presents the number of procedures performed at our continuing centers and changes in the number of ASCs in 
operation, under development and under letter of intent for the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012.  An ASC is deemed to 
be under development when a LP or LLC has been formed with the physician partners to develop the ASC. 
 2014  2013  2012 
Procedures 1,645,350   1,609,761   1,478,888 
Centers in operation, end of period (consolidated) 237   233   229 
Centers in operation, end of period (unconsolidated) 9   3   2 
Average number of continuing centers in operation, during period 233   230   216 
New centers added, during period 10   6   18 
Centers discontinued, during period 6   3   4 
Centers under development, end of period 2   —   — 
Centers under letter of intent, end of period 5   5   2 

 
Of the continuing centers in operation at December 31, 2014, 150 centers performed gastrointestinal endoscopy procedures, 51 centers 
performed procedures in multiple specialties, 37 centers performed ophthalmology procedures and 8 centers performed orthopaedic 
procedures.  
 
A significant measurement of how much our ambulatory services revenues grow from year to year for existing centers is our 
ambulatory services same-center revenue percentage.  We define our same-center group each year as those centers that contain full 
year-to-date operations in both comparable reporting periods, including the expansion of the number of operating centers associated 
with a LP or LLC.  Ambulatory services revenues at our 2014 same-center group, comprising 224 centers and constituting 
approximately 91% of our total number of consolidated centers, increased by 0.7% during the year ended December 31, 2014 
compared to the prior period.  
 
The following table presents selected statement of earnings data expressed in dollars (in thousands) and as a percentage of net revenue 
for our ambulatory services segment. 
 For the Year Ended December 31, 

 2014  2013  2012 
Net revenue $ 1,109,935  100.0 % $ 1,057,196   100.0 %  $ 899,245  100.0%
Operating expenses:            

Salaries and benefits 341,906   30.8   327,585   31.0   284,528   31.6 
Supply cost 163,004   14.7   153,126   14.5   126,919   14.1 
Other operating expenses 230,307   20.7   216,501   20.5   185,866   20.7 
Transaction costs 29,004   2.6   300   —   700   0.1 
Depreciation and amortization 34,667   3.1   32,400   3.1   29,255   3.3 

Total operating expenses 798,888   72.0   729,912   69.0   627,268   69.8 
Gain on deconsolidation 3,411   0.3   2,237   0.2   —   — 
Equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates 3,199   0.3   3,151   0.3   1,564   0.2 

Operating income $ 317,657  28.6 % $ 332,672   31.5 %  $ 273,541  30.4%
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Year Ended December 31, 2014 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2013 
 
The number of procedures performed in our ASCs increased by 35,589, or 2%, to 1,645,350 in 2014 from 1,609,761 in 2013. 
Ambulatory services revenues increased $52.7 million, or 5%, to $1.110 billion, in the year ended December  31, 2014 from $1.057 
billion in 2013.  Our ambulatory services revenues were impacted during the year ended December 31, 2014 primarily due to the 
following: 
 

•  centers acquired or opened in 2013, which contributed $32.7 million of additional revenues in the year ended December  31, 
2014, respectively, due to having a full period of operations in 2014; 

•  centers acquired in 2014, which generated $23.5 million in revenues during the year ended December 31, 2014; 
•  centers that were deconsolidated during the year ended December 31, 2014 which generated $9.5 million in the comparative 

period (our share of the results of operations from the deconsolidated centers are now reflected in equity in earnings in 
unconsolidated affiliates in our consolidated statement of earnings); and 

•  revenue growth of $7.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2014 recognized by our 2014 same-center group, reflecting 
a 0.7% increase in our 2014 same-center group 

 
Salaries and benefits increased by 4% to $341.9 million in the year ended December 31, 2014 from $327.6 million in 2013.  The 
increase was a result of staffing at newly acquired and developed centers, as well as the additional staffing required at existing centers.  
 
Supply cost increased $9.9 million, or 6%, to $163.0 million in the year ended December 31, 2014 from $153.1 million in the year 
ended December 31, 2013.  The increase was primarily due the additional supply cost of centers acquired in 2014, which were mainly 
multi-specialty centers, as well as those centers acquired in 2013 that now have a full period of supplies costs as compared to the prior 
year.  
 
Other operating expenses increased $13.8 million, or 6%, to $230.3 million in the year ended December 31, 2014 from $216.5 million 
in the year ended December 31, 2013.  The additional expense in the 2014 periods resulted primarily from: 
 

•  an increase of $7.6 million in other operating expenses at our 2014 same-center group in the year ended December 31, 2014; 
•  centers acquired or opened during 2013, which resulted in an increase of $4.8 million in other operating expenses in the year 

ended December 31, 2014; and 
•  centers acquired or opened during 2014, which resulted in an increase of $3.9 million in other operating expenses in the year 

ended December 31, 2014. 
 
During the year ended December 31, 2014, we recognized in operating expenses transaction costs primarily associated with the 
acquisition of Sheridan of $29.0 million.  See “— Liquidity and Capital Resources” for further discussion  
 
Depreciation and amortization expense increased $2.3 million, or 7%, in the year ended December 31, 2014, primarily as a result of 
centers acquired during 2013 and 2014. 
 
Equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates was $3.2 million during each of the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013. During 
the year ended December 31, 2014, we contributed our controlling interest in four centers in exchange for $1.7 million and a 
noncontrolling interest in three separate entities, each jointly owned by hospitals in their respective markets, that after the completion 
of the transactions, control the contributed centers.  As a result of the transactions, we recognized a net gain on deconsolidation in the 
accompanying consolidated statements of operations of approximately $3.4 million during the year ended December 31, 2014. The net 
gain was determined based on the difference between the fair value of the retained noncontrolling interests under the new ownership 
and operating structure and the carrying value of both the tangible and intangible assets of the contributed centers immediately prior to 
each transaction. In addition, we recorded a tax asset valuation allowance during the year ended December 31, 2014 of approximately 
$0.7 million related to one of the centers deconsolidated during the period. 
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Year Ended December 31, 2013 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2012 
 
The number of procedures performed in our ASCs increased by 130,873, or 9%, to 1,609,761 in 2013 from 1,478,888 in 
2012.  Revenues increased $158.0 million, or 18%, to $1.057 billion in 2013 from $899.2 million in 2012.  The increase in procedures 
and revenues resulted primarily from: 
 

•  centers acquired or opened in 2012, which contributed $136.8 million of additional revenues during the year ended December 
31, 2013 due to having a full period of operations in 2013; 

•  $7.2 million of revenue growth for the year ended December 31, 2013, recognized by our 2013 same-center group, reflecting 
a 0.6% increase, primarily as a result of procedure growth and net of the negative impact of sequestration and the reduced 
reimbursement rates of the California workers’ compensation program; and 

•  centers acquired in 2013, which generated $12.3 million in revenues during the year ended December 31, 2013. 
 
The percentage increase in revenues in excess of the percentage increase in procedures is due primarily to the centers acquired in the 
latter half of 2012, the majority of which are multi-specialty centers and which have a higher average net revenue per procedure than 
the mix of centers we operated during the full year of 2012. 
 
Salaries and benefits increased in total by 15% to $327.6 million in 2013, from $284.5 million in 2012.  Salaries and benefits as a 
percentage of revenues decreased by 60 basis points in the year ended December 31, 2013, compared to the year ended December 31, 
2012, primarily due to the centers acquired in the latter half of 2012, which operate with lower staffing costs as a percentage of 
revenue than the centers owned in 2012. Staff at newly acquired and developed centers, as well as the additional staffing required at 
existing centers, resulted in a 16% increase in salaries and benefits at our surgery centers during the year ended December 31, 2013. 
Furthermore, we experienced a 11% increase in salaries and benefits at our corporate offices during 2013 over 2012 due to additional 
equity compensation expense, additional staff employed to manage additional centers and the impact of annual salary adjustments. 
 
Supply cost was $153.1 million in 2013, an increase of $26.2 million, or 21%, compared to supply cost in 2012.  This increase was 
primarily the result of additional procedure volume and an increase in our average supply cost per procedure by 11% in 2013.  The 
increase in our average supply cost per procedure is a result of the acquisition of nine multi-specialty centers acquired in the latter part 
of 2012, which generally have higher supply cost per procedure than single specialty centers, due to a higher mix of orthopaedic 
procedures. 
 
Other operating expenses increased $30.6 million, or 16%, to $216.5 million during 2013, from $185.9 million in 2012.   The 
additional expense in the 2013 period resulted primarily from: 

 
•  centers acquired or opened during 2012, which resulted in an increase of $23.1 million in other operating expenses during 

2013; 
•  an increase of $4.5 million in other operating expenses at our 2013 same-center group resulting primarily from general 

inflationary cost increases; and 
•  centers acquired during 2013, which resulted in an increase of approximately $3.0 million in other operating expenses. 

 
Equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates was $3.2 million and $1.6 million, respectively, during 2013 and 2012. During 2013, 
we contributed a controlling interest in one center in exchange for a noncontrolling interest in an entity that, after the completion of 
the transaction, controls the contributed center and one additional center.  As a result of the transaction, we recognized a gain on 
deconsolidation of approximately $2.2 million.  Such gain was determined based on the difference between the fair value of our 
noncontrolling interests in the new entity and the carrying value of both the tangible and intangible assets of the contributed center 
immediately prior to the transaction.  Subsequent to the completion of this transaction, the center contributed by us was merged into 
the acquired center. 
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Physician Services Operations 
 
We expect to utilize certain measures for our physician services operations to monitor our net revenue growth, which include 
same-contract revenue and net new contract revenue. Our same-contract revenue reflects revenue received from services provided 
through contracts in existence for the entire current period and the entire comparable period.  Our net new contract growth reflects 
revenue growth from new contracts that have not been in effect for both the entire current and comparable periods minus the amount 
of revenue decline relating to contracts terminated during such periods. Net new contract revenue growth excludes the effect of 
revenue arising in both comparable periods from acquisitions that were completed during such periods. For the entire fiscal year ended 
December 31, 2014, Sheridan experienced organic growth of 8.5% which reflects a 6.3% increase in same contract revenues and a 
2.2% increase in new contract revenues. 
 
We evaluate our physician services revenue net of contractual adjustments and provisions for uncollectible charges. Payors generally 
receive discounts from standard charges, which we refer to as contractual adjustments. In addition, patients our physicians treat may 
be personally responsible for the payment of the medical services they receive. Our contracts with hospitals and other facilities 
typically require us to provide care to all patients who present at our locations. While we seek to bill for all medical services we 
provide, a portion of our medical services are delivered to patients that have no insurance and for whose treatment we cannot collect 
full compensation. As a result, we establish a provision for uncollectible charges. Our net revenue from our physician services 
operations represents gross billings after provisions for contractual allowances and uncollectibles. 
 
The following table shows selected statement of earnings data expressed in dollars (in thousands) and as a percentage of net revenue 
for our physician services segment for the period July 16, 2014 through December 31, 2014. 
 July 16, 2014 - December 31, 2014 (1) 
Net revenue $ 512,014   100.0%
Operating expenses:    

Salaries and benefits 352,670   68.9 
Supply cost 1,292   0.3 
Other operating expenses 54,621   10.7 
Transaction costs 4,886   1.0 
Depreciation and amortization 25,677   5.0 

Total operating expenses 439,146   85.8 
Equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates 3,839   0.7 

Operating income $ 76,707   15.0%
 
(1) Net revenue and expenses are for the period July 16, 2014, the date of the acquisition, through December 31, 2014. As such, historical amounts are not included. 
 
Included in total operating expenses above is approximately $372.6 million incurred for direct practice expenses, which includes 
primarily the salaries and benefits costs of our physicians and other professional medical personnel. 
 
Also included in depreciation and amortization for our physician services segment is $22.1 million of amortization resulting from 
amortizable intangible assets related to our customer relationships with hospitals. 



 
 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations - (continued)  

22 
 
 

Liquidity and Capital Resources 
 
Cash and cash equivalents at December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 were $208.1 million and $50.8 million, respectively.  The 
increase in cash is primarily due to the following: 
 

•  during the year ended December 31, 2014, we closed on our $870.0 million term loan and placed our $1.1 billion 2022 
Senior Unsecured Notes.  All of the cash proceeds from those financing transactions, except approximately $30.0 million, 
were used to fund the acquisition of Sheridan and related transaction costs;  

•  our current debt structure limits our ability to prepay our indebtedness, and we did not complete a sizable acquisition during 
2014 subsequent to the acquisition of Sheridan; 

•  interest is payable on our 2020 senior unsecured notes semi-annually in May and November and on our 2022 senior 
unsecured notes in January and July.  As of December 31, 2014, we accrued interest of approximately $29.5 million 
associated with our senior unsecured notes; 

•  as a result of the acquisition of Sheridan, we incurred approximately $139.1 million of transaction related costs of which 
approximately $98.0 million will be deductible for tax purposes either currently or in a future period.  As a result, our cash 
paid for federal income taxes was substantially lower in the current period; and 

•  for the year ended December 31, 2014, we experienced an increase in operating cash flow of approximately $106.0 million, 
primarily resulting from the acquisition of Sheridan in July 2014 and the operating activity of ASCs acquired in 2014 and 
ASCs acquired in 2013, which now have a full year of operations.   

 
We believe that the cash provided by our operating activities, amounts available under our revolving credit facility and our current 
cash and cash equivalents will provide us with sufficient liquidity to maintain our current operations, capital expenditures and 
currently targeted acquisition activity. 
 
At December 31, 2014, we had working capital of $300.6 million, compared to $121.2 million at December 31, 2013. The increase is 
primarily due to the acquisition of Sheridan.  Operating activities for the year ended December 31, 2014 generated $412.4 million in 
cash flow from operations, compared to $332.8 million for the year ended December 31, 2013. Additionally, net cash flow provided 
by operating activities, net of distributions to noncontrolling interests, for the year ended December 31, 2014 was $222.3 million, 
compared to $148.7 million for the year ended December 31, 2013. The increase in operating cash flow resulted primarily from the 
additional earnings following the Sheridan transaction. Reflective in the operating cash flow is $33.9 million of transaction costs 
primarily related to the acquisition of Sheridan. For our Ambulatory Services Division, positive operating cash flows of individual 
centers are the sole source of cash used to make distributions to our wholly-owned subsidiaries, as well as to our physician partners, 
which we are obligated to make on a monthly basis in accordance with each partnership’s partnership or operating agreement. 
 
The principal source of our operating cash flow is the collection of accounts receivable from governmental payors, commercial payors 
and individuals.  Each of our subsidiaries bills for services as delivered, usually within a few days following the date the service is 
rendered for our Ambulatory Services Division and within five to ten days following the date the service is rendered for our Physician 
Services Division.  Generally, unpaid amounts that are 30 to 45 days past due are rebilled based on a standard set of procedures.  If 
amounts remain uncollected after 60 days, we proceed with a series of late-notice notifications until amounts are either collected, 
contractually written off in accordance with contracted rates or determined to be uncollectible, typically after 90 to 120 days.  
Receivables determined to be uncollectible are written off and such amounts are applied to our estimate of allowance for bad debts as 
previously established in accordance with our policy for bad debt expense.  The amount of actual write-offs of account balances for 
each of our subsidiaries is continuously compared to established allowances for bad debt to ensure that such allowances are adequate. 
At December 31, 2014 and 2013, our Ambulatory Services Division net accounts receivable represented 37 and 36 days of revenue 
outstanding, respectively. At December 31, 2014, our Physician Services Division net accounts receivable represented 41 days of 
revenue outstanding. 
 
During the year ended December 31, 2014, we had total acquisition and capital expenditures of $2.2 billion, which included: 
 

•  $2.1 billion cash paid for the acquisition of Sheridan; 
•  $50.9 million for the acquisition of interests in ASCs and related transactions; 
•  $42.2 million for new or replacement property, including $1.4 million in new capital leases; and 
•  $19.0 million for the acquisition of interests in physician group practices. 

 
At December 31, 2014, we had unfunded construction and equipment purchase commitments for our new corporate headquarters and 
for surgery centers under development or under renovation of approximately $10.1 million, which we intend to fund through 
additional borrowings of long-term debt and operating cash flow. 
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As of December 31, 2014 we had $10.2 million of restricted cash and marketable securities which is restricted for the purpose of 
satisfying the obligations of our wholly-owned captive insurance company. 
 
During the year ended December 31, 2014, we received approximately $2.6 million from the exercise of stock options under our 
employee stock incentive plans.  The tax benefit received from the exercise of those options and restricted stock vested was 
approximately $3.2 million. 
 
On July 16, 2014, we completed the acquisition of Sheridan in a cash and stock transaction valued at approximately $2.35 billion. To 
fund the transaction, we completed offerings of common stock and mandatory convertible preferred stock on July 2, 2014, which 
resulted in the issuance of 9,775,000 shares of common stock and 1,725,000 shares of mandatory convertible preferred stock. 
Proceeds from the common stock offering and mandatory preferred stock offering, net of estimated transaction fees, were 
approximately $421.3 million and $166.6 million, respectively.  In addition, on July 16, 2014, we entered into a new senior secured 
credit facility comprised of an $870.0 million term loan and a $300.0 million revolving credit facility and completed a private offering 
of $1.1 billion aggregate principal amount of our 2022 Senior Unsecured Notes.  As a result of these transactions, the obligations 
related to our previously existing revolving credit facility and Senior Secured Notes were satisfied and terminated. 
 
The mandatory convertible preferred stock pays dividends at an annual rate of 5.25% of the initial liquidation preference of $100 per 
share.  Dividends began to accrue from the date of issuance and, to the extent lawful and declared by our board of directors, will be 
paid on each January 1, April 1, July 1 and October 1 in cash or, at our election (subject to certain limitations), by delivery of any 
combination of cash and shares of common stock. At any time prior to July 1, 2017, holders may elect to convert all or a portion of 
their shares of mandatory convertible preferred stock into shares of common stock at the minimum conversion rate. On July 1, 2017, 
all outstanding shares of our mandatory convertible preferred stock will convert into common stock. For the year ended December 31, 
2014, our Board of Directors declared dividend payments in August and November, respectively, totaling $4.5 million. Both 
declarations had been funded to the paying agent at December 31, 2014. 
 
On August 9, 2013, our Board of Directors approved a stock repurchase program for up to $40.0 million of our shares of common 
stock which expired on February 9, 2015. 
 
During the year ended December 31, 2014, we repurchased 100,720 shares of our common stock by withholding a portion of 
employee restricted stock that vested, with a value of approximately $4.6 million, to cover payroll withholding taxes in accordance 
with the restricted stock agreements. 
 
During 2012, we completed a private offering of $250.0 million aggregate principal amount of 5.625% senior unsecured notes due 
2020 (the “2020 Senior Unsecured Notes”).  Interest accrues at the rate of 5.625% per annum and is payable semi-annually in arrears 
on May 30th and November 30th, through the maturity date on November 30, 2020.  At December 31, 2014, we had approximately 
$1.2 million in accrued interest associated with the 2020 Senior Unsecured Notes reflected in other accrued liabilities which will be 
paid in May 2015. The 2020 Senior Unsecured Notes contain certain covenants which, among other things, limit our ability to enter 
into or guarantee additional borrowing, sell preferred stock, pay dividends and repurchase stock, in each case subject to certain 
exceptions. 
 
Our $870.0 million term loan matures on July 16, 2021 and bears interest equal to, at our option, the alternative base rate as defined in 
the agreement (ABR) plus 1.75% to 2.00% or LIBOR plus 2.75% to 3.00%, with a LIBOR floor of 0.75%, or a combination thereof 
(3.75% on December 31, 2014). The new revolving credit facility, which matures on July 16, 2019, permits us to borrow up to $300.0 
million, at an interest rate equal to, at our option, the ABR plus 1.75% to 2.00% or LIBOR plus 2.75% to 3.00%, or a combination 
thereof; and provides for a fee of 0.375% of unused commitments. In accordance with the terms of the senior secured credit facility, 
principal payments are required quarterly in installments of an amount equal to 0.25% of the aggregate initial principal amount of the 
term loan. We have the option to increase borrowings under the new senior secured credit facility beyond the initial term under both 
the term loan and revolver as long as certain financial covenants are met and lender approval is obtained.  
 
On July 16, 2014, we completed a private offering of $1.1 billion aggregate principal amount of 5.625% senior unsecured notes due 
2022 (the “2022 Senior Unsecured Notes”). Interest on the 2022 Senior Unsecured Notes accrues at the rate of 5.625% per annum and 
is payable semi-annually in arrears on January 15 and July 15 through the maturity date of July 15, 2022.  At December 31, 2014, we 
had approximately $28.4 million in accrued interest associated with the 2022 Senior Unsecured Notes reflected in other accrued 
liabilities, which was paid in January 2015. 
 
For the year ended December 31, 2014, we had borrowings on long-term debt of $2.0 billion.  At December 31, 2014, we had no 
balance outstanding under our revolving credit agreement, $250.0 million outstanding pursuant to our 2020 Senior Unsecured Notes, 
$1.1 billion outstanding pursuant to our 2022 Senior Unsecured Notes and $865.7 million outstanding pursuant to our term loan.  As  
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of December 31, 2014, we were in compliance with all covenants contained in our revolving credit agreement, the indenture 
governing our 2020 Senior Unsecured Notes, and the indenture governing our 2022 Senior Unsecured Notes.  As discussed above, we 
repaid in full and terminated our then existing credit and term loan facilities and our Senior Secured Notes in connection with the 
Sheridan acquisition. 
 
As a result of the new senior secured credit facility and the 2022 Senior Unsecured Notes, we expect our interest expense to be 
approximately $120.0 million on an annual basis. We plan to fund the increased interest expense primarily through our increased 
operating cash flow as a result of the acquisition of Sheridan. 
 
The net proceeds from the senior secured credit facility, the 2022 Senior Unsecured Notes offering, common stock offering, 
mandatory convertible preferred stock offering and cash on hand, were used to finance the cash consideration paid to consummate the 
Sheridan transaction, as well as repay borrowings under our and Sheridan’s existing credit and term loan facilities, repay the 
outstanding balance of our senior secured notes due 2020 of $64.3 million and pay fees and expenses related to the Sheridan 
transaction.  Fees and expenses associated with the Sheridan transaction, which includes fees incurred related to our equity issuances 
and debt financings, was approximately $139.1 million during the year ended December 31, 2014. We have evaluated these fees and 
expenses to determine allocation between that which should be capitalized and amortized over the life of the financings, charged 
against the proceeds of the equity offerings or expensed immediately as a cost of the transaction.  
 
The following schedule summarizes our contractual obligations by period as of December 31, 2014 (in thousands): 
 Payments Due by Period 

   Less than      More than 
 Total  1 Year  1-3 Years  3-5 Years  5 Years 

Long-term debt, including interest (1) $ 3,015,131  $ 127,653   $ 247,975  $ 237,849  $ 2,401,654 
Capital lease obligations, including interest 21,003   2,613   4,047   2,982   11,361 

Operating leases, including renewal option periods (2) 606,149   53,007   101,947   94,858   356,337 

Liability for unrecognized tax benefits 8,353   —   8,353   —   — 

Contingent consideration 20,683   12,213   8,470   —   — 

Construction in progress commitments 7,736   7,736   —   —   — 

Total contractual obligations $ 3,679,055  $ 203,222   $ 370,792  $ 335,689  $ 2,769,352 
 
(1) Our long-term debt may increase based on future acquisition activity. We intend to either use our operating cash flow to repay our long-term debt or 

refinance such obligations as they come due. 
(2) Operating lease obligations do not include common area maintenance, insurance or tax payments for which we were also obligated.   

 
On January 16, 2015, we entered into an agreement to lease approximately 222,000 square feet of office space in Plantation, Florida 
which we intend to be the future headquarters of our Physician Services Division. According to the terms of the lease, we will take 
possession in March of 2015 to begin tenant improvements. As the lease is expected to be operating in nature, we will begin to 
recognize rent expense on a straight line basis when possession is obtained. Annual rent expense is expected to be approximately $2.7 
million per year. Our rent obligation does not require cash payments until September 2016. 
 
In addition, as of February 27, 2015, we had available under our revolving credit agreement $300.0 million for acquisition borrowings.  
 
Based upon our current operations and anticipated growth, we believe our operating cash flow and borrowing capacity will be 
adequate to meet our working capital and capital expenditure requirements for the next 12 to 18 months. In addition to acquiring and 
developing single ASCs, we may from time to time consider other acquisitions or strategic joint ventures involving other companies, 
multiple-center chains or networks of ASCs. Such acquisitions, joint ventures or other opportunities may require an amendment to our 
current debt agreements or additional external financing. As previously discussed, we cannot assure you that any required financing 
will be available, or will be available on terms acceptable to us. 
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Recent Accounting Pronouncements 
 
In April 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2014-08 “Presentation of 
Financial Statements and Property, Plant and Equipment” which raised the threshold for a disposal to qualify as a discontinued 
operation and requires certain new disclosures for individually material disposals that do not meet the new definition of a discontinued 
operation.  The ASU’s intent is to reduce the number of disposals reported as discontinued operations by focusing on strategic shifts 
that have or will have a major effect on our operations and financial results rather than routine disposals that are not a change in our 
strategy. The guidance is effective for interim and annual periods beginning after December 15, 2014, with earlier adoption 
permitted.  From time to time, we will dispose of certain of our entities due to management’s assessment of our strategy in the market 
and due to limited growth opportunities at those entities.  Historically, these dispositions were classified as discontinued operations 
and recorded separately from continuing operations.  Upon adoption in the first quarter of 2015, this ASU will require us to record the 
results of operations and the associated gain or loss from similar dispositions as a component of continuing operations.  We do not 
believe this ASU will have a material impact on our consolidated financial position or cash flows. 
 
In May 2014, Financial Accounting Standards Board issued ASU 2014-09 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers,” which will 
eliminate the transaction and industry-specific revenue recognition guidance under current Generally Accepted Accounting Principles 
(GAAP) and replace it with a principle-based approach using the following steps: identify the contract(s) with a customer, identify the 
performance obligations in the contract, determine the transaction price, allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations 
in the contract and recognize revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation. The guidance in ASU 2014-09 is 
effective for public entities for annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2016, including interim periods therein. Early 
adoption is not permitted. We have yet to assess the impact, if any, this ASU will have on our consolidated financial position, results of 
operations or cash flows. 
 
In February 2015, the FASB issued ASU No. 2015-02, "Consolidations (Topic 810) - Amendments to the Consolidation Analysis". 
The new guidance makes amendments to the current consolidation guidance, including introducing a separate consolidation analysis 
specific to limited partnerships and other similar entities. Under this analysis, limited partnerships and other similar entities will be 
considered a variable-interest entity unless the limited partners hold substantive kick-out rights or participating rights. The standard is 
effective for annual periods beginning after December 15, 2015. We have yet to assess the impact, if any, this ASU will have on our 
consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows. 
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We are subject to market risk primarily from exposure to changes in interest rates based on our financing, investing and cash 
management activities.  We utilize a balanced mix of maturities along with both fixed rate and variable rate debt to manage our 
exposures to changes in interest rates.  Our variable debt instruments are primarily indexed to the prime rate or LIBOR.  Interest rate 
changes would result in gains or losses in the market value of our fixed rate debt portfolio due to differences in market interest rates 
and the rates at the inception of the debt agreements.  Based upon our indebtedness at December 31, 2014, a 100 basis point interest 
rate change would impact our net earnings and cash flow by approximately $5.2 million annually.  Although there can be no 
assurances that interest rates will not change significantly, we do not expect changes in interest rates to have a material effect on our 
net earnings or cash flows in 2015. 
 
On July 2, 2014 we repaid the borrowings under our then existing credit facility and redeemed our outstanding 2020 Senior Notes. 
 
On July 16, 2014 we issued $1.1 billion principal amount of our 2022 Senior Unsecured Notes and entered into a new senior secured 
credit facility consisting of a $870 million term loan and a $300 million revolving credit facility. As a result of these financing 
transactions, our interest expense, average interest rates, debt maturities, and outstanding debt balances at December 31, 2014 
increased as compared to December 31, 2013. 
 
The table below provides information as of December 31, 2014 about our long-term debt obligations based on maturity dates that are 
sensitive to changes in interest rates, including principal cash flows and related weighted average interest rates by expected maturity 
dates (in thousands, except percentage data): 
               Fair Value at 
 Years Ended December 31,      December 31, 

 2015 2016  2017  2018  2019  Thereafter  Total  2014 
Fixed rate $ 9,494 $ 6,646   $ 4,666   $ 2,388  $ 1,299   $ 1,358,892   $ 1,383,385   $ 1,418,600 
Average interest rate 3.6 % 3.7 % 3.9 %  4.4 %  5.0 % 5.6 %    
Variable rate $ 9,332 $ 9,278   $ 9,025   $ 9,030  $ 8,811   $ 822,150   $ 867,626   $ 867,626 
Average interest rate 3.7 % 3.7 % 3.7 %  3.7 %  3.7 % 3.8 %    

 
Our average interest rates, debt maturities and outstanding balances at December 31, 2014 increased from December 31, 2013 due to 
the financing to complete the acquisition of Sheridan. We entered into a new senior secured credit facility, which includes a term loan 
and a revolving credit facility, and issued new senior secured notes. 
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 REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

 
 
 
To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of 
AmSurg Corp. 
Nashville, Tennessee 
 
We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of AmSurg Corp. and subsidiaries (the "Company") as of 
December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the related consolidated statements of earnings, changes in equity, and cash flows for each of the 
three years in the period ended December 31, 2014. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. 
 
We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those 
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of 
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 
 
In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of AmSurg Corp. 
and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years 
in the period ended December 31, 2014, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
 
We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the 
Company's internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2014, based on the criteria established in Internal Control—
Integrated Framework (2013) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission and our report 
dated February 27, 2015 expressed an unqualified opinion on the Company's internal control over financial reporting. 
 
 
/s/  DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP 
 
Nashville, Tennessee 
February 27, 2015 
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AmSurg Corp. 
Consolidated Balance Sheets 

(In thousands) 
 

 December 31,  December 31, 
2014 2013 

Assets    
Current assets:    

Cash and cash equivalents $ 208,079  $ 50,840 
Restricted cash and marketable securities 10,219   — 
Accounts receivable, net of allowance of $113,357 and $27,862, respectively 233,053   105,072 
Supplies inventory 19,974   18,414 
Prepaid and other current assets 115,362   36,699 

Total current assets 586,687   211,025 
Property and equipment, net 180,448   163,690 
Investments in unconsolidated affiliates 75,475   15,526 
Goodwill 3,381,149   1,758,970 
Intangible assets, net 1,273,879   27,867 
Other assets 25,886   866 

Total assets $ 5,523,524  $ 2,177,944 
Liabilities and Equity    
Current liabilities:    

Current portion of long-term debt $ 18,826  $ 20,844 
Accounts payable 29,585   27,501 
Accrued salaries and benefits 140,044   32,294 
Accrued interest 29,644   1,885 
Other accrued liabilities 67,986   7,346 

Total current liabilities 286,085   89,870 
Long-term debt 2,232,186   583,298 
Deferred income taxes 633,480   176,020 
Other long-term liabilities 89,443   25,503 
Commitments and contingencies    
Noncontrolling interests – redeemable 184,099   177,697 
Equity:    

Mandatory convertible preferred stock, no par value, 5,000 shares authorized, 1,725 and 0 shares issued and 
outstanding, respectively 166,632 

 
 —

 

Common stock, no par value, 70,000 shares authorized, 48,113 and 32,353 shares outstanding, respectively 885,393   185,873 
Retained earnings 627,522   578,324 

Total AmSurg Corp. equity 1,679,547   764,197 
Noncontrolling interests – non-redeemable 418,684   361,359 
Total equity 2,098,231   1,125,556 
Total liabilities and equity $ 5,523,524  $ 2,177,944 
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AmSurg Corp. 
Consolidated Statements of Earnings 

(In thousands, except earnings per share) 
 

  Year Ended December 31, 

  2014  2013  2012 
Revenues  $ 1,738,950  $ 1,057,196  $ 899,245 
Provision for uncollectibles  (117,001 )  —   — 

Net revenues  1,621,949   1,057,196   899,245 
Operating expenses:       

Salaries and benefits  694,576   327,585   284,528 
Supply cost  164,296   153,126   126,919 
Other operating expenses  284,928   216,501   185,866 
Transaction costs  33,890   300   700 
Depreciation and amortization  60,344   32,400   29,255 

Total operating expenses  1,238,034   729,912   627,268 
Gain on deconsolidation  3,411   2,237   — 
Equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates  7,038   3,151   1,564 

Operating income  394,364   332,672   273,541 
Interest expense, net  83,285   29,525   16,950 
Debt extinguishment costs  16,887   —   — 

Earnings from continuing operations before income taxes  294,192   303,147   256,591 
Income tax expense  48,103   48,654   40,893 

Net earnings from continuing operations  246,089   254,493   215,698 
Net earnings (loss) from discontinued operations  (1,296 )  7,051   7,945 
Net earnings  244,793   261,544   223,643 
Less net earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests  191,092   188,841   161,080 

Net earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. shareholders  53,701   72,703   62,563 
Preferred stock dividends  (4,503 )  —   — 

Net earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders  $ 49,198  $ 72,703  $ 62,563 
       
Amounts attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders:       

Earnings from continuing operations, net of income tax  $ 50,777  $ 71,009  $ 60,037 
Earnings (loss) from discontinued operations, net of income tax  (1,579 )  1,694   2,526 

Net earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders  $ 49,198  $ 72,703  $ 62,563 
       
Basic earnings per share attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders:       

Net earnings from continuing operations  $ 1.29  $ 2.27  $ 1.95 
Net earnings (loss) from discontinued operations  (0.04 )  0.05   0.08 
Net earnings  $ 1.25  $ 2.32  $ 2.03 

Diluted earnings per share attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders:       
Net earnings from continuing operations  $ 1.28  $ 2.22  $ 1.90 
Net earnings (loss) from discontinued operations  (0.04 )  0.05   0.08 
Net earnings  $ 1.24  $ 2.28  $ 1.98 

       
Weighted average number of shares and share equivalents outstanding:       
Basic  39,311   31,338   30,773 
Diluted  39,625   31,954   31,608 
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AmSurg Corp. 
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Equity 

(In thousands) 

 AmSurg Corp. Shareholders     Noncontrolling 

     Mandatory    Noncontrolling    Interests – 
Convertible Interests – Total Redeemable 

 Common Stock  Preferred Stock  Retained  Non-  Equity  (Temporary 
Shares Amount Shares Amount Earnings Redeemable (Permanent) Equity) 

Balance at January 1, 2012 31,284   $ 173,187   —   $ —  $ 443,058   $ 132,222   $ 748,467   $ 170,636 
Net earnings —   —   —   —   62,563   26,303   88,866   134,777 
Issuance of restricted stock 281   —   —   —   —   —   —   — 
Cancellation of restricted stock (2 )  —   —   —   —   —   —   — 
Stock options exercised 842   18,214   —   —   —   —   18,214   — 
Stock repurchased (464 )  (13,101 )  —   —   —   —   (13,101 )  — 
Share-based compensation —   6,692   —   —   —   —   6,692   — 
Tax benefit related to exercise of stock 

i
—   1,834   —   —   —   —   1,834   — 

Distributions to noncontrolling interests, net 
of capital contributions — 

 
 — 

 
 — 

 
 — 

 
 — 

 
 (26,514 )  (26,514 )  (136,356) 

Acquisitions and other transactions 
impacting noncontrolling interests — 

 
 252 

 
 — 

 
 — 

 
 — 

 
 174,615 

 
 174,867 

 
 6,957

 

Disposals and other transactions impacting 
noncontrolling interests — 

 
 (3,211 )  — 

 
 — 

 
 — 

 
 4,352 

 
 1,141 

 
 (632) 

Balance at December 31, 2012 31,941   $ 183,867   —   $ —  $ 505,621   $ 310,978   $ 1,000,466   $ 175,382 
Net earnings —   —   —   —   72,703   49,789   122,492   139,052 
Issuance of restricted stock 292   —   —   —   —   —   —   — 
Cancellation of restricted stock (16 )  —   —   —   —   —   —   — 
Stock options exercised 1,393   33,349   —   —   —   —   33,349   — 
Stock repurchased (1,257 )  (45,964 )  —   —   —   —   (45,964 )  — 
Share-based compensation —   8,321   —   —   —   —   8,321   — 
Tax benefit related to exercise of stock 

i
—   7,247   —   —   —   —   7,247   — 

Distributions to noncontrolling interests, net 
of capital contributions — 

 
 — 

 
 — 

 
 — 

 
 — 

 
 (49,533 )  (49,533 )  (134,298) 

Acquisitions and other transactions 
impacting noncontrolling interests — 

 
 679 

 
 — 

 
 — 

 
 — 

 
 48,115 

 
 48,794 

 
 (319) 

Disposals and other transactions impacting 
noncontrolling interests — 

 
 (1,626 )  — 

 
 — 

 
 — 

 
 2,010 

 
 384 

 
 (2,120) 

Balance at December 31, 2013 32,353   $ 185,873   —   $ —  $ 578,324   $ 361,359   $ 1,125,556   $ 177,697 
Net earnings —   —   —   —   53,701   56,048   109,749   135,044 
Issuance of stock 15,490   693,289   1,725   166,632   —   —   859,921   — 
Issuance of restricted stock 272   —   —   —   —   —   —   — 
Cancellation of restricted stock (12 )  —   —   —   —   —   —   — 
Stock options exercised 111   2,630   —   —   —   —   2,630   — 
Stock repurchased (101 )  (4,615 )  —   —   —   —   (4,615 )  — 
Share-based compensation —   10,104   —   —   —   —   10,104   — 
Tax benefit related to exercise of stock 

i
—   3,177   —   —   —   —   3,177   — 

Dividends paid on preferred stock —   —   —   —   (4,503 )  —   (4,503 )  — 
Distributions to noncontrolling interests, net 
of capital contributions — 

 
 — 

 
 — 

 
 — 

 
 — 

 
 (56,439 )  (56,439 )  (133,594) 

Acquisitions and other transactions 
impacting noncontrolling interests — 

 
 744 

 
 — 

 
 — 

 
 — 

 
 54,725 

 
 55,469 

 
 6,482

 

Disposals and other transactions impacting 
noncontrolling interests — 

 
 (5,809 )  — 

 
 — 

 
 — 

 
 2,991 

 
 (2,818 )  (1,530) 

Balance at December 31, 2014 48,113   $ 885,393   1,725   $ 166,632  $ 627,522   $ 418,684   $ 2,098,231   $ 184,099 
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Year Ended December 31, 
2014 2013 2012 

Cash flows from operating activities:      
Net earnings $ 244,793  $ 261,544   $ 223,643 
Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to net cash flows provided by operating activities:      

Depreciation and amortization 60,344   32,400   29,255 
Amortization of deferred loan costs 17,715   1,977   1,215 
Provision for uncollectibles 139,274   21,947   20,005 
Net (gain) loss on sale of long-lived assets 2,843   (1,468 )  (1,065) 
Gain on deconsolidation (3,411 )  (2,237 )  — 
Share-based compensation 10,104   8,321   6,692 
Excess tax benefit from share-based compensation (3,177 )  (7,247 )  (1,784) 
Deferred income taxes 30,780   38,363   24,558 
Equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates (7,038 )  (3,151 )  (1,564) 
Debt extinguishment costs 4,536   —   — 
Increases (decreases) in cash and cash equivalents, net of acquisitions and dispositions: 

Accounts receivable (137,663 )  (23,244 )  (11,944) 
Supplies inventory (206 )  132   110 
Prepaid, supplies and other current assets (9,091 )  (5,308 )  (4,651) 
Accounts payable (8,440 )  441   579 
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 66,175   6,693   7,550 
Other, net 4,833   3,661   3,053 

Net cash flows provided by operating activities 412,371   332,824   295,652 
Cash flows from investing activities:      

Acquisitions and related expenses (2,184,058 )  (73,594 )  (277,388) 
Acquisition of property and equipment (40,217 )  (28,856 )  (28,864) 
Proceeds from sale of interests in surgery centers 7,069   3,553   7,309 
Purchases of marketable securities (6,474 )  —   — 
Maturities of marketable securities 3,486   —   — 
Other (4,941 )  159   — 

Net cash flows used in investing activities (2,225,135 )  (98,738 )  (298,943) 
Cash flows from financing activities:      

Proceeds from long-term borrowings 2,048,958   162,204   565,566 
Repayment on long-term borrowings (408,475 )  (202,083 )  (394,164) 
Distributions to noncontrolling interests (190,097 )  (184,149 )  (162,941) 
Proceeds from preferred stock offering 172,500   —   — 
Cash dividends for preferred shares (4,503 )  —   — 
Proceeds from common stock offering 439,875   —   — 
Proceeds from issuance of common stock upon exercise of stock options 2,630   33,349   18,214 
Repurchase of common stock (4,615 )  (45,964 )  (13,101) 
Excess tax benefit from share-based compensation 3,177   7,247   1,784 
Payments of equity issuance costs (24,494 )  —   — 
Financing costs incurred (65,811 )  (1,322 )  (7,982) 
Other 858   1,074   1,595 

Net cash flows provided by (used in) financing activities 1,970,003   (229,644 )  8,971 
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 157,239   4,442   5,680 
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 50,840   46,398   40,718 
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 208,079  $ 50,840   $ 46,398 
Supplemental cash flow information:      

Interest payments $ 38,129  $ 28,378   $ 14,786 
Income tax payments, net of refunds $ 19,224  $ 7,756   $ 19,615 
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AmSurg Corp. 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 

 
(1) Summary of Accounting Policies 
 
Below are a summary of the Company's policies that are not otherwise found within other notes. 
 
a.     Principles of Consolidation 
 
Ambulatory Services 
 
AmSurg Corp. (the “Company”), through its wholly-owned subsidiaries, owns interests, primarily 51%, in LPs and LLCs which own 
and operate ASCs primarily in the following specialties: gastroenterology; multi-specialty; ophthalmology; and orthopaedics.  The 
Company does not have an ownership interest in a LP or LLC greater than 51% which it does not consolidate.  The Company has 
ownership interests of less than 51% in ten LPs and LLCs, one of which it consolidates as the Company has substantive participation 
rights and nine of which it does not consolidate as the Company’s rights are limited to protective rights only.  The consolidated 
financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its wholly-owned subsidiaries and the consolidated LPs and 
LLCs.  Consolidation of such LPs and LLCs is necessary as the Company’s wholly-owned subsidiaries have primarily 51% or more of 
the financial interest of the LPs and LLCs, are the general partner or majority member with all the duties, rights and responsibilities 
thereof, are responsible for the day-to-day management of the LPs and LLCs, and have control of the entities.  The responsibilities of 
the Company’s noncontrolling partners (LPs and noncontrolling members) are to supervise the delivery of medical services, with their 
rights being restricted to those that protect their financial interests, such as approval of the acquisition of significant assets or the 
incurrence of debt which they are generally required to guarantee on a pro rata basis based upon their respective ownership 
interests.  Intercompany profits, transactions and balances have been eliminated.  All LPs and LLCs and noncontrolling partners are 
referred to herein as “partnerships” and “partners”, respectively. 
 
Ownership interests in consolidated subsidiaries held by parties other than the Company are identified and generally presented in the 
consolidated financial statements within the equity section but separate from the Company’s equity.  However, for instances in which 
certain redemption features that are not solely within the control of the Company are present, classification of noncontrolling interests 
outside of permanent equity is required.  Consolidated net income attributable to the Company and to the noncontrolling interests are 
identified and presented on the consolidated statements of operations; changes in ownership interests are accounted for as equity 
transactions; and when a subsidiary is deconsolidated, any retained noncontrolling equity investment in the former subsidiary and the 
gain or loss on the deconsolidation of the subsidiary are measured at fair value.  Certain transactions with noncontrolling interests are 
also classified within financing activities in the statements of cash flows. 
 
As further described in note 19, upon the occurrence of various fundamental regulatory changes, the Company would be obligated, 
under the terms of certain partnership and operating agreements, to purchase the noncontrolling interests related to a substantial 
majority of the Company’s partnerships. While the Company believes that the likelihood of a change in current law that would trigger 
such purchases was remote as of December 31, 2014, the occurrence of such regulatory changes is outside the control of the Company. 
As a result, these noncontrolling interests that are subject to this redemption feature are not included as part of the Company’s equity 
and are classified as noncontrolling interests – redeemable on the Company’s consolidated balance sheets. 
 
Center profits and losses of consolidated entities are allocated to the Company’s partners in proportion to their ownership percentages 
and reflected in the aggregate as net earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests.  The partners of the Company’s center 
partnerships typically are organized as general partnerships, LPs or LLCs that are not subject to federal income tax.  Each partner 
shares in the pre-tax earnings of the center in which it is a partner.  Accordingly, the earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests in 
each of the Company’s consolidated partnerships are generally determined on a pre-tax basis, and total net earnings attributable to 
noncontrolling interests are presented after net earnings.  However, the Company considers the impact of the net earnings attributable 
to noncontrolling interests on earnings before income taxes in order to determine the amount of pre-tax earnings on which the 
Company must determine its tax expense.  In addition, distributions from the partnerships are made to both the Company’s wholly-
owned subsidiaries and the partners on a pre-tax basis. 
 
Physician Services 
 
On July 16, 2014, the Company completed its acquisition of Sheridan. Sheridan is a national provider of multi-specialty physician and 
administrative services to hospitals, ambulatory surgery centers and other healthcare facilities.  Sheridan focuses on delivering 
comprehensive physician services, primarily in the areas of anesthesiology, children's services, radiology and emergency medicine to 
healthcare facilities.  Through its contracts with healthcare facilities, Sheridan is authorized to bill and collect charges for fee for  
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service medical services rendered by its healthcare professionals and employees in exchange for the provision of services to the 
patients of these facilities.  Contract revenue is earned directly from hospital customers through a variety of payment arrangements 
that are established when payments from third-party payors are inadequate to support the costs of providing the services required 
under the contract.  Sheridan also provides physician services and manages office-based practices in the areas of gynecology, 
obstetrics and perinatology.  The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Sheridan and its wholly-owned subsidiaries 
along with the accounts of affiliated PCs with which Sheridan currently has management arrangements. Sheridan's agreements with 
these PCs provide that the term of the arrangements is permanent, subject only to termination by the Company, except in the case of 
gross negligence, fraud or bankruptcy of the Company. These arrangements are captive in nature as a majority of the outstanding 
voting equity instruments of the PCs are owned by nominee shareholders appointed at the sole discretion of the Company. The 
Company has a contractual right to transfer the ownership of the PCs at any time to any person it designates as the nominee 
shareholder. The Company has the right to receive income, both as ongoing fees and as proceeds from the sale of its interest in the 
PCs, in an amount that fluctuates based on the performance of the PCs and the change in the fair value of the Company’s interest in 
the PCs. The Company has exclusive responsibility for the provision of all non-medical services required for the day-to-day operation 
and management of the PCs and establishes the guidelines for the employment and compensation of the physicians and other 
employees of the PCs. In addition, the agreements provide that the Company has the right, but not the obligation, to purchase, or to 
designate a person(s) to purchase, the stock of the PCs for a nominal amount. Separately, in its sole discretion, the Company has the 
right to assign its interest in the management and purchase agreements. Based upon the provisions of these agreements, the Company 
has determined that the PCs are variable interest entities and that the Company is the primary beneficiary as defined in the accounting 
guidance for consolidation. 
 
b.    Cash and Cash Equivalents 
 
Cash and cash equivalents are comprised principally of demand deposits at banks and other highly liquid short-term investments with 
maturities of less than three months when purchased. Cash and cash equivalents are reflected in the financial statements at cost, which 
approximates fair value. 
 
c.    Restricted Cash and Marketable Securities 
 
As of December 31, 2014 the Company had $30.3 million of restricted cash and marketable securities in the accompanying 
consolidated balance sheets, which is restricted for the purpose of satisfying the obligations of the Company's wholly-owned captive 
insurance company.  The Company has reflected $20.1 million of its restricted cash and marketable securities as a component of other 
assets in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet.  The remaining $10.2 million is reflected as a component of total current assets 
in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet as such amount is available to satisfy the claims payments estimated to occur in the 
next twelve months.  As of December 31, 2014, the Company had $3.0 million included in restricted cash and marketable securities 
which are certificates of deposit with maturities less than 180 days, which approximates fair value.  
 
d.    Supplies Inventory 
 
Supplies inventory consists of medical and drug supplies and is recorded at cost on a first-in, first-out basis. 
 
e.    Fair Value Measurements 
 
The fair value of a financial instrument is the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in an orderly transaction between 
market participants to sell the asset or transfer the liability.  The inputs used by the Company to measure fair value are classified into 
the following hierarchy: 
 

Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 
 
Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability through corroboration with 

market data at the measurement date. 
 
Level 3: Unobservable inputs that reflect management’s best estimate of what market participants would use in pricing the asset or 

liability at the measurement date. 
 

In determining the fair value of assets and liabilities that are measured on a recurring basis at December 31, 2014 and 2013, with the 
exception of the contingent purchase price payable (further discussed in note 4), the Company utilized Level 1 and 2 inputs to perform 
such measurements methods, which were commensurate with the market approach. There were no transfers to or from Levels 1 and 2  
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during the year ended December 31, 2014. The Company's non-patient receivables and accounts payable are reflected in the financial 
statements at cost, which approximates fair value. 
 
f.    Use of Estimates 
 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect 
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements 
and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.  Actual results could differ from those estimates. 
 
g.    Reclassifications 
 
Certain amounts in the consolidated financial statements and these notes have been reclassified to conform to the current period 
presentation. Such reclassifications primarily result from the acquisition of Sheridan and the impact of additional discontinued 
operations as further discussed in note 6. 
 
h.    Recent Accounting Pronouncements 
 
In April 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued ASU 2014-08 “Presentation of Financial Statements and Property, 
Plant and Equipment,” which raised the threshold for a disposal to qualify as a discontinued operation and requires certain new 
disclosures for individually material disposals that do not meet the new definition of a discontinued operation.  The ASU’s intent is to 
reduce the number of disposals reported as discontinued operations by focusing on strategic shifts that have or will have a major effect 
on the Company’s operations and financial results rather than routine disposals that are not a change in the Company’s strategy.  The 
guidance is effective for interim and annual periods beginning after December 15, 2014, with earlier adoption permitted.  From time to 
time, the Company will dispose of certain of its entities due to management’s assessment of the Company’s strategy in the market and 
due to limited growth opportunities at those entities.  Historically, these dispositions were classified as discontinued operations and 
recorded separately from continuing operations.  Upon adoption in the first quarter of 2015, this ASU will require the Company to 
record the results of operations and the associated gain or loss from similar dispositions as a component of continuing operations.  The 
Company does not believe this ASU will have a material impact on the Company’s consolidated financial position or cash flows. 
 
In May 2014, Financial Accounting Standards Board issued ASU 2014-09 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers,” which will 
eliminate the transaction and industry-specific revenue recognition guidance under current GAAP and replace it with a principle-based 
approach using the following steps: identify the contract(s) with a customer, identify the performance obligations in the contract, 
determine the transaction price, allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract and recognize revenue 
when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation. The guidance in ASU 2014-09 is effective for public entities for annual 
reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2016, including interim periods therein. Early adoption is not permitted. The 
Company has yet to assess the impact, if any, this ASU will have on the Company's consolidated financial position, results of 
operations or cash flows. 
 
In February 2015, the FASB issued ASU No. 2015-02, "Consolidations (Topic 810) - Amendments to the Consolidation Analysis". 
The new guidance makes amendments to the current consolidation guidance, including introducing a separate consolidation analysis 
specific to limited partnerships and other similar entities. Under this analysis, limited partnerships and other similar entities will be 
considered a variable-interest entity unless the limited partners hold substantive kick-out rights or participating rights. The standard is 
effective for annual periods beginning after December 15, 2015. The Company has yet to assess the impact, if any, this ASU will have 
on the Company's consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows. 
 
(2)  Revenue Recognition 
 
Ambulatory Services 
 
Ambulatory services revenues consist of billing for the use of the centers’ facilities directly to the patient or third-party payor and, at 
certain of the Company’s centers (primarily centers that perform gastrointestinal endoscopy procedures), billing for anesthesia services 
provided by medical professionals employed or contracted by the Company’s centers.  Such revenues are recognized when the related 
surgical procedures are performed.  Revenues exclude any amounts billed for physicians’ surgical services, which are billed separately 
by the physicians to the patient or third-party payor. 
 
Revenues from ambulatory services are recognized on the date of service, net of estimated contractual adjustments from third-party 
medical service payors including Medicare and Medicaid.  During the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012, the Company 
derived approximately 25%, 25% and 27%, respectively, of its ambulatory services revenues from governmental healthcare programs,  
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primarily Medicare and managed Medicare programs.  Concentration of credit risk with respect to other payors is limited due to the 
large number of such payors. 
 
Physician Services 
 
Physician services revenue primarily consists of fee for service revenue and contract revenue and is derived principally from the 
provision of physician services to patients of the healthcare facilities the Company serves.  Contract revenue represents income earned 
from the Company's hospital customers to subsidize contract costs when payments from third-party payors are inadequate to support 
such costs. 
 
The Company records revenue at the time services are provided, net of a contractual allowance and a provision for uncollectibles.  
Revenue less the contractual allowance represents the net revenue expected to be collected from third-party payors (including 
managed care, commercial and governmental payors such as Medicare and Medicaid) and patients insured by these payors. 
The Company also recognizes revenue for services provided during the period but are not yet billed.  Expected collections are 
estimated based on fees and negotiated payment rates in the case of third-party payors, the specific benefits provided for under each 
patients’ healthcare plan, mandated payment rates under the Medicare and Medicaid programs, and historical cash collections. 
 
The Company's provision for uncollectibles includes its estimate of uncollectible balances due from uninsured patients, uncollectible 
co-pay and deductible balances due from insured patients and special charges, if any, for uncollectible balances due from managed 
care, commercial and governmental payors.  The Company records net revenue from uninsured patients at its estimated realizable 
value, which includes a provision for uncollectible balances, based on historical cash collections (net of recoveries). 
 
Net revenue for the physician services segment consists of the following major payors (in thousands): 
 July 16, 2014 - December 31, 2014 (1) 
Medicare $ 61,378   12.0%
Medicaid 28,224   5.5 
Commercial and managed care 382,343   74.7 
Self-pay 102,727   20.1 

Net fee for service revenue 574,672   112.3 
Contract and other revenue 54,343   10.6 

Provision for uncollectibles (117,001 )  (22.9) 
Net revenue for physician services $ 512,014   100.0%

  
(1) Net revenue by payor is for the period July 16, 2014, the date of the acquisition of Sheridan, through December 31, 2014. As such, historical amounts are not 

included. 
 
(3)   Accounts Receivable 
 
The Company manages accounts receivable by regularly reviewing its accounts and contracts and by providing appropriate allowances 
for contractual adjustments and uncollectible amounts. Some of the factors considered by management in determining the amount of 
such allowances are the historical trends of cash collections, contractual and bad debt write-offs, accounts receivable agings, 
established fee schedules, contracts with payors, changes in payor mix and procedure statistics. Actual collections of accounts 
receivable in subsequent periods may require changes in the estimated contractual allowance and provision for uncollectibles. The 
Company tests its analysis by comparing cash collections to net patient revenues and monitoring self-pay utilization. In addition, when 
actual collection percentages differ from expected results, on a contract by contract basis, supplemental detailed reviews of the 
outstanding accounts receivable balances may be performed by the Company’s billing operations to determine whether there are facts 
and circumstances existing that may cause a different conclusion as to the estimate of the collectability of that contract’s accounts 
receivable from the estimate resulting from using the historical collection experience. The Company also supplements its allowance 
for doubtful accounts policy for its physician services quarterly using a hindsight calculation that utilizes write-off data for all payor 
classes during the previous 12-month period to estimate the allowance for doubtful accounts at a point in time.  Changes in these 
estimates are charged or credited to the consolidated statements of operations in the period of change. Material changes in estimates 
may result from unforeseen write-offs of patient or third party accounts receivable, unsuccessful disputes with managed care payors, 
adverse macro-economic conditions which limit patients’ ability to meet their financial obligations for the care provided by 
physicians, or broad changes to government regulations that adversely impact reimbursement rates for services provided by the 
Company. Significant changes in payor mix, business office operations, general economic conditions and health care coverage  
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provided by federal or state governments or private insurers may have a significant impact on the Company’s estimates and 
significantly affect its results of operations and cash flows. 
 
Due to the nature of the Company's operations, it is required to separate the presentation of its bad debt expense on the consolidated 
statement of earnings.  The Company records the portion of its bad debts associated with its physician services segment as a 
component of net revenue in the accompanying consolidated statement of earnings, and the remaining portion, which is associated 
with its ambulatory services segment, is recorded as a component of other operating expenses in the accompanying consolidated 
statement of earnings.  The bifurcation is a result of the Company's ability to assess the ultimate collection of the patient service 
revenue associated with its ambulatory services segment before services are provided.  The Company's ambulatory services segment is 
generally able to verify a patient's insurance coverage and ability to pay before services are provided as those services are pre-
scheduled and non-emergent.  Bad debt expense for the ambulatory services segment is included in other operating expenses and was 
approximately $21.9 million, $21.7 million and $19.6 million for the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012, respectively. 
Bad debt expense related to physician services was $117.0 million during the period from July 16, 2014 through December 31, 2014 
and is included as a reduction to revenues in the accompanying consolidated statements of earnings.  
 
At December 31, 2014 and 2013 allowances for doubtful accounts were $113.4 million and $27.9 million, respectively.  The 
significant increase in the Company's allowance for doubtful accounts as of December 31, 2014 was primarily due to the Sheridan 
acquisition. At December 31, 2014, approximately 73% of the Company’s allowance for doubtful accounts was related to receivables 
for fee for service patient visits. The principal exposure for uncollectible fee for service visits is from self-pay patients and, to a lesser 
extent, for co-payments and deductibles from patients with insurance. Concentration of credit risk is limited by the diversity and 
number of hospitals, patients, payors and by the geographic dispersion of the Company’s operations. 
 
(4)  Acquisitions 
 
The Company accounts for its business combinations under the fundamental requirements of the acquisition method of accounting and 
under the premise that an acquirer be identified for each business combination.  The acquirer is the entity that obtains control of one or 
more businesses in the business combination and the acquisition date is the date the acquirer achieves control.  The assets acquired, 
liabilities assumed and any noncontrolling interests in the acquired business at the acquisition date are recognized at their fair values 
as of that date, and the direct costs incurred in connection with the business combination are recorded and expensed separately from 
the business combination.  Acquisitions in which the Company is able to exert significant influence but does not have control are 
accounted for using the equity method. 
 
Sheridan Acquisition 
 
On July 16, 2014 (the “acquisition date”), the Company completed the acquisition of Sheridan in a cash and stock transaction. At 
closing, the Company paid approximately $2.1 billion in cash and issued 5,713,909 shares of its common stock to the former owners 
of Sheridan in exchange for all of the outstanding equity interests of Sheridan. The shares issued to Sheridan were valued at 
approximately $272.0 million based on the closing price of the Company's common stock on July 16, 2014. The acquisition of 
Sheridan enhances the growth profile and diversity of the Company focusing on complementary specialties across the healthcare 
continuum.  
 
To fund the transaction, the Company completed offerings of common stock and mandatory convertible preferred stock resulting in 
the issuance of 9,775,000 shares of common stock and 1,725,000 shares of mandatory convertible preferred stock.  Proceeds from the 
common stock offering and mandatory preferred stock offering, net of transaction fees, were approximately $421.3 million and $166.6 
million, respectively. In addition, on July 16, 2014, the Company entered into a new senior secured credit facility, which includes an 
$870.0 million term loan and a $300.0 million revolving credit facility, and completed a private offering of $1.1 billion aggregate 
principal amount of 5.625% senior unsecured notes due 2022.   
 
Fees and expenses associated with the Sheridan transaction, which includes fees incurred related to the Company's equity issuances 
and debt financings, was approximately $139.1 million during the year ended December 31, 2014. Approximately $53.0 million was 
capitalized as deferred financing costs, $24.5 million was related to the equity offerings and recorded as a reduction to equity, $31.9 
million was expensed as transaction costs, $12.8 million was amortized through interest expense and $16.9 million was recorded as 
debt extinguishment costs during the year ended December 31, 2014.  
 
The accounting for the acquisition of Sheridan is currently preliminary. The Company continues to obtain information relative to the 
fair values of assets acquired, liabilities assumed and any noncontrolling interests in the transaction. Acquired assets and assumed 
liabilities include, but are not limited to, fixed assets, licenses, intangible assets and professional liabilities. The valuations are based 
on appraisal reports, discounted cash flow analyses, actuarial analyses or other appropriate valuation techniques to determine the fair  
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value of the assets acquired or liabilities assumed. A majority of the deferred income taxes recognized as a component of the 
Company's purchase price allocation is a result of the difference between the book and tax basis of the amortizable intangible assets 
recognized.   The amount allocated to the deferred income tax liability is subject to change as a result of the final allocation of 
purchase price to amortizable intangibles. The Company expects to finalize the purchase price allocation for Sheridan as soon as 
practical. 
 
Ambulatory Services Acquisitions 
 
As a significant part of its growth strategy, the Company seeks to acquire interests in surgery centers. During 2014 and 2013, the 
Company, through a wholly-owned subsidiary, acquired a controlling interest in eight and five surgery centers, respectively. Of the 
centers acquired during 2014, three were acquired as part of the Sheridan transaction and five were individually acquired in separate 
transactions. The aggregate amount paid for the individually acquired centers and for settlement of purchase price payable obligations 
during December 31, 2014 and 2013 was approximately $50.9 million and $73.6 million, respectively, and was paid in cash and 
funded by a combination of operating cash flow and borrowings under the Company’s revolving credit facility.  The total fair value of 
an acquisition includes an amount allocated to goodwill, which results from the centers’ favorable reputations in their markets, their 
market positions and their ability to deliver quality care with high patient satisfaction consistent with the Company’s business model.  
 
During the year ended December 31, 2013, the Company paid $2.7 million as final settlement of a contingent earn out fee resulting 
from the purchase of 17 centers from National Surgical Care, Inc. during 2011.  
 
Physician Services Acquisitions 
 
The Company completed the acquisition of two physician group practices in 2014 following the acquisition of Sheridan. The total 
consideration consisted of cash of $19.0 million, which was funded at closing through operating cash flow, plus contingent 
consideration payable in the future based on meeting certain performance targets which include new contract, volume and other 
performance metrics. 
 
As a result of recent acquisitions, the Company has agreed to pay as additional consideration, certain amounts which are dependent on 
the acquired entity achieving future performance metrics.  As of December 31, 2014, the Company has accrued $20.7 million as a 
component of accrued liabilities and other long-term liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet which represents 
management's estimate of the fair values of the contingent consideration. As of December 31, 2014, the Company estimates it may 
have to pay between $18 to $23 million in future contingent payments for acquisitions made prior to December 31, 2014 based upon 
the current projected financial performance or anticipated achievement of other targets of the acquired operations. The current estimate 
of future contingent payments could increase or decrease depending upon the actual performance of the acquisition over each 
respective measurement period. At December 31, 2013, the Company had no liability recorded related to contingent consideration.  
 
The Company utilizes Level 3 inputs, which includes unobservable data, to measure the fair value of the contingent consideration 
related to the physician practices acquired during the year ended December 31, 2014. The fair value was determined utilizing future 
forecasts of both earnings and other performance metrics which are expected to be achieved during the performance period, in 
accordance with each respective purchase agreement. In estimating the fair value, management developed various scenarios and 
weighted the probable outcome of each scenario using a range of expected probability specific to each agreement.  Management 
utilized a market rate to discount the results of such analysis in order to record the present value of the expected future payout.  During 
the year ended December 31, 2014, there was no change in the fair value of the Company's contingent liabilities primarily due to the 
fact that the acquisitions occurred in the latter half of the year.  The timing of the payments of the additional consideration varies by 
agreement but are expected to occur within one to three years from the date of acquisition.       
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Purchase Price Allocations 
 
The acquisition date fair value of the total consideration transferred and acquisition date fair value of each major class of consideration 
for the acquisitions completed during 2014 and 2013, including post acquisition date adjustments recorded to purchase price 
allocations, are as follows (in thousands): 
  2014  2013 
   Individual  Individual 
 Sheridan (1)  Acquisitions (1)  Acquisitions 
Accounts receivable $ 130,260   $ 1,816   $ 4,011  
Other current assets 105,757   1,075   2,014 

Property and equipment 20,185   3,294   6,894 

Goodwill 1,534,656   101,865   116,243 

Intangible assets 1,200,028   14,207   — 

Other long-term assets 50,304   —   — 

Accounts payable (5,862 )  (2,519 )  (2,214) 
Other accrued liabilities (118,548 )  (626 )  (532) 
Deferred income taxes (432,792 )  —   — 

Other long-term liabilities (69,456 )  (8,588 )  (254) 
Long-term debt (4,594 )  (717 )  (3,028) 

Total fair value 2,409,938   109,807   123,134 
Less:  Fair value attributable to noncontrolling interests 24,365   39,371   49,792 

Acquisition date fair value of total consideration transferred $ 2,385,573   $ 70,436   $ 73,342  
  
(1)  Represents the preliminary allocation of fair value of acquired assets and liabilities associated with these acquisitions at December 31, 2014.  
 
Fair value attributable to noncontrolling interests is based on significant inputs that are not observable in the market.  Key inputs used 
to determine the fair value include financial multiples used in the purchase of noncontrolling interests primarily from acquisitions of 
centers.  Such multiples, based on earnings, are used as a benchmark for the discount to be applied for the lack of control or 
marketability.  The fair value of noncontrolling interests for acquisitions where the purchase price allocation is not finalized may be 
subject to adjustment as the Company completes its initial accounting for acquired intangible assets. 
 
During 2014, the Company expensed transaction costs of approximately $33.9 million primarily associated with the acquisition of 
Sheridan. Such costs excluded those amounts that were either capitalized or expensed as part of the financing transactions associated 
with the acquisition. During 2013, the Company expensed transaction costs of approximately $0.3 million associated with its 
acquisition of surgery centers.  
 
Revenues and net earnings included in the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 associated with completed acquisitions are as 
follows (in thousands): 
 2014  2013 
   Individual  Individual 
 Sheridan  Acquisitions  Acquisitions 
Net revenues $ 517,213   $ 20,844   $ 15,616  
      
Net earnings 26,776   5,155   4,596 
Less:  Net earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests 459   2,859   2,603 

Net earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders $ 26,317   $ 2,296   $ 1,993  
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The unaudited consolidated pro forma results for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, assuming all 2014 acquisitions had 
been consummated on January 1, 2013, all 2013 acquisitions had been consummated on January 1, 2012 are as follows (in thousands): 
 2014  2013 
Revenues $ 2,217,682   $ 2,171,999 
Net earnings 295,156   243,675 

Amounts attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders:    
Net earnings 97,538   39,980 

Net earnings per common share:    
Basic $ 1.88   $ 0.66 

Diluted $ 1.86   $ 0.65 
 
(5)  Investments in Unconsolidated Affiliates 
 
Investments in unconsolidated affiliates in which the Company exerts significant influence but does not control or otherwise 
consolidate are accounted for using the equity method.  Equity method investments are initially recorded at cost, unless such 
investments are a result of the Company entering into a transaction whereby the Company loses control of a previously controlled 
entity but retains a noncontrolling interest.  Such transactions, which result in the deconsolidation of a previously consolidated entity, 
are measured at fair value.  These investments are included as investments in unconsolidated affiliates in the accompanying 
consolidated balance sheets. The Company’s share of the profits and losses from these investments are reported in equity in earnings 
of unconsolidated affiliates in the accompanying consolidated statement of earnings.  The Company monitors its investments for 
other-than-temporary impairment by considering factors such as current economic and market conditions and the operating 
performance of the companies and records reductions in carrying values when necessary. The Company has recorded in the 
accompanying consolidated balance sheets, in investments in unconsolidated affiliates, approximately $75.5 million and $15.5 million 
as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively, which represents the carrying value of the Company's equity method investments. 
During 2014 and 2013, the Company also recorded its share of the profits and losses from these investments of $7.0 million and $3.2 
million, respectively, as a component of equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates in the accompanying consolidated statement of 
earnings, respectively. 
 
Partnerships with Health Systems - Ambulatory Services 
 
During 2014, the Company entered into certain transactions whereby it contributed its controlling interests in four centers in exchange 
for approximately $1.7 million and noncontrolling interests in three separate entities each jointly owned by a hospital that, after the 
completion of the transactions, controls the contributed centers. Additionally, during 2014, the Company paid $0.5 million in exchange 
for a noncontrolling interest in an entity jointly owned by a hospital that controls a center. As part of the Sheridan acquisition, the 
Company acquired a noncontrolling interest in an entity jointly owned by physician partners that control a center. During 2013, the 
Company entered into a transaction whereby it contributed $0.3 million plus a controlling interest in one center in exchange for a 
noncontrolling interest in an entity jointly owned by a hospital that, after the completion of the transaction, controlled the contributed 
center and one additional center.  Management of the Company believes these structures provide both economies of scale and potential 
future growth opportunities in the markets in which the centers are located.   
 
As a result of these transactions, the Company recorded in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets, as a component of 
investments in unconsolidated affiliates, the fair value of the noncontrolling interest in the entities which control the contributed 
centers of approximately $7.0 million and $5.2 million for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. Additionally, 
the Company also recorded its share of the profits and losses from these investments of $0.7 million and $0.2 million, as a component 
of equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates in the accompanying consolidated statement of earnings, for the years ended 
December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. 
 
In each of these transactions, the gain or loss on deconsolidation was determined based on the difference between the fair value of the 
Company’s noncontrolling interest in the new entity and the carrying value of both the tangible and intangible assets of the contributed 
centers immediately prior to each transaction. During 2014, the fair value of the Company’s noncontrolling interest was based on 
estimates of the expected future earnings, and in certain cases, the Company evaluated likely scenarios which were weighted by a 
range of expected probabilities of 5% to 35%. Accordingly, the Company recognized a net gain on deconsolidation in the 
accompanying consolidated statements of operations of approximately $3.4 million and $2.2 million for the years ended December 31, 
2014 and 2013, respectively.  
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Partnerships with Health Systems - Physician Services 
 
As part of the Sheridan acquisition, the Company acquired an interest in a joint venture with HCA Holdings, Inc. (HCA) that provides 
hospital-based physician services to certain HCA affiliates. In conjunction with the acquisition of Sheridan, the Company recorded its 
estimate of the fair value of its investment of $49.4 million on the acquisition date.  The Company's investment in this entity is 
reflected in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets as a component of investments in unconsolidated affiliates.  The Company 
owns 51% of the entity and, under the terms of the limited liability company and related agreements, earns billing and management 
fees and receives its share of earnings distributions.  The Company has no other material obligations or guarantees related to the entity. 
The Company determined that the entity is a variable interest entity due to the Company’s equity interest, billing and management 
fees, and earnings distributions received; however, it is not the primary beneficiary of the entity as it does not have the power to direct 
the activities that most significantly impact the entity's economic performance as a result of its shared control with HCA. Therefore, 
the Company has accounted for its investment in the entity under the equity method of accounting. 
 
The Company has recorded its share of the entity's earnings of $3.4 million as a component of equity in earnings of unconsolidated 
affiliates in the accompanying consolidated statement of earnings during 2014. In addition, the Company recognized management and 
billing fees totaling $4.7 million during 2014, which are included in net revenue in the accompanying consolidated statement of 
earnings. Additionally, the Company has recorded a receivable from the entity in the amount of $3.5 million as of December  31, 2014 
for certain operating expenses incurred on behalf of the entity. This receivable is included in other current assets in the accompanying 
consolidated balance sheets. 
 
(6)  Dispositions 
 
The Company initiated the disposition of certain of its centers due to management’s assessment of the Company’s strategy in the 
market and due to the limited growth opportunities at these centers. The results of operations of discontinued centers have been 
classified as discontinued operations in all periods presented. 
 
Results of operations and associated gain (loss) on disposal of the centers discontinued for the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 
and 2012 are as follows (in thousands):  
 2014  2013  2012 
Revenues $ 9,545   $ 25,373   $ 34,911  
Earnings before income taxes 893   5,607   9,919 
      
Results of discontinued operations, net of tax:      

Earnings from operations of discontinued interests in surgery centers 710   4,449   7,920 

Gain (loss) on disposal of discontinued interests in surgery centers (2,006 )  2,602   25 

Net earnings (loss) from discontinued operations (1,296 )  7,051   7,945 
Less: Net earnings from discontinued operations attributable to noncontrolling 
interests 283 

 
 5,357 

 
 5,419

 

Net earnings (loss) from discontinued operations attributable to AmSurg 
Corp. common shareholders $ (1,579 )  $ 1,694 

 
 $ 2,526 

 

 
Cash proceeds from disposal for the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012 were $7.1 million, $3.6 million and $7.3 million, 
respectively. 
 
As further described in note 1, beginning in 2015, dispositions of centers similar to those disposed of in prior years will no longer 
qualify for classification in discontinued operations. 
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(7) Prepaid and Other Current Assets 
 
The following table presents a summary of items comprising prepaid and other current assets in the accompanying consolidated 
balance sheets as of December 31, 2014 and 2013 (in thousands):  
 2014  2013 
Income taxes receivable $ 28,694   $ 1,865  
Prepaid expenses 18,682   12,730 
Deferred compensation plan assets 17,320   13,313 
Deferred income taxes 22,462   3,097 
Other 28,204   5,694 

Total prepaid and other current assets $ 115,362   $ 36,699  

 
(8)  Property and Equipment 
 
Property and equipment are stated at cost.  Equipment held under capital leases is stated at the present value of minimum lease 
payments at the inception of the related leases.  Depreciation for buildings and improvements is recognized under the straight-line 
method over 20 to 40 years or, for leasehold improvements, over the remaining term of the lease plus renewal options for which 
failure to renew the lease imposes a penalty on the Company in such an amount that a renewal appears, at the inception of the lease, to 
be reasonably assured.  The primary penalty to which the Company is subject is the economic detriment associated with existing 
leasehold improvements which might be impaired if a decision is made not to continue the use of the leased property.  Depreciation 
for movable equipment is recognized over useful lives of three to ten years. 
 
Property and equipment at December 31, 2014 and 2013 were as follows (in thousands): 
 2014  2013 
Building and improvements $ 170,420   $ 161,805 
Movable equipment 215,444  207,176 
Construction in progress 11,940  2,321 
 397,804  371,302 
Less accumulated depreciation (217,356)  (207,612) 

Property and equipment, net $ 180,448   $ 163,690 

 
At December 31, 2014, the Company and its partnerships had unfunded construction and equipment purchases of approximately $7.7 
million in order to complete construction in progress.  Depreciation expense for continuing and discontinued operations for the years 
ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012 was $33.2 million, $29.8 million and $26.7 million, respectively. The Company's 
capitalized interest for the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012 was not significant.  
 
(9)  Goodwill and Intangible Assets 
 
The Company’s intangible assets include goodwill and other intangibles, which include the fair value of both the customer 
relationships with hospitals and trade names acquired in our physician services segment. The Company's indefinite lived intangibles 
include goodwill and trade names. Goodwill represents the excess of purchase price over the fair value of net assets acquired. The 
Company evaluates indefinite-lived intangible assets, including goodwill, for impairment at least on an annual basis and more 
frequently if certain indicators are encountered. Indefinite lived intangibles are to be tested at the reporting unit level, defined as an 
operating segment or one level below an operating segment (referred to as a component), with the fair value of the reporting unit being 
compared to its carrying amount. If the fair value of a reporting unit exceeds its carrying amount, the indefinite lived intangibles 
associated with the reporting unit is not considered to be impaired. The Company completed its annual impairment test as of October 
1, 2014, and determined that its indefinite lived intangibles were not impaired. The Company's finite lived intangibles includes its 
customer relationship with hospitals. The Company tests its finite lived intangibles for impairment whenever events or circumstances 
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. The Company's policy is to recognize an impairment charge when the 
carrying amount is not recoverable and such amount exceeds fair value. During the year ended December 31, 2014, there were no 
events or circumstances that indicated a potential impairment in the Company's finite lived intangibles. 
 
In the fourth quarter of 2014, the Company prospectively changed its annual goodwill impairment testing date from the last day of its 
fiscal year to the first day of October. The voluntary change was to better align its goodwill impairment testing procedures with the 
completion of its annual financial and strategic planning process and to provide the Company with adequate time to evaluate goodwill  
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for impairment. As a result, during 2014, the Company tested the goodwill of all of its reporting units for impairment as of October 1, 
2014 and concluded that there was no impairment of the carrying value of goodwill.  The change in accounting principle related to 
changing the annual goodwill impairment testing date did not accelerate, delay, avoid, or cause an impairment charge. This change 
was not applied retrospectively, as it is impracticable to objectively determine the assumptions that would have been used as of each 
October 1 for periods prior to October 1, 2014 without the use of hindsight. Accordingly, the change will be applied prospectively. 
 
The changes in the carrying amount of goodwill for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 are as follows (in thousands): 
 2014  2013 
Balance, beginning of year $ 1,758,970  $ 1,652,002 
Goodwill acquired, including post acquisition adjustments 1,636,521  112,951 
Goodwill disposed, including impact of deconsolidation transactions (14,342)  (5,983) 
Balance, end of year $ 3,381,149  $ 1,758,970 

 
Although the determination of goodwill generated as a result of the Sheridan transaction is still preliminary as of December 31, 2014, 
the ambulatory services segment and the physician services segment had approximately $1.9 billion and $1.5 billion, respectively, of 
goodwill. During the year ended December 31, 2014, goodwill increased $131.2 million for the ambulatory services segment due to 
acquisitions of centers, including those purchased as part of Sheridan, net of dispositions and deconsolidations. During the year ended 
December 31, 2014, the majority of goodwill included in the physician services segment was generated as a result of the Sheridan 
acquisition with the remainder attributable to two acquisitions completed during the fourth quarter of 2014. For the years ended 
December 31, 2014 and 2013 approximately $51.7 million and $70.2 million, respectively, of goodwill recorded was deductible for 
tax purposes that relates to the ambulatory services segment. As of December 31, 2014, approximately $12.8 million of goodwill 
recorded was deductible for tax purposes related to the physician services segment. The acquisition of Sheridan did not result in 
additional tax deductible goodwill.  
 
Intangible assets consist primarily of customer relationships with hospitals, deferred financing costs, capitalized software and certain 
amortizable and non-amortizable non-compete and customer agreements.  Customer relationships with hospitals are initially recorded 
at their estimated fair value and typically amortized on a straight-line basis over 20 years. Deferred financing costs and amortizable 
non-compete agreements and customer agreements are amortized over the term of the related debt as interest expense and the 
contractual term or estimated life (five to ten years) of the agreements as amortization expense. Capitalized software is amortized over 
estimated useful lives of three to eight years. 
 
Intangible assets at December 31, 2014 and 2013 consisted of the following (in thousands):  
 2014  2013 
 Gross      Gross     
 Carrying  Accumulated    Carrying  Accumulated   
 Amount  Amortization  Net  Amount  Amortization  Net 
Amortizable intangible assets:            

Customer relationships with hospitals $ 971,645   $ (22,145 )  $ 949,500   $ —   $ —   $ — 

Deferred financing costs 59,574   (5,151 )  54,423   15,814   (4,953 )  10,861 

Capitalized software 50,387   (19,197 )  31,190   21,036   (14,831 )  6,205 

Agreements, contracts and other 3,523   (2,752 )  771   3,448   (2,472 )  976 

Total amortizable intangible assets 1,085,129   (49,245 )  1,035,884   40,298   (22,256 )  18,042 
Non-amortizable intangible assets:            

Trade name 228,000   —   228,000   —   —   — 

Restrictive covenant arrangements 9,995   —   9,995   9,825   —   9,825 

Total non-amortizable intangible assets 237,995   —   237,995   9,825   —   9,825 

Total intangible assets $ 1,323,124   $ (49,245 )  $ 1,273,879   $ 50,123   $ (22,256 )  $ 27,867 

 
As a result of the financing for the Sheridan acquisition, the Company recorded an additional $53.0 million and a write-off of $4.5 
million of deferred financing costs during the year ended December 31, 2014. The Company amortizes the deferred loan costs to 
interest expense over the life of the respective debt instrument. Approximately $1.2 billion of intangible assets, primarily customer 
relationships and trade names, were recorded during the year ended December 31, 2014, of which approximately $1.0 billion are 
estimated to be amortized over a weighted average period of 20 years with no expected residual values.  These acquired intangibles 
represent the Company’s preliminary estimate of the fair value of the intangible assets related to the customer relationships with 
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hospitals, capitalized software and Sheridan's trade name obtained in the Sheridan acquisition. As previously discussed, this estimated 
amount is subject to change pending the completion of the valuation and appraisal analysis currently in process. 
 
Amortization of intangible assets for the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012 was $32.5 million, $2.2 million and $1.4 
million, respectively, and reflects amounts expensed to depreciation and amortization as well as the portion of amortized deferred 
financing cost charged to interest expense. Included in the 2014 amount above is also $12.8 million that was charged to interest 
expenses related to a write-off of a commitment fee for bridge financing, which the Company had secured in order to complete the 
acquisition of Sheridan but did not require upon obtaining permanent financing.  
 
Estimated amortization of intangible assets for the five years and thereafter subsequent to December 31, 2014 is $64.7 million, $63.8 
million, $62.5 million, $61.6 million, $59.1 million and $724.2 million, respectively.  The Company expects to recognize amortization 
of all intangible assets over a weighted average period of 18.3 years with no expected residual values. 
 
(10)  Other Accrued Liabilities 
 
The following table presents a summary of items comprising other accrued liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets 
as of December 31, 2014 and 2013 (in thousands): 
 2014  2013 
Refunds payable $ 17,752   $ — 
Accrued professional liabilities 11,983   1,171 

Contingent purchase price payable 12,213   — 

Other 26,038   6,175 

Total other accrued liabilities $ 67,986   $ 7,346 

 
(11) Accrued Professional Liabilities 
 
The Company maintains professional liability insurance policies with third-party insurers generally on a claims-made basis, subject to 
self-insured retention, exclusions and other restrictions. The Company’s self-insured retention under its professional liability insurance 
program is also maintained through a wholly-owned captive insurance subsidiary. The Company records an estimate of liabilities for 
self-insured amounts and claims incurred but not reported based on an actuarial valuation using historical loss patterns and are not 
discounted. 
 
At December 31, 2014, the Company had total accrued professional liabilities of $53.8 million, which are included in other accrued 
liabilities and other long-term liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and consisted of the following (in 
thousands): 
 2014 
Estimated losses under self-insured programs $ 25,337 
Incurred but not reported losses 28,448 

Total accrued professional liabilities 53,785 
Less estimated losses payable within one year 11,983 

Total $ 41,802 

 
The changes to the Company's estimated losses under self-insured programs as of December 31, 2014 were as follows (in thousands): 

Balance at December 31, 2013 $ 1,171 

Assumed liabilities through acquisitions 53,512 

Provision related to current period reserves 5,423 

Payments for current period reserves (1,595) 
Benefit related to changes in prior period reserves (661) 
Payments for prior period reserves (6,055) 
Other, net 1,990 

Balance at December 31, 2014 $ 53,785 
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(12)  Long-term Debt 
 
Long-term debt at December 31, 2014 and 2013 consisted of the following (in thousands): 

 2014  2013 
Revolving credit agreement $ —   $ 252,500  

Term loan 865,650   — 
5.625% Senior Unsecured Notes due 2020 250,000   250,000 
5.625% Senior Unsecured Notes due 2022 1,100,000   — 
8.04% Senior Secured Notes due 2020 —   69,643 
Other debt at an average rate of 3.4%, due through 2025 20,156   21,149 
Capitalized lease arrangements at an average rate of 5.4%, due through 2031 15,206   10,850 

 2,251,012   604,142 
Less current portion 18,826   20,844 

Long-term debt $ 2,232,186   $ 583,298  

 
Principal payments required on the Company’s long-term debt and capital leases in the five years and thereafter subsequent to 
December 31, 2014 are $18.8 million, $15.9 million, $13.7 million, $11.4 million, $10.2 million, and $2,181.0 million. The fair value 
of fixed rate long-term debt, with a carrying value of $1,383.4 million, was $1,418.6 million at December 31, 2014. The fair value of 
variable rate long-term debt approximates its carrying value of $867.6 million at December 31, 2014.  With the exception of the 
Company’s 2020 and 2022 Senior Unsecured Notes, the fair value of fixed rate debt (Level 2) is determined based on an estimation of 
discounted future cash flows of the debt at rates currently quoted or offered to the Company for similar debt instruments of 
comparable maturities by its lenders.  The fair value of the Company’s 2020 and 2022 Senior Unsecured Notes (Level 1) is determined 
based on quoted prices in an active market.  
 
a.     Term Loan and Credit Facility 
 
On July 16, 2014, the Company terminated its existing revolving credit facility and entered into a new credit facility that was 
comprised of an $870.0 million term loan and a $300.0 million revolving credit facility. 
 
The term loan matures on July 16, 2021 and bears interest at a rate equal to, at the Company’s option, ABR plus 1.75% to 2.00% or 
LIBOR plus 2.75% to 3.00%, with a LIBOR floor of 0.75%, or a combination thereof (3.75% on December  31, 2014).  The term loan 
requires quarterly principal payments of 0.25% of the face amount totaling $8.7 million annually.  
 
The new revolving credit facility matures on July 16, 2019 and permits the Company to borrow up to $300.0 million at an interest rate 
equal to, at the Company’s option, the ABR plus 1.75% to 2.00% or LIBOR plus 2.75% to 3.00%, or a combination thereof; and 
provides for a fee of 0.375% of unused commitments.  In accordance with the terms of the senior secured credit facility, principal 
payments are required quarterly in installments of an amount equal to 0.25% of the aggregate initial principal amount of the term loan.  
The Company has the option to increase borrowings under the new senior secured credit facility by an aggregate amount not to exceed 
the greater of $300.0 million and an unlimited amount as long as certain financial covenants are met and lender approval is obtained.  
The new senior credit facility contains certain covenants relating to the ratio of debt to operating performance measurements and 
interest coverage ratios and is secured by a pledge of the stock of the Company’s wholly-owned subsidiaries and certain of the 
Company’s partnership and membership interests in the limited partnerships and limited liability companies. As of December 31, 
2014, the Company was in compliance with the covenants contained in the term loan and credit facility.  As of December 31, 2014, the 
Company had not drawn upon the revolving credit facility. 
 
Prior to entering into the Company's new credit facility, the Company maintained a revolving credit facility which had a maturity of 
June 2018 and permitted the Company to borrow up to $475.0 million at an interest rate equal to either the base rate plus 0.25% to 
1.00% or LIBOR plus 1.25% to 2.00%, or a combination thereof. On July 3, 2014, the Company utilized proceeds received from its 
common and preferred stock offerings to repay its outstanding obligation under the existing revolving credit facility.  As a result of the 
early termination, the Company recognized approximately $4.5 million as debt extinguishment costs in the accompanying statements 
of operations during the year ended December 31, 2014 related to the write-off of net deferred loan costs.   
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b.     Senior Unsecured Notes 
 
2020 Senior Unsecured Notes 
 
On November 20, 2012, the Company completed a private offering of $250.0 million aggregate principal amount of 5.625% senior 
unsecured notes due 2020 (the “2020 Senior Unsecured Notes”).  On May 31, 2013, the Company completed an offer to exchange the 
outstanding 2020 Senior Unsecured Notes for an equal amount of such notes that are registered under the Securities Act of 1933, as 
amended (the “Securities Act”). The net proceeds from the issuance of the 2020 Senior Unsecured Notes were used to reduce the 
outstanding indebtedness under the Company’s revolving credit agreement. The 2020 Senior Unsecured Notes are general unsecured 
obligations of the Company and are guaranteed by its existing and subsequently acquired or organized wholly-owned domestic 
subsidiaries. The 2020 Senior Unsecured Notes are pari passu in right of payment with all the existing and future senior debt of the 
Company and senior to all existing and future subordinated debt of the Company. Interest on the 2020 Senior Unsecured Notes 
accrues at the rate of 5.625% per annum and is payable semi-annually in arrears on May 30 and November 30, through the maturity 
date of November 30, 2020. 
 
Prior to November 30, 2015, the Company may redeem up to 35% of the aggregate principal amount of the 2020 Senior Unsecured 
Notes at a redemption price of 105.625% of the principal amount thereof, plus accrued and unpaid interest and liquidated damages, if 
any, using proceeds of one or more equity offerings.  On or after November 30, 2015, the Company may redeem the 2020 Senior 
Unsecured Notes in whole or in part. The redemption price for such a redemption (expressed as percentages of principal amount) is set 
forth below, plus accrued and unpaid interest and liquidated damages, if any, if redeemed during the twelve-month period beginning 
on November 30 of the years indicated below:   
Period  Redemption Price 
2015  104.219%
2016  102.813%
2017  101.406%
2018 and thereafter  100.000%

 
The 2020 Senior Unsecured Notes contain certain covenants which, among other things, limit, but may not restrict the Company’s 
ability to enter into or guarantee additional borrowings, sell preferred stock, pay dividends and repurchase stock.  The Company was 
in compliance with the covenants contained in the indenture relating to the 2020 Senior Unsecured Notes at December 31, 2014. 
 
2022 Senior Unsecured Notes 
 
On July 16, 2014, the Company completed a private offering of $1.1 billion aggregate principal amount of 5.625% senior unsecured 
notes due 2022 (the “2022 Senior Unsecured Notes”). The 2022 Senior Unsecured Notes are general unsecured obligations of the 
Company and are guaranteed by the Company and existing and subsequently acquired or organized wholly-owned domestic 
subsidiaries (the “Guarantors”). The 2022 Senior Unsecured Notes are pari passu in right of payment with all the existing and future 
senior debt of the Company and senior to all existing and future subordinated debt of the Company. Interest on the 2022 Senior 
Unsecured Notes accrues at the rate of 5.625% per annum and is payable semi-annually in arrears on January 15 and July 15, 
beginning on January 15, 2015, and ending on the maturity date of July 15, 2022.  
 
Prior to July 15, 2017, the Company may redeem up to 35% of the aggregate principal amount of the 2022 Senior Unsecured Notes at 
a redemption price of 105.625% of the principal amount thereof, plus accrued and unpaid interest and liquidated damages, if any, 
using proceeds of one or more equity offerings.  On or after July 15, 2017, the Company may redeem the 2022 Senior Unsecured 
Notes in whole or in part. The redemption price for such a redemption (expressed as percentages of principal amount) is set forth 
below, plus accrued and unpaid interest and liquidated damages, if any, if redeemed during the twelve-month period beginning on 
July 15 of the years indicated below: 
Period  Redemption Price 
2017  104.219%
2018  102.813%
2019  101.406%
2020 and thereafter  100.000%

 
The 2022 Senior Unsecured Notes contain certain covenants which, among other things, limit, but may not restrict the Company’s 
ability to enter into or guarantee additional borrowings, sell preferred stock, pay dividends and repurchase stock.  Based on the terms 
of the 2022 Notes, the Company has adequate ability to meet its obligations to pay dividends as required under the terms of its 
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mandatory preferred stock. The Company was in compliance with the covenants contained in the indenture relating to the 2022 Senior 
Unsecured Notes at December 31, 2014. 
 
In connection with the issuance of the 2022 Senior Unsecured Notes, the Company entered into a registration rights agreement, dated 
July 16, 2014 (the “Registration Rights Agreement”). On January 16, 2015, under the terms of the Registrations Rights Agreement, the 
Company commenced an offer to exchange the outstanding 2022 Senior Unsecured Notes for an equal amount of such notes that are 
registered under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended. The exchange offer was completed on February 19, 2015, and all holders of 
the 2022 Senior Unsecured Notes participated in the exchange. 
 
c.     Senior Secured Notes 
 
On May 28, 2010, the Company issued $75.0 million principal amount of senior secured notes (the “Senior Secured Notes”) pursuant 
to a note purchase agreement.  The Senior Secured Notes had a maturity date of May 28, 2020.  The Senior Secured Notes, which 
were originally issued with a stated interest rate of 6.04%, were amended on November 7, 2012 to allow for the Company’s issuance 
of the 2020 Senior Unsecured Notes, resulting in an increase in the annual interest rate to 8.04%, and certain other adjustments to the 
existing covenants.  Principal payments on the Senior Secured Notes did not begin until August 2013.  On July 16, 2014, the Company 
redeemed the Senior Secured Notes utilizing proceeds received from its common and preferred stock offerings.  As a result of the 
early extinguishment, the Company paid an early termination fee of approximately $12.4 million to the holders of the Senior Secured 
Notes, which is recognized as a component of debt extinguishment costs during the year ended December  31, 2014 in the 
accompanying statements of operations. 
 
d.     Other debt 
 
Certain partnerships included in the Company’s consolidated financial statements have loans with local lending institutions, included 
above in other debt, which are collateralized by certain assets of the surgery centers with a book value of approximately $47.8 million. 
The Company and the partners have guaranteed payment of the loans in proportion to the relative partnership interests. 
 
(13)  Other Long-term Liabilities 
 
The following table presents a summary of items comprising other long-term liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance 
sheets as of December 31, 2014 and 2013 (in thousands): 
 2014  2013 
Accrued professional liabilities $ 41,802   $ —  
Contingent purchase price payable 8,470   — 

Deferred rent 16,814   14,637 

Tax-effected unrecognized benefits 8,353   6,888 

Other 14,004   3,978 

Other long-term liabilities $ 89,443   $ 25,503  

 
(14)  Income Taxes 
 
The Company files a consolidated federal income tax return.  Income taxes are accounted for under the asset and liability 
method.  Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the 
financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases.  Deferred tax assets and liabilities 
are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are 
expected to be recovered or settled.  The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in income in 
the period that includes the enactment date. 
 
The Company applies recognition thresholds and measurement attributes for the financial statement recognition and measurement of a 
tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax return as it relates to accounting for uncertainty in income taxes.  In addition, it is 
the Company’s policy to recognize interest accrued and penalties, if any, related to unrecognized benefits as income tax expense in its 
statement of earnings.  The Company does not expect significant changes to its tax positions or liability for tax uncertainties during the 
next 12 months. 
 
The Company and its subsidiaries file income tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and various state jurisdictions.  With few 
exceptions, the Company is no longer subject to U.S. federal or state income tax examinations for years prior to 2011. 
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Total income taxes expense (benefit) for the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012 was included within the following 
sections of the consolidated financial statements as follows (in thousands): 
 2014  2013  2012 
Income from continuing operations $ 48,103   $ 48,654   $ 40,893 
Discontinued operations (643 )  9  3,045 
Shareholders’ equity (3,177 )  (7,381)  (1,581) 

Total $ 44,283   $ 41,282   $ 42,357 

 
Income tax expense from continuing operations for the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012 was comprised of the 
following (in thousands): 
 2014  2013  2012 
Current:      

Federal $ 8,640   $ 7,895   $ 14,602 
State 4,396   3,598  4,806 

Deferred:      
Federal 27,505   31,509  18,018 
State 7,562   5,652  3,467 

Income tax expense $ 48,103   $ 48,654   $ 40,893 
 
Income tax expense from continuing operations for the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012 differed from the amount 
computed by applying the U.S. federal income tax rate of 35% to earnings before income taxes as a result of the following (in 
thousands): 
 2014  2013  2012 
Statutory federal income tax $ 102,967   $ 106,101   $ 89,806 
Less federal income tax assumed directly by noncontrolling interests (66,783 )  (64,219)  (56,378) 
State income taxes, net of federal income tax benefit 6,616   5,539  7,020 
Increase in valuation allowances 4,662   924  419 
Interest related to unrecognized tax benefits (161 )  (155)  (109) 
Other 802   464  135 

Income tax expense $ 48,103   $ 48,654   $ 40,893 

 
The Company recognizes interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits in income tax expense.  Decreases in interest and 
penalty obligations of $0.1 million, $0.2 million and $0.1 million were recognized in the consolidated statement of earnings for the 
years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012, respectively, resulting in a total recognition of interest and penalty obligations of 
approximately $1.2 million and $0.9 million in the consolidated balance sheet at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. 
 
The Company primarily has unrecognized tax benefits that represent an amortization deduction which is temporary in nature.  A 
reconciliation of the beginning and ending amount of the liability associated with unrecognized tax benefits for the years ended 
December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012 is as follows (in thousands): 
 2014  2013  2012 
Balance at beginning of year $ 6,330   $ 9,235   $ 7,252 
Additions for tax positions of current year 204   46  119 
Increases for tax positions taken during a prior period 1,069   —  1,985 
Lapse of statute of limitations (267 )  (2,951)  (121) 
Balance at end of year $ 7,336   $ 6,330   $ 9,235 

 
The Company believes that the total amount of increases in unrecognized tax benefits within the next 12 months will not be 
significant.  The total amount of unrecognized tax benefits that would affect the Company’s effective tax rate if recognized is 
approximately $0.4 million. 
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The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant portions of the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities at 
December 31, 2014 and 2013 were as follows (in thousands): 
 2014  2013 
Deferred tax assets:    

Allowance for uncollectible accounts $ 1,096   $ 897 
Accrued assets and other 27,537  5,292 
Valuation allowances (3,736)  (2,021) 

Total current deferred tax assets 24,897  4,168 
Share-based compensation 7,719  7,635 
Interest on unrecognized tax benefits 245  230 
Accrued liabilities and other 3,931  3,629 
Medical malpractice 16,240  — 
Operating and capital loss carryforwards 22,709  9,185 
Valuation allowances (13,721)  (7,665) 

Total non-current deferred tax assets 37,123  13,014 
Total deferred tax assets 62,020  17,182 

Deferred tax liabilities:    
Prepaid expenses 2,435  1,071 
Property and equipment, principally due to differences in depreciation 15,235  4,137 
Goodwill, intangible assets and other, principally due to differences in amortization 655,368  184,897 

Total deferred tax liabilities 673,038  190,105 
Net deferred tax liabilities $ 611,018   $ 172,923 

 
The net deferred tax liabilities at December 31, 2014 and 2013 were recorded as follows (in thousands): 

 2014  2013 
Current deferred income tax assets $ 22,462   $ 3,097 
Non-current deferred income tax liabilities 633,480  176,020 

Net deferred tax liabilities $ 611,018   $ 172,923 
 
The Company has provided valuation allowances on its gross deferred tax assets to the extent that management does not believe that it 
is more likely than not that such asset will be realized.  Capital loss carryforwards began to expire in 2014, and state net operating 
losses will begin to expire in 2015. 
 
(15)  Shareholders’ Equity 
 
a.   Common Stock 
 
On July 2, 2014, the Company issued 9,775,000 shares of its common stock in a public offering, at $45.00 per share, prior to 
underwriting discounts, commissions and other related offering expenses of approximately $18.5 million. Proceeds from the issuance 
were used to satisfy certain debt obligations with the remaining amount utilized to fund a portion of the Sheridan acquisition.  In 
addition, on July 16, 2014, the Company issued 5,713,909 shares of its common stock directly to the former owners of Sheridan as 
part of the total consideration for the Sheridan acquisition.  
 
In connection with the Sheridan transaction, the Company entered into a registration rights agreement (the “Equity Registration Rights 
Agreement”) with the former owners of Sheridan, which provides certain demand and piggy-back registration rights with respect to 
the shares of Company common stock issued pursuant to the Sheridan transaction. Under the Equity Registration Rights Agreement, 
the Company was required, at the demand of the former owners of Sheridan, to file a shelf registration statement to register the shares 
of common stock issued pursuant to the Sheridan transaction. On October 22, 2014, pursuant to a request under the Equity 
Registration Rights Agreement, the Company filed a registration statement on Form S-3 with the Securities and Exchange 
Commission to register the common stock to certain of the former owners of Sheridan. During November 2014, the shares registered 
on Form S-3 were sold. As a result of that transaction, the Company has no future obligation to register additional shares under the 
Equity Registration Rights Agreement. 
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On April 24, 2012, the Board of Directors authorized a stock purchase program for up to $40.0 million of the Company’s shares of 
common stock.  The Company completed this repurchase program in August 2013.  On August 9, 2013, the Board of Directors 
authorized a stock purchase program for up to $40.0 million of the Company’s shares of common stock which expired on February 9, 
2015.  As of December 31, 2014, there was approximately $27.1 million available under the stock repurchase program. 
 
During the year ended 2014, the Company did not purchase any shares under the stock repurchase program.  During the year ended 
2013, the Company purchased 1,154,378 shares of the Company’s common stock for approximately $42.7 million, at an average price 
of $36.93 per share, in order to mitigate the dilutive effect of shares issued upon the exercise of stock options pursuant to the 
Company’s stock incentive plans.  
 
In addition, the Company repurchases shares by withholding a portion of employee restricted stock that vested to cover payroll 
withholding taxes in accordance with the restricted stock agreements.  During 2014 and 2013, the Company repurchased 100,720 
shares and 102,252 shares, respectively, of common stock for approximately $4.6 million and $3.3 million, respectively.  
 
b.   Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock 
 
On July 2, 2014, the Company issued 1,725,000 shares of its mandatory convertible preferred stock in a public offering, at $100.00 per 
share, prior to underwriting discounts, commissions and other related offering expenses of approximately $5.9 million. 
 
The mandatory convertible preferred stock pays dividends at an annual rate of 5.25% of the initial liquidation preference of $100 per 
share. Dividends accrue and cumulate from the date of issuance and, to the extent lawful and declared by the Company's Board of 
Directors, will be paid on each January 1, April 1, July 1 and October 1 in cash or, at the Company's election (subject to certain 
limitations), by delivery of any combination of cash and shares of common stock. Each share of the mandatory convertible preferred 
stock has a liquidation preference of $100, plus an amount equal to accrued and unpaid dividends. Each share of the mandatory 
convertible preferred stock will automatically convert on July 1, 2017 (subject to postponement in certain cases), into between 1.8141 
and 2.2222 shares of common stock (the “minimum conversion rate” and “maximum conversion rate,” respectively), each subject to 
adjustment. The number of shares of common stock issuable on conversion will be determined based on the average volume weighted 
average price per share of the Company's common stock over the 20 consecutive trading day period commencing on and including the 
22nd scheduled trading day prior to July 1, 2017. At any time prior to July 1, 2017, holders may elect to convert all or a portion of 
their shares of mandatory convertible preferred stock into shares of common stock at the minimum conversion rate. If any holder 
elects to convert shares of mandatory convertible preferred stock during a specified period beginning on the effective date of a 
fundamental change, as defined in the Description of the Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock (the “Preferred Stock Agreement”), 
the conversion rate will be adjusted under certain circumstances and such holder will also be entitled to a fundamental change 
dividend make-whole amount (as defined in the Preferred Stock Agreement). 
 
On August 29, 2014, the Company's Board of Directors declared its first dividend of $1.2979 per share in cash, or $2.2 million, for the 
Company’s 5.25% Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock. Subsequent quarterly dividends, to the extent lawful and declared by the 
Company’s Board of Directors, will be $1.3125 per share, or $2.3 million, of Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock. For the year 
ended December 31, 2014, the Company's Board of Directors declared dividend payments in August and November, respectively, 
totaling $4.5 million. 
 
c.   Stock Incentive Plans 
 
Transactions in which the Company receives employee and non-employee services in exchange for the Company’s equity instruments 
or liabilities that are based on the fair value of the Company’s equity securities or may be settled by the issuance of these securities are 
accounted using a fair value method. The Company applies the Black-Scholes method of valuation in determining share-based 
compensation expense for option awards. 
 
Benefits of tax deductions in excess of recognized compensation cost are reported as a financing cash flow, thus reducing the 
Company’s net operating cash flows and increasing its financing cash flows by $3.2 million, $7.2 million and $1.8 million for the 
years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012, respectively. 
 
The Company examines its concentrations of holdings, its historical patterns of award exercises and forfeitures as well as forward-
looking factors, in an effort to determine if there were any discernible employee populations.  From this analysis, the Company has 
identified three employee populations, consisting of senior executives, officers and all other recipients.  The expected volatility rate 
applied was estimated based on historical volatility.  The expected term assumption applied is based on contractual terms, historical 
exercise and cancellation patterns and forward-looking factors where present for each population identified.  The risk-free interest rate 
used is based on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect at the time of the grant.  The pre-vesting forfeiture rate is based on historical  
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rates and forward-looking factors for each population identified.  The Company will adjust the estimated forfeiture rate to its actual 
experience.  The Company intends to retain its earnings to finance growth and development of the business and does not expect to 
declare or pay any cash dividends in the foreseeable future except as required in accordance with the terms of the Company's 
mandatory convertible preferred stock. 
 
In May 2014, the Company adopted the AmSurg Corp. 2014 Equity and Incentive Plan.  The Company also has unvested restricted 
stock and fully vested options outstanding under the AmSurg Corp. 2006 Stock Incentive Plan, as amended, and the AmSurg Corp. 
1997 Stock Incentive Plan, as amended, under which no additional awards may be granted.  Under these plans, the Company has 
granted restricted stock and non-qualified options to purchase shares of common stock to employees and outside directors from its 
authorized but unissued common stock.  At December 31, 2014, 1,200,000 shares were authorized for grant under the 2014 Equity and 
Incentive Plan and 1,132,862 shares were available for future equity grants.  Restricted stock granted to outside directors vests over a 
one year period.  Restricted stock granted to employees vests over four years in three equal installments beginning on the second 
anniversary of the date of grant. The fair value of restricted stock is determined based on the closing bid price of the Company’s 
common stock on the grant date.  Under Company policy, shares held by outside directors and senior management are subject to 
certain holding restrictions and anti-pledging activities. 
 
No options have been issued subsequent to 2008 and all outstanding options are fully vested.  Options were granted at market value on 
the date of the grant and vested over four years.  Outstanding options have a term of ten years from the date of grant. 
 
Other information pertaining to share-based activity for the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012 was as follows (in 
thousands): 
 2014  2013  2012 
Share-based compensation expense $ 10,104   $ 8,321   $ 6,692  
Fair value of shares vested 15,126   11,742   6,425 
Cash received from option exercises 2,630   33,349   18,214 
Tax benefit from option exercises 3,177   7,247   1,784 

 
As of December 31, 2014, the Company had total unrecognized compensation cost of approximately $8.4 million related to non-
vested awards, which the Company expects to recognize through 2018 and over a weighted average period of 1.2 years. 
 
Average outstanding share-based awards to purchase approximately 20,000 shares of common stock that had an exercise price in 
excess of the average market price of the common stock during the year ended December 31, 2012 were not included in the 
calculation of diluted securities under the treasury method for purposes of determining diluted earnings per share due to their anti-
dilutive impact. During the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, there were no options that were anti-dilutive. 
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A summary of the status of and changes for non-vested restricted shares for the three years ended December 31, 2014, is as follows: 

   Weighted 
 Number  Average 
 of Shares  Grant Price 
Non-vested shares at January 1, 2012 732,412   $ 21.91  

Shares granted 281,429   26.78 
Shares vested (183,019 )  25.98 
Shares forfeited (2,136 )  26.26 

Non-vested shares at December 31, 2012 828,686   $ 22.50  
Shares granted 291,863   31.66 
Shares vested (360,337 )  21.55 
Shares forfeited (16,343 )  23.11 

Non-vested shares at December 31, 2013 743,869   $ 26.54  
Shares granted 272,780   43.12 
Shares vested (336,160 )  25.69 
Shares forfeited (12,380 )  38.94 

Non-vested shares at December 31, 2014 668,109   $ 33.51  

 
A summary of stock option activity for the three years ended December 31, 2014 is summarized as follows: 

     Weighted 
   Weighted  Average 
   Average  Remaining 
 Number  Exercise  Contractual 
 of Shares  Price  Term (in years) 
Outstanding at January 1, 2012 2,510,054   $ 23.09   3.4 
Options exercised with total intrinsic value of $6.3 million (841,599 )  21.64    
Options terminated (5,625 )  21.85    
Outstanding at December 31, 2012 1,662,830   $ 23.82   2.9 
Options exercised with total intrinsic value of $33.3 million (1,392,366 )  23.95    
Outstanding at December 31, 2013 270,464   $ 23.16   2.5 
Options exercised with total intrinsic value of $2.6 million (111,743 )  23.53    
Outstanding, Vested and Exercisable at December 31, 2014 with an 
aggregate intrinsic value of $3.6 million 158,721 

 
 $ 22.89 

 
 1.7 

 
The aggregate intrinsic value represents the total pre-tax intrinsic value received by the option holders on the exercise date or that 
would have been received by the option holders had all holders of in-the-money outstanding options at December 31, 2014 exercised 
their options at the Company’s closing stock price on December 31, 2014. 
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d.   Earnings per Share 
 
Basic net earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. common stockholders, per common share, excludes dilution and is computed by 
dividing net earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. common stockholders by the weighted-average number of common shares 
outstanding during the period. Diluted net earnings attributable to AmSurg common stockholders, per common share is computed by 
dividing net earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. common stockholders by the weighted-average number of common shares 
outstanding during the period plus any potential dilutive common share equivalents, including shares issuable (1) upon the vesting of 
restricted stock awards as determined under the treasury stock method and (2) upon conversion of the Company's 5.250% Mandatory 
Convertible Preferred Stock as determined under the if-converted method. For purposes of calculating diluted earnings per share, 
preferred stock dividends have been subtracted from both net earnings from continuing operations attributable to AmSurg Corp. and 
net earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders in periods in which utilizing the if-converted method would be anti-
dilutive. For the year ended December 31, 2014, 1.8 million common share equivalents related to the Mandatory Convertible Preferred 
Stock were anti-dilutive and therefore are excluded from the dilutive weighted average number of shares outstanding. 
 
The following is a reconciliation of the numerator and denominators of basic and diluted earnings per share (in thousands, except per 
share amounts): 
 Earnings  Shares  Per Share 
 (Numerator)  (Denominator)  Amount 
For the year ended December 31, 2014:      
Net earnings from continuing operations attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders 
(basic) $ 50,777 

 
 39,311 

 
 $ 1.29

 

Effect of dilutive securities options and non-vested shares —   314    
Net earnings from continuing operations attributable to AmSurg Corp. common 
shareholders (diluted) $ 50,777 

 
 39,625 

 
 $ 1.28

 

      
For the year ended December 31, 2013:      
Net earnings from continuing operations attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders 
(basic) $ 71,009 

 
 31,338 

 
 $ 2.27

 

Effect of dilutive securities options and non-vested shares —   616    
Net earnings from continuing operations attributable to AmSurg Corp. common 
shareholders (diluted) $ 71,009 

 
 31,954 

 
 $ 2.22

 

      
For the year ended December 31, 2012:      
Net earnings from continuing operations attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders 
(basic) $ 60,037 

 
 30,773 

 
 $ 1.95

 

Effect of dilutive securities options and non-vested shares —   835    
Net earnings from continuing operations attributable to AmSurg Corp. common 
shareholders (diluted) $ 60,037 

 
 31,608 

 
 $ 1.90
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(16)  Leases 
 
The Company has entered into various building and equipment capital and operating leases in operation and under development and 
for office space, expiring at various dates through 2036.  Future minimum lease payments, including payments during expected 
renewal option periods, at December 31, 2014 were as follows (in thousands): 

Year Ended December 31,  Capital Leases  Operating Leases 
2015  $ 2,613   $ 53,007  
2016  2,146   51,687 
2017  1,901   50,260 
2018  1,594   47,978 
2019  1,388   46,880 
Thereafter  11,361   356,337 

Total minimum rentals  21,003   $ 606,149  
Less amounts representing interest at rates ranging from 2.7% to 11.8%  5,797    

Capital lease obligations  $ 15,206    

 
At December 31, 2014, buildings and equipment with a cost of approximately $19.2 million and accumulated depreciation of 
approximately $4.7 million were held under capital leases.  The Company and the partners in the partnerships have guaranteed 
payment of certain of these leases.  Rental expense for operating leases for the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012 was 
approximately $66.1 million, $52.6 million and $47.3 million, respectively. 
 
(17)  Related Party Transactions 
 
Certain surgery centers lease space from entities affiliated with their physician partners at negotiated rates that management believes 
were equal to fair market value at the inception of the leases based on relevant market data.  Certain surgery centers reimburse their 
physician partners for salaries and benefits and billing fees related to time spent by employees of their practices on activities of the 
centers at current market rates.  In addition, certain centers compensate at market rates their physician partners for physician advisory 
services provided to the surgery centers, including medical director and performance improvement services. 
 
Related party payments for the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012 were as follows (in thousands): 
 2014  2013  2012 
Operating leases $ 27,559   $ 29,240   $ 29,079  
Salaries and benefits 66,763   72,892   65,908 
Billing fees 9,899   11,591   11,126 
Medical advisory services 2,811   2,993   2,671 

 
The Company also reimburses their physician partners for operating expenses paid by the physician partners to third party providers 
on the behalf of the surgery center. The Company believes that the foregoing transactions are reasonably expected to benefit the 
Company and that the amount of reimbursed expenses included in other operating expenses in the accompanying consolidated 
statements of earnings for each of the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012 were not significant. 
 
It is the Company’s policy that all transactions by the Company with officers, directors, five percent shareholders and their affiliates 
be entered into only if such transactions are on terms no less favorable to the Company than could be obtained from unaffiliated third 
parties, are reasonably expected to benefit the Company and are approved by the Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee 
of the Company’s Board of Directors. 
 
(18)  Employee Benefit Programs 
 
The Company maintains the AmSurg 401(k) Plan and Trust.  This plan is a defined contribution plan covering substantially all 
employees of the Company and provides for voluntary contributions by these employees, subject to certain limits.  Company 
contributions are based on specified percentages of employee compensation.  The Company funds contributions as accrued.  The 
Company’s contributions for the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012 were approximately $1.6 million, $1.1 million and 
$1.0 million, respectively, and vest immediately or incrementally over five years, depending on the tenures of the respective 
employees for which the contributions were made. 
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As part of the Sheridan acquisition, the Company maintains qualified contributory savings plans as allowed under Section 401(k) of 
the Internal Revenue Code. In addition, in connection with certain acquisitions, the Company continues to maintain defined 
contribution savings plans allowed under the Internal Revenue Code. The plans permit participant contributions and allow elective 
Company contributions or required Company contributions subject to the limits defined by each of the Plans. For the year ended 
December 31, 2014, the Company has recorded expense of approximately $5.6 million related to the Company's contributions to these 
plans. Employees generally vest incrementally over four years, depending on the tenures of the respective employees for which the 
contributions were made. 
 
The Company maintains the Supplemental Executive and Director Retirement Savings Plan.  This plan is a defined contribution plan 
covering all officers of the Company and provides for voluntary contributions of up to 50% of employee annual 
compensation.  Company contributions are at the discretion of the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors and vest 
incrementally over five years.  The employee and employer contributions are placed in a Rabbi Trust and recorded in the 
accompanying consolidated balance sheets in prepaid and other current assets.  Employer contributions to this plan for the years ended 
December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012 were approximately $0.8 million, $2.3 million and $1.7 million, respectively.  As of December 31, 
2014 and 2013, the cash surrender value of the supplemental executive and director retirement savings plan investments, which are 
included in prepaid and other current assets in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets, was $17.3 million and $13.3 million, 
respectively.  
 
(19)  Commitments and Contingencies 
 
Litigation 
 
From time to time the Company is named as a party to legal claims and proceedings in the ordinary course of business.  The 
Company's management is not aware of any claims or proceedings that are expected to have a material adverse impact on the 
Company's consolidated financial condition, results of operations or cash flows. 
 
Insurance Programs 
 
Given the nature of the services provided, the Company and its subsidiaries are subject to professional and general liability claims and 
related lawsuits in the ordinary course of business. The Company maintains professional insurance with third-party insurers generally 
on a claims-made basis, subject to self-insured retentions, exclusions and other restrictions. A substantial portion of the professional 
liability loss risks are being provided by a third-party insurer which is fully reinsured by the Company's wholly-owned captive. In 
addition, the wholly-owned captive provides stop loss coverage for the Company’s self-insured employee health program. The assets, 
liabilities and results of operations of the wholly-owned captive are consolidated in the accompanying consolidated financial 
statements. The liabilities for self-insurance in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets include estimates of the ultimate costs 
related to both reported claims on an individual and aggregate basis and unreported claims. The Company also obtains professional 
liability insurance on a claims-made basis from third party insurers for its surgery centers and certain of its owned practices and 
employed physicians. 
 
The Company’s reserves for professional liability claims within the self-insured retention are based upon periodic actuarial 
calculations. These actuarial estimates consider historical claims frequency and severity, loss development patterns and other actuarial 
assumptions and are not discounted to present value. 
 
The Company also maintains insurance for director and officer liability, workers’ compensation liability and property damage.  Certain 
policies are subject to deductibles.  In addition to the insurance coverage provided, the Company indemnifies its officers and directors 
for actions taken on behalf of the Company and its subsidiaries. 
 
Redeemable Noncontrolling Interests 
 
Certain of the Company’s wholly-owned subsidiaries, as general partners in the LPs, are responsible for all debts incurred but unpaid 
by the LPs. As manager of the operations of the LPs, the Company has the ability to limit potential liabilities by curtailing operations 
or taking other operating actions. In the event of a change in current law that would prohibit the physicians’ current form of ownership 
in the partnerships, the Company would be obligated to purchase the physicians’ interests in a substantial majority of the Company’s 
partnerships.  The purchase price to be paid in such event would be determined by a predefined formula, as specified in the partnership 
agreements.  The Company believes the likelihood of a change in current law that would trigger such purchases was remote as of 
December 31, 2014. As a result, the noncontrolling interests that are subject to this redemption feature are not included as part of the 
Company’s equity and are classified as noncontrolling interests – redeemable on the Company’s consolidated balance sheets. 
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Corporate Headquarters Operating Lease 
 
On December 27, 2012, the Company entered into a lease agreement to lease an approximately 110,000 square foot building in 
Nashville, Tennessee that will serve as its corporate headquarters. The Company took possession of the building in the fourth quarter 
of 2014.  
 
(20) Segment Reporting 
 
Prior to the Sheridan acquisition, the Company operated its centers as individual components of one operating and reportable segment.  
Upon completion of the Sheridan acquisition, the Company operates in two major lines of business - the operation of ambulatory 
surgery centers and providing multi-specialty outsourced physician services, which have been identified as its operating and reportable 
segments. Through the ambulatory services segment, the Company acquires, develops and operates ambulatory surgery centers in 
partnership with physicians.  Through the physician services segment, the Company provides outsourced physician services in 
multiple specialties to hospitals, ambulatory surgery centers and other healthcare facilities, primarily in the areas of anesthesiology, 
children’s services, emergency medicine and radiology.  
 
The Company’s financial information by operating segment is prepared on an internal management reporting basis that the chief 
operating decision maker uses to allocate resources and assess the performance of the operating segments. The Company’s operating 
segments have been defined based on the separate financial information that is regularly produced and reviewed by the Company’s 
chief operating decision maker which is its Chief Executive Officer. 
 
The following table presents financial information for each reportable segment (in thousands): 
 Year ended December 31, 

 2014  2013  2012 
Net Revenue:      
Ambulatory Services $ 1,109,935   $ 1,057,196   $ 899,245 
Physician Services 512,014   —  — 

Total $ 1,621,949   $ 1,057,196   $ 899,245 

      
Adjusted Segment EBITDA:      
Ambulatory Services $ 197,377   $ 187,972   $ 154,527 
Physician Services 107,105   —  — 

Total $ 304,482   $ 187,972   $ 154,527 

      
Adjusted Segment EBITDA: $ 304,482   $ 187,972   $ 154,527 
Earnings from continuing operations attributable to noncontrolling interests 190,809   183,484  155,661 
Interest expense, net (83,285 )  (29,525)  (16,950) 
Depreciation and amortization (60,344 )  (32,400)  (29,255) 
Share-based compensation (10,104 )  (8,321)  (6,692) 
Transaction costs (33,890 )  (300)  (700) 
Debt extinguishment costs (16,887 )  —  — 
Gain on deconsolidation 3,411   2,237  — 

Earnings from continuing operations before income taxes $ 294,192   $ 303,147   $ 256,591 

      
Acquisition and Capital Expenditures:      
Ambulatory Services (1) $ 81,156   $ 102,450   $ 306,252 
Physician Services 28,909   —  — 

Total $ 110,065   $ 102,450   $ 306,252 
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 2014  2013 

Assets:    
Ambulatory Services $ 2,528,525  $ 2,177,944 
Physician Services 2,994,999   — 

Total $ 5,523,524  $ 2,177,944 

  

(1) Excludes the purchase price to acquire Sheridan. 

 
(21)  Financial Information for the Company and Its Subsidiaries 
 
The 2020 Senior Unsecured Notes and 2022 Senior Unsecured Notes are senior unsecured obligations of the Company and are 
guaranteed by its existing and subsequently acquired or organized 100% owned domestic subsidiaries.  The 2020 Senior Unsecured 
Notes and 2022 Senior Unsecured Notes are guaranteed on a full and unconditional and joint and several basis, with limited 
exceptions considered customary for such guarantees, including the release of the guarantee when a subsidiary's assets are sold. The 
following condensed consolidating financial statements present the Company (as parent issuer), the subsidiary guarantors, the 
subsidiary non-guarantors and consolidating adjustments. These condensed consolidating financial statements have been prepared and 
presented in accordance with Rule 3-10 of Regulation S-X “Financial Statements of Guarantors and Issuers of Guaranteed Securities 
Registered or Being Registered.”  The operating and investing activities of the separate legal entities are fully interdependent and 
integrated. Accordingly, the results of the separate legal entities are not representative of what the operating results would be on a 
stand-alone basis. 
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Condensed Consolidating Balance Sheet - December 31, 2014 (In thousands) 

  Parent Issuer  
Guarantor 

Subsidiaries  

Non-
Guarantor 

Subsidiaries  
Consolidating 
Adjustments  

Total 
Consolidated 

Assets           
Current assets:           

Cash and cash equivalents  $ 134,351  $ 23,471   $ 50,257   $ —   $ 208,079 
Restricted cash and marketable securities  —   —   10,219   —  10,219 
Accounts receivable, net  —   123,772   109,281   —  233,053 
Supplies inventory  —   301   19,673   —  19,974 
Prepaid and other current assets  47,997   58,388   13,795   (4,818)  115,362 

Total current assets  182,348   205,932   203,225   (4,818)  586,687 
Property and equipment, net  10,391   9,972   160,085   —  180,448 
Investments in and receivables from unconsolidated affiliates  3,912,804   1,587,881   —   (5,425,210)  75,475 
Goodwill  —   1,490,981   —   1,890,168  3,381,149 
Intangible assets, net  67,678   1,203,218   2,983   —  1,273,879 
Other assets  3,323   943   23,086   (1,466)  25,886 

Total assets  $ 4,176,544  $ 4,498,927   $ 389,379   $ (3,541,326 )  $ 5,523,524 
Liabilities and Equity           
Current liabilities:           

Current portion of long-term debt  $ 8,700  $ —   $ 10,126   $ —   $ 18,826 
Accounts payable  1,849   35   31,781   (4,080)  29,585 
Accrued salaries and benefits  25,035   101,395   13,614   —  140,044 
Accrued interest  29,621   —   23   —  29,644 
Other accrued liabilities  8,051   44,305   16,368   (738)  67,986 

Total current liabilities  73,256   145,735   71,912   (4,818)  286,085 
Long-term debt  2,206,950   —   53,648   (28,412)  2,232,186 
Deferred income taxes  209,400   425,546   —   (1,466)  633,480 
Other long-term liabilities  7,391   63,616   18,436   —  89,443 
Intercompany payable  —   1,219,979   8,010   (1,227,989)  — 
Noncontrolling interests – redeemable  —   —   63,544   120,555  184,099 
Equity:           

Total AmSurg Corp. equity  1,679,547   2,644,051   130,206   (2,774,257)  1,679,547 
Noncontrolling interests – non-redeemable  —   —   43,623   375,061  418,684 

Total equity  1,679,547   2,644,051   173,829   (2,399,196)  2,098,231 
Total liabilities and equity  $ 4,176,544  $ 4,498,927   $ 389,379   $ (3,541,326 )  $ 5,523,524 
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Condensed Consolidating Balance Sheet - December 31, 2013 (In thousands) 

  Parent Issuer  
Guarantor 

Subsidiaries  

Non-
Guarantor 

Subsidiaries  
Consolidating 
Adjustments  

Total 
Consolidated 

Assets           
Current assets:           

Cash and cash equivalents  $ 6,710  $ —   $ 44,130   $ —   $ 50,840 
Accounts receivable, net  —   —   105,072   —  105,072 
Supplies inventory  33   —   18,381   —  18,414 
Prepaid and other current assets  27,090   —   13,971   (4,362)  36,699 

Total current assets  33,833   —   181,554   (4,362)  211,025 
Property and equipment, net  6,024   —   157,666   —  163,690 
Investments in and receivables from unconsolidated affiliates  1,484,108   1,453,596   —   (2,922,178)  15,526 
Goodwill  —   —   —   1,758,970  1,758,970 
Intangible assets, net  24,489   —   3,378   —  27,867 
Other assets  866   —   —   —  866 

Total assets  $ 1,549,320  $ 1,453,596   $ 342,598   $ (1,167,570 )  $ 2,177,944 
Liabilities and Equity           
Current liabilities:           

Current portion of long-term debt  $ 10,714  $ —   $ 10,130   $ —   $ 20,844 
Accounts payable  1,972   —   29,487   (3,958)  27,501 
Accrued salaries and benefits  21,115   —   11,179   —  32,294 
Accrued interest  1,847   —   38   —  1,885 
Other accrued liabilities  4,457   —   3,293   (404)  7,346 

Total current liabilities  40,105   —   54,127   (4,362)  89,870 
Long-term debt  561,429   —   53,246   (31,377)  583,298 
Deferred income taxes  176,020   —   —   —  176,020 
Other long-term liabilities  7,569   —   17,934   —  25,503 
Noncontrolling interests – redeemable  —   —   63,704   113,993  177,697 
Equity:           

Total AmSurg Corp. equity  764,197   1,453,596   114,671   (1,568,267)  764,197 
Noncontrolling interests – non-redeemable  —   —   38,916   322,443  361,359 

Total equity  764,197   1,453,596   153,587   (1,245,824)  1,125,556 
Total liabilities and equity  $ 1,549,320  $ 1,453,596   $ 342,598   $ (1,167,570 )  $ 2,177,944 
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Earnings - Year Ended December 31, 2014 (In thousands) 

 Parent Issuer  
Guarantor 

Subsidiaries  

Non-
Guarantor 

Subsidiaries  
Consolidating 
Adjustments  

Total 
Consolidated 

Net revenues $ 24,773  $ 508,572   $ 1,112,940   $ (24,336 )  $ 1,621,949 
Operating expenses:          

Salaries and benefits 65,697   350,615   284,050   (5,786)  694,576 
Supply cost —   1,292   163,004   —  164,296 
Other operating expenses 18,667   53,413   231,398   (18,550)  284,928 
Transaction costs 29,004   4,886   —   —  33,890 
Depreciation and amortization 4,044   25,610   30,690   —  60,344 

Total operating expenses 117,412   435,816   709,142   (24,336)  1,238,034 
Gain on deconsolidation 3,411   3,411   —   (3,411)  3,411 
Equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates 234,246   211,889   —   (439,097)  7,038 

Operating income 145,018   288,056   403,798   (442,508)  394,364 
Interest expense, net 47,997   33,026   2,262   —  83,285 
Debt extinguishment costs 16,887   —   —   —  16,887 

Earnings from continuing operations before income taxes 80,134   255,030   401,536   (442,508)  294,192 
Income tax expense 29,166   17,373   1,564   —  48,103 

Net earnings from continuing operations 50,968   237,657   399,972   (442,508)  246,089 
Net earnings (loss) from discontinued operations 2,733   —   (4,029 )  —  (1,296) 

Net earnings 53,701   237,657   395,943   (442,508)  244,793 
Net earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests —   21   191,071   —  191,092 

Net earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. shareholders 53,701   237,636   204,872   (442,508)  53,701 
Preferred stock dividends (4,503 )  —   —   —  (4,503) 

Net earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. common 
shareholders $ 49,198

 
 $ 237,636 

 
 $ 204,872 

 
 $ (442,508 )  $ 49,198

 

Amounts attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders:          
Earnings from continuing operations, net of income tax $ 46,465  $ 237,636   $ 209,184   $ (442,508 )  $ 50,777 
Earnings (loss) from discontinued operations, net of 
income tax 2,733 

 
 — 

 
 (4,312 )  —

 
 (1,579) 

Net earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. common 
shareholders $ 49,198

 
 $ 237,636 

 
 $ 204,872 

 
 $ (442,508 )  $ 49,198
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Earnings - Year Ended December 31, 2013 (In thousands) 

 Parent Issuer  
Guarantor 

Subsidiaries  

Non-
Guarantor 

Subsidiaries  
Consolidating 
Adjustments  

Total 
Consolidated 

Net revenues $ 24,167   $ —   $ 1,050,547   $ (17,518 )  $ 1,057,196 
Operating expenses:          

Salaries and benefits 61,038  —   267,014   (467 )  327,585 
Supply cost —  —   153,126   —   153,126 
Other operating expenses 22,360  —   211,192   (17,051 )  216,501 
Transaction costs 300  —   —   —   300 
Depreciation and amortization 3,186  —   29,214   —   32,400 

Total operating expenses 86,884  —   660,546   (17,518 )  729,912 
Gain on deconsolidation 2,237  2,237   —   (2,237 )  2,237 
Equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates 204,962  204,962   —   (406,773 )  3,151 

Operating income 144,482  207,199   390,001   (409,010 )  332,672 
Interest expense, net 27,282  —   2,243   —   29,525 

Earnings from continuing operations before income taxes 117,200  207,199   387,758   (409,010 )  303,147 
Income tax expense 47,139  —   1,515   —   48,654 

Net earnings from continuing operations 70,061  207,199   386,243   (409,010 )  254,493 
Net earnings from discontinued operations 2,642  —   4,409   —   7,051 
Net earnings 72,703  207,199   390,652   (409,010 )  261,544 
Net earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests —  —   188,841   —   188,841 

Net earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. common 
shareholders $ 72,703 

 
 $ 207,199 

 
 $ 201,811 

 
 $ (409,010 )  $ 72,703

 

Amounts attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders:          
Earnings from continuing operations, net of income tax $ 70,061   $ 207,199   $ 202,759   $ (409,010 )  $ 71,009 
Earnings (loss) from discontinued operations, net of 
income tax 2,642

 
 — 

 
 (948 )  — 

 
 1,694

 

Net earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. common 
shareholders $ 72,703 

 
 $ 207,199 

 
 $ 201,811 

 
 $ (409,010 )  $ 72,703
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Earnings - Year Ended December 31, 2012 (In thousands) 

 Parent Issuer  
Guarantor 

Subsidiaries  

Non-
Guarantor 

Subsidiaries  
Consolidating 
Adjustments  

Total 
Consolidated 

Net revenues $ 19,907  $ —   $ 894,239   $ (14,901 )  $ 899,245 
Operating expenses:          

Salaries and benefits 54,895   —   230,083   (450)  284,528 
Supply cost —   —   126,919   —  126,919 
Other operating expenses 19,799   —   180,518   (14,451)  185,866 
Transaction costs 700   —   —   —  700 
Depreciation and amortization 2,860   —   26,395   —  29,255 

Total operating expenses 78,254   —   563,915   (14,901)  627,268 
Equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates 178,137   178,137   —   (354,710)  1,564 

Operating income 119,790   178,137   330,324   (354,710)  273,541 
Interest expense, net 14,803   —   2,147   —  16,950 

Earnings from continuing operations before income taxes 104,987   178,137   328,177   (354,710)  256,591 
Income tax expense 39,339   —   1,554   —  40,893 

Net earnings from continuing operations 65,648   178,137   326,623   (354,710)  215,698 
Net earnings (loss) from discontinued operations (3,085 )  —   11,030   —  7,945 
Net earnings 62,563   178,137   337,653   (354,710)  223,643 
Net earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests —   —   161,080   —  161,080 

Net earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. common 
shareholders $ 62,563

 
 $ 178,137 

 
 $ 176,573 

 
 $ (354,710 )  $ 62,563

 

Amounts attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders:          
Earnings from continuing operations, net of income tax $ 65,648  $ 178,137   $ 170,962   $ (354,710 )  $ 60,037 
Earnings (loss) from discontinued operations, net of 
income tax (3,085 )  — 

 
 5,611 

 
 —

 
 2,526

 

Net earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. common 
shareholders $ 62,563

 
 $ 178,137 

 
 $ 176,573 

 
 $ (354,710 )  $ 62,563
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows - Year Ended December 31, 2014 (In thousands) 
  

Parent 
Issuer  

Guarantor 
Subsidiaries  

Non-
Guarantor 

Subsidiaries  
Consolidating 
Adjustments  

Total 
Consolidated 

Cash flows from operating activities:           
Net cash flows provided by operating activities  $ 96,681  $ 298,415   $ 430,880   $ (413,605 )  $ 412,371 

Cash flows from investing activities:           
Acquisitions and related transactions  (2,124,124 )  (2,188,191 )  1,520   2,126,737  (2,184,058) 
Acquisition of property and equipment  (7,877 )  (9,933 )  (22,407 )  —  (40,217) 
Proceeds from sale of interests in surgery centers  —   7,069   —   —  7,069 
Purchases of marketable securities  —   —   (6,474 )  —  (6,474) 
Maturities of marketable securities  —   —   3,486   —  3,486 
Other  (3,068 )  (6,594 )  4,721   —  (4,941) 

Net cash flows used in investing activities  (2,135,069 )  (2,197,649 )  (19,154 )  2,126,737  (2,225,135) 
Cash flows from financing activities:           

Proceeds from long-term borrowings  2,040,000   —   8,958   —  2,048,958 
Repayment on long-term borrowings  (396,493 )  —   (11,982 )  —  (408,475) 
Distributions to owners, including noncontrolling interests  —   (202,247 )  (401,455 )  413,605  (190,097) 
Capital contributions  —   2,124,124   —   (2,124,124)  — 
Proceeds from preferred stock offering  172,500   —   —   —  172,500 
Cash dividends for preferred shares  (4,503 )  —   —   —  (4,503) 
Proceeds from common stock offering  439,875   —   —   —  439,875 
Payments of equity issuance costs  (24,494 )  —   —   —  (24,494) 
Financing cost incurred  (65,811 )  —   —   —  (65,811) 
Changes in intercompany balances with affiliates, net  2,965   —   (2,965 )  —  — 
Other financing activities, net  1,990   828   1,845   (2,613)  2,050 

Net cash flows provided by (used in) financing activities  2,166,029   1,922,705   (405,599 )  (1,713,132)  1,970,003 
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents  127,641   23,471   6,127   —  157,239 
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period  6,710   —   44,130   —  50,840 
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period  $ 134,351  $ 23,471   $ 50,257   $ —   $ 208,079 
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows - Year Ended December 31, 2013 (In thousands) 
  

Parent 
Issuer  

Guarantor 
Subsidiaries  

Non-
Guarantor 

Subsidiaries  
Consolidating 
Adjustments  

Total 
Consolidated 

Cash flows from operating activities:           
Net cash flows provided by operating activities  $ 45,127   $ 208,773   $ 426,572   $ (347,648 )  $ 332,824 

Cash flows from investing activities:           
Acquisitions and related transactions  —   (74,288)  —  694   (73,594) 
Acquisition of property and equipment  (3,693 )  —  (25,163)  —   (28,856) 
Proceeds from sale of interests in surgery centers  —   3,553  —  —   3,553 
Other  —   159  —  —   159 

Net cash flows used in investing activities  (3,693 )  (70,576)  (25,163)  694   (98,738) 
Cash flows from financing activities:           

Proceeds from long-term borrowings  152,700   —  9,504  —   162,204 
Repayment on long-term borrowings  (188,081 )  —  (14,002)  —   (202,083) 
Distributions to owners, including noncontrolling interests  —   (138,875)  (392,922)  347,648   (184,149) 
Changes in intercompany balances with affiliates, net  88   —  (88)  —   — 
Other financing activities, net  (6,690 )  678  1,090  (694 )  (5,616) 

Net cash flows used in financing activities  (41,983 )  (138,197)  (396,418)  346,954   (229,644) 
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents  (549 )  —  4,991  —   4,442 
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period  7,259   —  39,139  —   46,398 
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period  $ 6,710   $ —   $ 44,130   $ —   $ 50,840 

 

Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows - Year Ended December 31, 2012 (In thousands) 
  

Parent 
Issuer  

Guarantor 
Subsidiaries  

Non-
Guarantor 

Subsidiaries  
Consolidating 
Adjustments  

Total 
Consolidated 

Cash flows from operating activities:           
Net cash flows provided by operating activities  $ (83,605)  $ 182,851   $ 379,257   $ (182,851 )  $ 295,652 

Cash flows from investing activities:           
Acquisitions and related transactions  (90,029 )  (280,189)  —   92,830   (277,388) 
Acquisition of property and equipment  (3,681 )  —  (25,183 )  —   (28,864) 
Proceeds from sale of interests in surgery centers  —   7,309  —   —   7,309 

Net cash flows used in investing activities  (93,710 )  (272,880)  (25,183 )  92,830   (298,943) 
Cash flows from financing activities:           

Proceeds from long-term borrowings  560,000   —  5,566   —   565,566 
Repayment on long-term borrowings  (381,220 )  —  (12,944 )  —   (394,164) 
Distributions to owners, including noncontrolling interests  —   —  (345,792 )  182,851   (162,941) 
Capital contributions  —   90,029  —   (90,029 )  — 
Changes in intercompany balances with affiliates, net  (2,666 )  —  2,666   —   — 
Other financing activities, net  (70 )  —  3,381   (2,801 )  510 

Net cash flows provided by (used in) financing activities 
 176,044   90,029  (347,123 )  90,021   8,971 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents  (1,271 )  —  6,951   —   5,680 
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period  8,530   —  32,188   —   40,718 
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period  $ 7,259  $ —   $ 39,139   $ —   $ 46,398 
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(22)  Subsequent Events 
 
The Company assessed events occurring subsequent to December 31, 2014 for potential recognition and disclosure in the consolidated 
financial statements. In January and February 2015, the Company, through a wholly-owned subsidiary, acquired a majority interest in 
a surgery center for a purchase price of approximately $42.0 million and acquired two physician practices for an aggregate purchase 
price of approximately $35.0 million.  
 
On January 16, 2015, the Company entered into an agreement to lease approximately 222,000 square feet of office space in Plantation, 
Florida which it intends to be the future headquarters of the Company’s Physician Services Division. The Company expects to occupy 
approximately 167,000 square feet of office space by September 1, 2016 and an additional approximately 55,000 square feet of space 
commencing May 1, 2017. The initial term of this lease agreement is set to expire in February 2029. According to the terms of the 
lease, the Company will take possession in March of 2015 to begin tenant improvements. As the lease is expected to be operating in 
nature, the Company will begin to recognize rent expense on a straight line basis when possession is obtained. Annual rent expense is 
expected to be approximately $2.7 million per year.  
 
Other than the items described above, no events have occurred that would require adjustment to or disclosure in the consolidated 
financial statements. 
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Common Stock and Dividend Information

At February 18, 2015, there were approximately 41,325 holders of our common stock, including 247 shareholders of 
record. Our common stock trades under the symbol “AMSG” on the NASDAQ Global Select Market. We have never 
declared or paid a cash dividend on our common stock. We intend to retain our earnings to finance the growth and 
development of our business and do not expect to declare or pay any cash dividends in the foreseeable future. The 
declaration of dividends is within the discretion of our Board of Directors, subject to certain covenants which limit,  
but may not restrict, the Company’s ability to pay dividends.

Quarterly Statement of Earnings Data (Unaudited)

The following table presents certain quarterly statement of earnings data for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013.  
The quarterly statement of earnings data set forth below was derived from the Company’s unaudited financial statements 
and includes all adjustments, consisting of normal recurring adjustments, which the Company considers necessary for a fair 
presentation thereof. Results of operations for any particular quarter are not necessarily indicative of results of operations 
for a full year or predictive of future periods.

 2014 2013
 Q1 Q2 Q3(2) Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
 (In thousands, except per share data)

Net revenues $ 259,561 $ 278,227 $ 502,350 $ 581,811 $ 253,364 $ 262,497 $ 262,240 $ 279,095
Earnings from continuing  
    operations before income taxes  73,029  80,487  39,141  101,535  73,069  77,100  72,615  80,363
Net earnings from 
    continuing operations  60,047  67,689  39,119  79,234  61,068  64,607  61,470  67,348
Net earnings (loss) from  
    discontinued operations(1)  68  483  (1,697)  (150)  1,205  1,229  797  3,820
Net earnings  60,115  68,172  37,422  79,084  62,273  65,836  62,267  71,168
Net earnings (loss) attributable  
    to AmSurg Corp. common  
    shareholders:
Continuing  17,392  18,771  (10,697)  25,311  17,349  18,093  16,636  18,931
Discontinued  (197)  190  (1,376)  (196)  462  470  135  627
Net earnings (loss) $ 17,195 $ 18,961 $ (12,073) $ 25,115 $ 17,811 $ 18,563 $ 16,771 $ 19,558
Basic net earnings (loss) from
continuing operations per share $ 0.55 $ 0.59 $ (0.23) $ 0.53 $ 0.56 $ 0.58 $ 0.53 $ 0.60
Basic net earnings (loss) per share $ 0.54 $ 0.60 $ (0.26) $ 0.53 $ 0.57 $ 0.59 $ 0.53 $ 0.62
Diluted net earnings (loss) from  
    continuing operations per share $ 0.54 $ 0.58 $ (0.23) $ 0.53 $ 0.54 $ 0.57 $ 0.52 $ 0.59
Diluted net earnings (loss)  
    per share $ 0.54 $ 0.59 $ (0.26) $ 0.53 $ 0.56 $ 0.58 $ 0.52 $ 0.61

Market prices per share:
High $ 47.75 $ 52.81 $ 54.48 $ 55.65 $ 33.78 $ 36.76 $ 41.00 $ 48.71
Low $ 40.05 $ 40.00 $ 45.19 $ 47.68 $ 29.02 $ 31.72 $ 35.11 $ 39.31

(1)Certain previously reported amounts have been reclassified for current year presentation for discontinued operations.
(2)The results of operations for Sheridan are effective July 16, 2014. Additionally, $16.9 million of debt extinguishment costs and $25.1 million  
    of transaction costs were incurred during the quarter.
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 2014 2013 
Reconciliation of net earnings to Adjusted net earnings(1):     
 Net earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. shareholders $ 53,701 $ 72,703 
 (Earnings) loss from discontinued operations  2,220  (1,694)
 Amortization of purchased intangibles  22,148  —
 Share-based compensation  10,104  8,321
 Gain on deconsolidation  (3,411)  (2,237)
 Transaction costs  33,890  300
 Debt extinguishment costs  16,887  —
 Deferred financing write-off  12,763  —
 Total pre-tax adjustments  94,601  4,690
 Tax effect  34,140  2,560
 Total adjustments, net  60,461  2,130
 Adjusted net earnings $ 114,162 $ 74,833

Basic shares outstanding  39,311  31,338
Effect of dilutive securities options and non-vested shares  2,152  616
 Diluted shares outstanding, if converted  41,463  31,954

 Adjusted earnings per share $ 2.75 $ 2.34

Reconciliation of net earnings to Adjusted EBITDA(2):
 Net earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. shareholders $ 53,701 $ 72,703
 (Earnings) loss from discontinued operations  1,579  (1,694)
 Interest expense, net  83,285  29,525
 Income tax expense  48,103  48,654
 Depreciation and amortization  60,344  32,400
 EBITDA  247,012  181,588
Adjustments:
 Share-based compensation  10,104  8,321
 Transaction costs  33,890  300
 Gain on deconsolidation  (3,411)  (2,237)
 Debt extinguishment costs  16,887  —
 Total adjustments  57,470  6,384
 Adjusted EBITDA $ 304,482 $ 187,972

(1) We believe the calculation of adjusted net earnings from continuing operations per diluted share attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders 
provides a better measure of our ongoing performance and provides better comparability to prior periods because it excludes the gains or loss from 
deconsolidations, which are non-cash in nature, acquisition costs, including associated debt extinguishment costs and deferred financing write-off, 
and acquisition-related amortization expense (the majority of which relate to the Sheridan transaction and which are of a nature and significance not 
generally associated with our historical individual center acquisition activity) and share-based compensation expense. Adjusted net earnings from 
continuing operations per diluted share attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders should not be considered as a measure of financial 
performance under accounting principles generally accepted in the United States, and the item excluded from it is a significant component in 
understanding and assessing financial performance. Because adjusted net earnings from continuing operations per diluted share attributable to AmSurg 
Corp. common shareholders is not a measurement determined in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States and 
is thus susceptible to varying calculations, it may not be comparable as presented to other similarly titled measures of other companies. For purposes 
of calculating adjusted earnings per share, the Company utilizes the if-converted method to determine the number of diluted shares outstanding. In 
periods where utilizing the if-converted method is anti-dilutive, the mandatory convertible preferred stock will not be included in the calculation of 
diluted shares outstanding.

(2) We define Adjusted EBITDA of AmSurg as earnings before interest, income taxes, depreciation, amortization, share-based compensation, acquisition 
costs and gains or losses on deconsolidations and discontinued operations. Adjusted EBITDA should not be considered a measure of financial 
performance under generally accepted accounting principles. Items excluded from Adjusted EBITDA are significant components in understanding 
and assessing financial performance. Adjusted EBITDA is an analytical indicator used by management and the health care industry to evaluate 
company performance, allocate resources and measure leverage and debt service capacity. Adjusted EBITDA should not be considered in isolation 
or as an alternative to net income, cash flows generated by operations, investing or financing activities, or other financial statement data presented in 
the consolidated financial statements as indicators of financial performance or liquidity. Because Adjusted EBITDA is not a measurement determined 
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and is thus susceptible to varying calculations, Adjusted EBITDA as presented may not 
be comparable to other similarly titled measures of other companies. Net earnings from continuing operations attributable to AmSurg Corp. common 
shareholders is the financial measure calculated and presented in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles that is most comparable to Adjusted 
EBITDA as defined.
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AMSURG CORP.

Company Information

Corporate Headquarters
AmSurg Corp.
1A Burton Hills Boulevard
Nashville, Tennessee 37215
615-665-1283

Annual Shareholders’ Meeting
The annual meeting of shareholders 
will be held on Wednesday, May 20, 
2015, at 8:00 a.m., central daylight 
savings time, at the Company’s 
corporate headquarters.

 12/31/2009 12/31/2010 12/31/2011 12/31/2012 12/31/2013 12/31/2014

      AmSurg Corp. 100.0 95.1 118.3 136.3 208.5 248.5

      NASDAQ U.S. Stocks Benchmark 100.0 117.5 117.9 137.3 183.3 206.1

      NASDAQ Health Care Providers 100.0 110.5 121.5 137.5 189.8 245.2

Common Stock Performance
The following graph compares the performance of our common stock with performance of a market index, the 
NASDAQ U.S. Stocks Benchmark index, and a peer group index, the NASDAQ Health Care Providers index.  The 
graph covers the period from December 31, 2009 through the end of fiscal 2014. The graph assumes that $100 was 
invested at the closing price on December 31, 2009 in our common stock, the market index and the peer group index, 
and that all dividends were reinvested.

Registrar and Transfer Agent
Computershare Shareholder Services, LLC
P.O. Box 43078
Providence, Rhode Island 02940-3078
800-568-3476

Form 10-K/Investor Contact
A copy of the AmSurg Corp. Annual Report on Form 10-K for fiscal 2014 
(without exhibits) filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission is available 
from the Company at no charge.  These requests and other investor contacts 
should be directed to Claire M. Gulmi, Executive Vice President, Chief Financial 
Officer and Secretary, at the Company’s corporate headquarters.
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1A Burton Hills Boulevard
Nashville,Tennessee 37215

615.665.1283

www.amsurg.com
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